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Respect and Care
Assisting People to Reach
Their Highest Level of Independence




« Company

ResCare is a human service
company dedicated

to helping people from
every walk of life reach
their highest level of
independence. More than
44,000 ResCare employees
work in thousands of
locations and environments
in the United States and
abroad 1o serve the needs
of more than 65,000 people
every single day.

The growing size of our
company has not altered—
and will not affect—our
steadfast approach of
delivering our human
services with
compassion.
After all, there is
nothing more
powerful than
a human

fouch, an attentive ear, and older people in their
an encouraging word or a homes. Qur services give
helping hand. Our personal N individuals the

and caring approach is ’4 ‘gh\q support they need
woven into everything 4 g L 9 to lead more

we do. Regardless of &.ﬂgf& independent,

the service, we never productive lives.
forget that ResCare .
is in the business of

helping people by
demonstrating

Based on extensive
ResCare quality
assurance and best ‘

the best of practice programs, we ‘
the human ensure measurable,
character. quantifiable results.

Our knowledge and
experience—the product
of more than three
decades of service to the
nation’s most vulnerable
populations—are among
ResCare's greatest assets.
Yet at the end of the day.
_young people the true measure of our

L with special success is the success of
needs, ' the people we support.

ResCare’s human services
touch the lives of people
with developmental and
other disabilities, people
experiencing
barriers to
employment,
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ResCare is Respect and Care.

‘ ‘Assisti)ng people to reach their highest level of independence.

 We are dedicated and caring people who form a company providing

excellent human services that enhance the lives of individuals.
With efficiency and effectiveness, we strive to provide the highest
measurable quality supports for the people and organizations we

serve, our employees, our shareholders and our communities.

We serve with skill, compassion, respect and care.
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Building for the Future

This past year was Q
landmark year for us

in many ways. In 2007,
ResCare expanded its
services into two new areas,
laying the foundation

for our future growth. It is
growth that diversifies our
funding sources, serves
more people and provides
more opportunities for our
employees.

We created

a national
presence for
our ResCare
HomeCare
services and
expanded our
job training
and placement services into
the European Union. These
two actions were critical

1o diversifying our revenue
streams and placing us in
markets that we expect to
be our growth drivers in the
future.

These are new frontiers for
ResCare, not new services.
We are doing what we've
done for almost 35 years, but

Wez: created a national presence for |
our ResCare HomeCare services and
expanded our job training and placement
services into the European Union: -

we are targeting additional
markets. We are not doing
something new; we're
doing something we know.
This strategy gives us a high
degree of confidence, and
we believe shareholders
will find it both promising
and reassuring. As always,
we're helping people find
ways to become more
independent, to break their

—

.
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reliance on government
assistance, to find the road to
self-sufficiency, to live in their
own homes longer or for the
first time, to find jobs that pay
for food, clothing and shelter
for their families, and to learn
skills that will help them make
good decisions about their
lives.

ResCare’s employment
and training services are

Ralph G. Gronefeld, J~/
President and
Chief Executive Officer

in 25 states, Haiti, Puerto
Rico, the United Kingdom,
the Netherlands and
Germany, helping

the disenfranchised,
under-employed and
unemployed build better
lives through job iraining
and job creation programs.
At the same time, through
our community services, we
are touching the lives and
hearts of more than 30,000
people with disabilities and
the elderly in 33 states and
Canada, supporting them
in their efforts to live more
independently.

Stronger Financial Results

In 2007, we improved

the profitability of our
Employment and Training
Services Group and
increased our Community
Services Group revenues
by 15%.

We completed 12
acquisitions, adding
projected annualized
revenues of approximately
$130 million. We are




selective about

our acqulisitions,
concenirating on
home care services
and international
opportunities to
confinue diversifying
our revenue streams,

The acquisition of Kelly
Home Care Services
early in 2007 gave us
the national footprint
we needed to build our
private pay in-home
care to the elderly and
drive organic growth.
Home care revenues

in 2007 reached an
annual run rate of
nearly $300 million with
approximately one third
being private pay.

Late in the year, ResCare
entered the international
market with the
acquisitions of Maatwerk
and Biscom, two European
Union workforce services
companies. Maatwerk

has 18 locations in the
Netherlands, the United
Kingdom and Germany,
and Biscom has seven
locations in the United
Kingdom. Both companies
are private providers

of government-funded
workforce services that
include job training and job
placement assistance.

We believe these
acquisitions represent an
excellent opportunity to
diversify our payor sources
and expand our workforce
services expertise into new
markets. Maatwerk and
Biscom will add projected
annualized revenues of
approximately $35 miltion,




Also during the year, our outstanding to a record 49 our reach by executing

Arbor workforce services days in the fourth quarter our growth strategy—
group made steady progress of 2007. acquiring smaller providers,
in obtaining new contracts primarily in home care,
‘ and renewing existing ones. We look forward to positive the intellectual and
This progress led to organic 2008 operating results, We developmental disability
growth of approximately have a robust pipeline and sector and the international
‘ $32 million in annualized antficipate the acquisition job fraining and assistance
revenues. e T / markets.

Cn another high note,

The National Economy
the fourth gquarter of

2007 was the 641N I We will continue to diversify  Aswe go fo press with our
consecutive quarter, and broaden our reach. . annual report, there is the
a period of 16 years ¢ potential for a recession,

in @ row, in which - s ' anescalating credit crisls
revenues increased .. - - ST T and rising unemployment.
over the prior year These issues obviously have
period. Cur cash a significant impact on
flow was $89 million frorm marketplace will remain the economy as a whole,
operations, the most in the favorable and valuations but ResCare is in a unique
company’s history, and reasonable. We will continue position to weather tough

we reduced our days sales to diversify and broaden economic times. We have




done it before and we
will do It again. There will
continue to be growth
opportunities during an
economic downturn
because of the special
nature of all our service
lines. On our workforce
services side, our expertise
will be needed to help
workers affected adversely
by the economy learn
new skills and find new
jobs. Historically, our core
segments have protected
us during economic
refraction and our growth
segments help us keep
pace with the rest of the
market during economic
expansion.

The year ahead will
certainly have challenges.
We will continue to face
difficult reimbursement and
regulatory environments
and challenges in
recruiting and retaining
our workforce in 2008.
Please be assured that our
seasoned and capable

management team has
substantial experience
navigafing through rough
economic waters,

Optimism

I want to thank our
leadership feam and
all our employees
for their hard work
and commitment
and our shareholders
and stakeholders for their
continued faith in ResCare.
On a personal note, the past
year was my first full year as
Chief Executive Officer and
my 13th as an employee
of ResCare. All these years
at ResCare give me @
perspective shared
by many others atf
our company who
have been here
along time. In
short, we like it
here. We enjoy
“our work, both the
accomplishments
and the challenges.
It is an honor to do

what we do and a privilege
to help others lead
better lives. In so many
ways, we are grateful
for this opportunity.

We are optimistic
about our future.
We are excited
about our
opportunities and
dedicated to the
people we serve.
| am convinced
that our excitement

and dedication will keep

us growing and strong,
which in furn will benefit the
people we serve and all our
stakeholders.

Sincerely,

e

Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
President and
Chief Executive Officer
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The graph above shows the cumulative total shareholder
return realized by ResCare’s shareholders during the period
from December 31, 2002 through December 31, 2007 as
compared to the NASDAQ Stock Market Index

(U.S. Companies) and the NASDAG Health Care

Index. The NASDAQ Health Care Index is prepared

for NASDAQ by the Center for Research in Security
Prices at the University of Chicago using companies
within Standard Industrial Classification code 80

(Heatth Care). Upon request, ResCare will promptly
provide 1o shareholders a list of all companies
included in this index. The graph assumes the
investment on December 31, 2002 of $100 in
ResCare common shares af the closing trading
price on that date.

Respect and Care
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Preliminary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

> 13 &

All references in this Annual Report on Form 10-K to “ResCare”, “our company”, “we”, “us”, or “our”
mean Res-Care, Inc. and, unless the context otherwise requires, its consolidated subsidiaries. Statements in this
report that are not statements of historical fact constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act. In addition, we expect to make forward-looking statements in future
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, in press releases, and in oral and written statements made by
us or with our approval. These forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to: (1) projections of
revenues, income or loss, earnings or loss per share, capital structure and other financial items; (2) statements of
plans and objectives of ResCare or our management or Board of Directors; (3) statements of future actions or
economic performance, including development activities; and (4) statements of assumptions underlying such
statements; and (5) statements about the limitations on the effectiveness of controls. Words such as "believes”,
"anticipates”, "expects”, "intends”, "plans”, "targeted”, and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-
looking statements but are not the exclusive means of identifying such statements.

Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties which may cause actual results to differ
materially from those in such statements. Some of the events or circumstances that could cause actual results to
differ from those discussed in the forward-looking statements are discussed in Item 1A — “Risk Factors.” Such
forward-looking statements speak only as of the date on which such statements are made, and we undertake no
obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances occurring after the date on
which such statement is made.




PART 1
Item 1. Business
General

Res-Care, Inc. is a human service company that provides residential, therapeutic, job training and
educational supports to people with developmental or other disabilities, to youth with special needs, to adults who
are experiencing barriers to employment and to older people who need home care assistance. All references in this

Annual Report on Form 10-K to “ResCare”, “our company”, “we”, “us”, or “our” mean Res-Care, Inc. and, unless
the context otherwise requires, its consolidated subsidiaries.

Our programs include an array of services provided in both residential and non-residential settings for
adults and youths with intellectual, cognitive or other developmental disabilities, and youths who have special
educational or support needs, are from disadvantaged backgrounds, or have severe emotional disorders, including
some who have entered the juvenile justice system. We also offer, through drop-in or live-in services, personal
care, meal preparation, housekeeping and transportation to the elderly in their own homes. Additionally, we
provide services to welfare recipients, young people and people who have been laid off or have special barriers to
employment, to transition into the workforce and become productive employees.

At December 31, 2007, we provided services to persons with special needs in 37 states, Washington, D.C.,
Puerto Rico and in a growing number of international locations.

Description of Services by Segment

As of December 31, 2007, we had three reportable operating segments: (i) Community Services, (ii) Job
Corps Training Services and (iii) Employment Training Services. Note 10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements includes additional information regarding our segments, including the disclosure of required financial
information. The information in Note 10 is incorporated herein by reference and should be read in conjunction with
this section.

Community Services

We are the nation’s largest private provider of services for individuals with intellectual, cognitive or other
developmental disabitities, and we also provide periodic in-home care services to the elderly. At December 31,
2007, we served approximately 31,000 individuals in 32 states. Our programs for people with developmental
disabilities, administered in both residential and non-residential settings, are based predominantly on individual
support plans designed to encourage greater independence and the development or maintenance of daily living
skills. These goals are achieved through tailored application of our different services including social, functional
and vocational skills training, supported employment and emotional and psychological counseling. Individuals are
supported by an interdisciplinary team consisting of our employees and professional contractors, such as qualified
mental retardation professionals (QMRPs), support/service coordinators, physicians, psychologists, therapists,
social workers and other direct support professionals.

For our individuals with developmental disabilities, we offer an alternative to large, state-run institutional
settings by providing high quality, and individually focused programs on a more cost efficient basis than traditional
state-run programs. For seniors, we provide support services so they can continue to live safely in their homes and
remain active in their community.




Our community services are provided in a variety of different environments including:

Periodic In-Home Services. These programs offer periodic and customized support for
individuals and primary caregivers to assist and provide respite care. Qur services enable
select individuals with developmental and intellectual disabilities (DD/ID) to return home and
receive care away from large, state-run institutions. This is often an alternative that states offer
to assist the caregivers of individuals with DD/ID who are on a waiting list for long-term care
placement. Our services also enable elderly individuals who need assistance to be served in the
comfort of their own homes. For both individuals with DD/ID and the elderly, service is
provided on an hourly basis and is coordinated in response to the individual’s identified needs
and may include personal care, habilitation, respite care, attendant care and housekeeping.

Group Homes. Our group homes are family-style houses in the community where four to eight
individuals live together usually with full time staffing for supervision and support.
Individuals are encouraged to take responsibility for their home, health and hygiene and are
encouraged to actively take part in work and community functions.

Supported Living. Our supported living programs provide services tailored to the specific
needs of one, two or three individuals living in a home or an apartment in the community.
Individuals may need only a few hours of staff supervision or support each week or they may
require services 24 hours a day.

Large Residential Facilities. Our fifteen large residential facilities each provide around-the-
clock support to ten or more individuals. In these facilities, we strive to create a home-like
atmosphere that emphasizes individuality and choice.

Vocational Skills Training and Day Programs. These programs offer individuals with
developmental disabilities the opportunity to become active in their communities and/or attain
meaningfu! employment. Vocational skills training programs contract with local industries to
provide short or long-term work. Day programs provide interactive and educational activities
and projects for individuals to assist them in reaching their full potential.

Rest Assured. ResCare has a partnership with the non-profit Wabash Center and Purdue
University in Indiana that provides remote “telecare” services to people with DD/ID or seniors
in their homes. Rest Assured is an Internet link between care giver and client giving the clients
more independence and providing a more cost effective method of providing care either 24
hours a day (seven days a week) or by the hour.

We believe that the breadth and quality of our services and support and training programs makes us
attractive to state and local governmental agencies and not-for-profit providers who may wish to contract with us.
Our programs are designed to offer specialized support that is not generally available in larger state institutions and
traditional long-term care facilities.

Social Skills Training. Social skills training focuses on problem solving, anger management
and adaptive skills to enable individuals with disabilities to interact with others in the
residential setting and in their community. We emphasize contact with the community at-large
as appropriate for each individual. The desired outcome is to enable each individual to
participate in home, family and community life as fully as possible.

Many individuals with developmental and other disabilities require behavioral intervention
services. We provide these services through psychiatrists, psychologists and behavioral
specialists, most of whom serve as consultants on a contract basis. All operations utilize a non-




aversive approach to behavior support which is designed to avoid consequences involving
punishment or extreme restrictions on individual rights. Whenever possible, the
interdisciplinary team and direct support staff employ behavior support techniques rather than
psychotropic medications to modify behavior, the goal being to minimize the use of
medications whenever possible. When indicated, medications are administered in strict
compliance with all applicable regulations.

Functional Skills Training. Functional skills training encourages mastery of personal skills and
the achievement of greater independence. As needed, individual habilitation or support plans
may focus on basic skills training or maintenance in such areas as personal hygiene and
dressing, as well as more complex activities such as shopping and use of public transportation.
Individuals are encouraged to participate in daily activities such as housekeeping and meal
preparation as appropriate.

Vocational Skills Training and Day Programs. We provide extensive vocational training or
specialized day programs for many of the individuals we support. Some individuals are able to
be placed in community-based jobs, either independently or with job coaches, or may
participate as a member of a work team contracted for a specific service such as cleaning,
sorting or maintenance. Clients not working in the community may be served through
vocational workshops or day programs appropriate for their needs. We operate such programs
and also contract for these services with outside providers. Our philosophy is to enable all
individuals served to perform productive work in the community or otherwise develop
vocational skills based on their individual abilities. Individuals participating in specialized day
programs may have physical or health restrictions which prevent them from being employed
or participating in vocational programs. Specialized day programs may include further training
in daily living skills, community integration or specialized recreation activities.

Counseling and Therapy Programs. Our counseling and therapy programs address the
physical, emotional and behavioral challenges of iadividuals with developmental or other
disabilities and the elderly. Goals of the programs include the development of enhanced
physical agility and ambulation, acquisition and/or maintenance of adaptive skills for both
personal care and work, as well as the development of coping skills and the use of alternative,
responsible, and socially acceptable interpersonal behaviors. Individualized counseling
programs may include group and individual therapies. Occupational and physical therapies and
therapeutic recreation are provided based on the assessed needs of each individual.

At each of our operations, we provide comprehensive individualized support and iraining programs that
encourage greater independence and the development of personal and vocational skills commensurate with the
particular person’s capabilities. As the individuals progress, new programs are created to encourage greater
independence, self-respect and the development of additional personal, social and/or vocational skills.

In an effort to provide exceptional pharmacy services to the people we support, ResCare entered into an
agreement with Pharmapro, Inc. in late 2005 whereby we hold a 67.5% ownership interest in Pharmacy
Alternatives, LLC (PAL). PAL is a non-retail pharmacy providing medications and pharmaceutical supplies to
ResCare operations and other service providers. The pharmacy opened its doors in early 2006 and is one of the
only pharmacies in the nation to specialize in serving persons with developmental disabilities. Pharmacy services
are currently available in Kentucky, Indiana, North Carolina, Ohio, Texas, Virginia and West Virginia.

Revenues for our Community Services operations are derived primarily from services provided under the
Medical Assistance Program, Title XIX of the Social Security Act (Medicaid), administered by the states and from
management contracts with private operators, generally not-for-profit providers, who contract with state
government agencies and are also reimbursed under the Medicaid program. Our services include social, functional
and vocational skills training, supported employment and emotional and psychological counseling for individuals




with intellectual or other developmental disabilities. We also provide respite, therapeutic and other services on an
as-needed basis or hourly basis through our periodic in-home services programs that are reimbursed on a unit-of-
service basis. Reimbursement methods vary by state and service type, and may be based on a variety of methods
including flat-rate, cost-based reimbursement, per person per diem, or unit-of-service basis. Generally, rates are
adjusted annually through state legislative actions, and are affected in large part by economic conditions and their
impact on state budgets. At facilities and programs where we are the provider of record, we are directly reimbursed
under state Medicaid programs for services we provide and such revenues are affected by occupancy levels. At
most facilities and programs that we operate pursuant to management contracts, the management fee is negotiated
with the provider of record.

Job Corps Training Services

Since 1976, we have been operating programs for disadvantaged youths through the federal Job Corps
program administered by the Department of Labor (DOL), which provides for the educational and vocational skills
training, health care, employment counseling and other support necessary to enable disadvantaged youths to
become responsible working adults. The Job Corps program is designed to address the severe unemployment
problem faced by disadvantaged youths throughout the United States and Puerto Rico. The typical Job Corps
student is a 16-24 year old high school dropout who reads at the seventh grade level, comes from a disadvantaged
background, has not held a regular job, and was living in an environment characterized by a troubled home life or
other disruptive conditions.

We operate seventeen Job Corps centers in nine states and Puerto Rico. We also provide, under separate
contracts with the Department of Interior or the primary operator, certain administrative, counseling, educational,
vocational and other support services for three Job Corps centers not operated by us. Our centers currently operate
at approximately 98% capacity due to high demand, however, only approximately 1% of the eligible population in
the United States is served by some type of Job Corps program due to funding constraints. Each center offers
training in several vocational areas depending upon the particular needs and job market opportunities in the region.
Students are required to participate in basic education classes to improve their academic skills and complement
their vocational training. High school equivalency classes are available to obtain General Educational
Development (GED) certificates. We provide these services in campus-style settings utilizing housing and
classroom facilities owned and managed by the DOL. Upon completion of the program, each student is referred to
the nearest job placement agency for assistance in finding a job or enrolling in a school or training program.
Approximately 84% of the students completing our programs have obtained jobs or continue their education
elsewhere.

Under Job Corps contracts, we are reimbursed for direct facility and program costs related to Job Corps
center operations, allowable indirect costs for general and administrative costs, plus a predetermined management
fee. The management fee takes the form of a fixed contractual amount plus a computed amount based on certain
performance criteria. Final determination of amounts due under Job Corps contracts is subject to audit and review
by the DOL, and renewals and extension of Job Corps contracts are based in part on performance reviews.

Employment Training Services

We operate job training and placement programs that assist welfare recipients and disadvantaged job
seekers in finding employment and improving their career prospects. We currently operate 240 career centers in
sixteen states and Washington, D.C. These centers are part of a nationwide system of government-funded offices
that provide assistance, job preparation and placement to any youth or adult. The services include offering
information on the local labor market, vocational assessments, career counseling, workshops to prepare people for
success in the job market, referrals to occupational skill training for high-demand occupations, job search
assistance, job placement and help with job retention and career advancement. In addition to job seekers, these
centers serve the business community by providing job matching, screening, referral, and other specialized services
for employers.




Our Employment Training Services programs are administered under contracts with local and state
governments. We are typically reimbursed for direct facility and program costs related to the job training centers,
allowable indirect costs, plus a fee for profit. The fee can take the form of a fixed contractual amount (rate or price)
or be computed based on certain performance criteria. The contracts are funded by federal agencies, including the
DOL and Department of Health and Human Services.

Other

A portion of our business is dedicated to operating alternative education programs and charter schools and
international job training and placement agencies. Together these represent less than 1.4% of our total revenues, as
of December 31, 2007. We are looking for opportunities to expand our international business. Two acquisitions
were made in late 2007 in the job training and placement services, but we would also consider opportunities in
services to people with developmental disabilities and the elderly.

Operations
Community Services

Community Services operations are organized under geographic regions. In general, each cluster of group
homes, service sites, supported living program or larger facility is overseen by an executive director or branch
manager, In addition, a program manager supervises a comprehensive team of professionals and community-based
consultants who participate in the design and implementation of individualized programs for each individual
served. QMRPs and case managers work with direct support professionals involved in the programs to ensure that
quality standards are met and that progress towards each individual’s goals and objectives are monitored and
outcomes are achieved. Individual support plans are reviewed and modified by the team as needed. The operations
utilize community advisory boards and consumer satisfaction surveys to solicit input from professionals, family
members and advocates, as well as from the neighboring community, on how to continue to improve service
delivery and increase involvement with the neighborhood or community.

Our direct support professionals have the most frequent contact with the individuals we serve and
generally are recruited from the community in which the facility or program is located. These staff members are
screened to meet certain qualification requirements and receive orientation, training and continuing education.

The provision of community services is subject to complex and substantial state and federal regulations
and we strive to ensure that our internal controls and reporting systems comply with Medicaid and other program
requirements, policies and guidelines. We design and implement programs, often in coordination with appropriate
state agencies, in order to assist the state in meeting its objectives and to facilitate the efficient delivery of quality
services. Under the direction of our Compliance department, management and staff keep current with new laws,
regulations and policy directives affecting the quality and reimbursement of the services provided.

We have developed a model of ongoing program evaluation and quality management which we believe
provides critical feedback to measure the quality of our various operations. Each operation conducts its own
quality assurance program using the ResCare Best in Class (BIC) performance benchmarking system. BIC
performance results are reviewed by management on an on-going basis. Management and operational goals and
objectives are established for each facility and program as part of an annual budget and strategic planning process.
A weekly statistical reporting system and quarterly statement of progress provide management with relevant and
timely information on the operations of each facility. Survey results from governmental agencies for each
operation are recorded in a database and summary reports are reviewed by senior management. We believe the BIC
system is a vital management tool to evaluate the quality of our programs and has been useful as a marketing tool
to promote our programs, since it provides more meaningful information than is usually provided by routine
monitoring by governmental agencies. All Community Services senior staff participate in a performance-based
management system which evaluates individual performance based on critical job function outcomes. Additionally,




we demonstrate our commitment to the professional development of our employees by offering classes and
training programs, as well as tuition reimbursement benefits.

Job Corps Training Services

We operate our Job Corps centers under contracts with the DOL, which provides the facility. We are
directly responsible for the management, staffing and administration of our Job Corps centers. Our typical Job
Corps operation consists of a three-tier management staff structure. The center director has the overall
responsibility for day-to-day management at each facility and is assisted by several senior staff managers who
typically are responsible for academics, vocational training, social skills, safety and security, health services and
behavior management. Managers are assisted by front line supervisors who have specific responsibilities for such
areas as counseling, food services, maintenance, finance, residential life, recreation, property, purchasing, human
resources and transportation.

An outcome performance measurement report for each center, issued by the DOL monthly, measures two
primary categories of performance: (i) education results, as measured by GED/FHSD achievement and/or vocational
completion and attainment of employability skiils; and (ii) placements of graduates. These are then combined into
an overall performance rating. The DOL ranks centers on a 100-point scale. We review performance standards
reports and act upon them as appropriate to address areas where improvement is needed. As of December 31, 2007,
we were the highest rated large contractor (4 or more centers) of Job Corps centers under these measures.

Employment Training Services

We operate our programs under contracts with local and state funding sources, such as Workforce
Investment Boards, who receive federal funds allotted to states and localities — cities, counties, or consortia thereof.
The physical facilities that house these programs are leased by us, either from private landlords or from local
funding sources under resource sharing agreements. The management structure is two-tiered, with on-site staff in
the field receiving technical assistance and support in operations and financial management from a regional office.
Field level program directors are responsible for day-to-day operation of their program, supervising staff that
provides varying combinations of assessment, counseling, case management, instruction, job development and
placement, and job retention/career advancement services. Each field director reports to a regional project director
in the support office, who is responsible for overall management of each contract.

Basic performance measures are prescribed by the federal government, and supplemented at the discretion
of state and local funding sources, through local option. The U.S. Office of Management and Budget has a standard
set of “Common Measures” that are applied to all human and social services programs operated by six federal
agencies — including the Departments of Labor and Health & Human Services, from which the bulk of our funding
originates. The common measures for adults are: entered employment, earnings change after six months,
employment retention after six and nine months, and cost effectiveness — measured by cost per participant. The
common measures for youth are: literacy and numeracy gains; attainment of degree or certificate; placement in
employment, education, training, or the military; and cost per participant. Methods of performance evaluation and
analysis by funding sources vary by state and locality. We review performance of all programs internally, on a
weekly, monthly, quarterly, and annual basis.

Contracts

State Contracts. Primarily in the Community Services operations, we participate under contracts that are
regulated by federal and state agencies as a provider of services under Medicaid. Although the contracts generally
have a stated term of one year and generally may be terminated without cause on 60 days notice, the contracts are
typically renewed annually if we have complied with licensing, certification, program standards and other
regulatory requirements. Serious deficiencies can result in delicensure or decertification actions by these agencies.
As provider of record, we contractually obligate ourselves to adhere to the applicable federal and state regulations
regarding the provision of services, the maintenance of records and submission of claims for reimbursement under




Medicaid and pertinent state Medicaid Assistance programs. Pursuant to provider agreements, we agree to accept
the payment received from the government entity as payment in full for the services administered to the individuals
and to provide the government entity with information regarding the owners and managers of ResCare, as well as
to comply with requests and audits of information pertaining to the services rendered. Provider agreements can be
terminated at any time for non-compliance with the federal, state or local regulations. Reimbursement methods
vary by state and service type and can be based on flat-rate, cost-based reimbursement, per person per diem, or
unit-of-service basis.

Management Contracts. Private operators, generally not-for-profit providers who contract with state
agencies, typically contract us to manage the day-to-day operations of facilities or programs under management
contracts. Most of these contracts are long-term (generally two to five years in duration, with several contracts
having 30-year terms) and are subject to renewal or re-negotiation provided that we meet program standards and
regulatory requirements. Most management contracts cover groups of two to sixteen facilities except in West
Virginia, in which contracts cover individual homes. Depending upon the state’s reimbursement policies and
practices, management contract fees are computed on the basis of a fixed fee per individual, which may include
some form of incentive payment, a percentage of operating expenses (cost-plus contracts), a percentage of revenue
or an overall fixed fee paid regardless of occupancy. Our management contracts provide for working capital
advances to the provider of record, subject to the contractual arrangement. Historically, our Medicaid provider
contracts and management contracts have been renewed or satisfactorily renegotiated.

Job Corps Contracts. Contracts for Job Corps centers are awarded pursuant 10 a rigorous bid process. After
successfully bidding, we operate the Job Corps centers under comprehensive contracts negotiated with the DOL.
Under Job Corps contracts, we are reimbursed for direct facility and program costs related to Job Corps center
operations, atlowable indirect costs for general and administrative costs, plus a predetermined management fee.
For our current contracts and any contract renewals, the management fee is a fixed contractual amount plus a
computed amount based on certain performance criteria. Final determination of amounts due under Job Corps
contracts is subject to audit and review by the DOL, and renewals and extension of Job Corps contracts are based
in part on performance reviews.

The contracts cover a five-year period, consisting of an initial two-year term with a potential of three one-
year renewal terms exercisable at the option of the DOL. The contracts specify that the decision to exercise an
option is based on an assessment of: (i) the performance of the center as compared to its budget; (ii) compliance
with federal, state and local regulations; (iii) qualitative assessments of center life, education, outreach efforts and
placement record; and (iv) the overall rating received by the center. Shortly before the expiration of the five-year
contract period (or earlier if the DOL elects not to exercise a renewal term), the contract is re-bid, regardless of the
operator’s performance. The current operator may participate in the re-bidding process. In situations where the
DOL elects not to exercise a renewal term, however, it is unlikely that the current operator will be successful in the
re-bidding process. It is our experience that there is usually an inverse correlation between the performance ratings
of the current operator and the number of competitors who will participate in the re-bidding process, with relatively
fewer competitors expected where such performance ratings are high.

As of February 15, 2008, we operated seventeen Job Corps centers under fourteen separate contracts
(covering the initial two-year term plus the potential three one-year renewals) with the DOL, three of which expire
in 2008, five in 2009, four in 2010 and two in 2011, We intend to selectively pursue additional centers through the
Request for Proposals (RFP) process.

We also provide, under separate contracts with the Department of Interior or the primary operator, certain
administrative, counseling, educational, vocational and other support services for several Job Corps centers not
operated by us.

Employment Training Services Contracts. Contracts for the Employment Training Services operations are
awarded through a bid process. We are typically reimbursed for direct facility and program costs related to the job
training centers, altowable indirect costs, plus a fee for profit. The fee can take the form of a fixed contract amount




(rate or price) or be computed based on certain performance criteria. The contracts are funded by federal agencies,
including the DOL and Department of Health and Human Services. The contracts vary in duration, currently from
three to 36 months.

Marketing and Development

Our marketing activities focus on initiating and maintaining contacts and working relationships with state
and local governments and governmental agencies responsible for the provision of the types of services offered by
us, and identifying other providers who may consider a management contract arrangement or other transaction with
us.

In our pursuit of government contracts, we contact governments and governmental agencies in
geographical areas in which we operate and in others in which we have identified expansion potential. Contacts are
made and maintained by both regional operations personnel and corporate development personnel, augmented as
appropriate by other senior management. We target new areas based largely on our assessment of the need for our
services, the system of reimbursement, the receptivity to out-of-state and proprietary operators, expected changes
in the service delivery system (i.e., privatization or downsizing), the labor climate and existing competition.

We also seek to identify service needs or possible changes in the service delivery or reimbursement system
of governmental entities that may be driven by changes in administrative philosophy, budgetary considerations,
pressure or legal actions brought by advocacy groups. As needs or possible changes are identified, we attempt to
work with and provide input to the responsible government personnel and to work with provider associations and
consumer advocacy groups to this end. If an RFP results from this process, we then determine whether and on what
terms we will respond and participate in the competitive process.

With regard to identifying other providers who may be management contract or other transaction
candidates, we attempt to establish relationships with providers through presentations at national and local
conferences, membership in national and local provider associations, direct contact by mail, telephone or personal
visits.

In some cases, we may be contacted directly and requested to submit proposals or become a provider in
order to provide services to address specific problems. These problems may include an emergency takeover of a
troubled operation or the need to develop a large number of community placements within a certain time period.
Before taking over these operations, which may be financially and/or operationally troubled, the operations
generally must meet specific criteria. These criteria include the ability to “tuck-in” the operations into our existing
group home clusters, thereby substantially eliminating general and administrative expenses of the absorbed
operations.

With the recent branding of ResCare HomeCare, we have initiated a consumer marketing plan that
includes the creation of a marketing department, the design and implementation of new web sites and a partnership
with a national advertising agency to ensure growth in our home care services to seniors and as part of our plan to
diversify our funding sources.

Referral Sources

We receive substantially atl of our DD/ID clients from third party referrals. Generally, family members of
individuals with DD/ID are made aware of available residential or alternative living arrangements through a state
or local case management system. Case management systems are operated by governmental or private agencies.
Other service referrals come from doctors, hospitals, private and workers’ compensation insurers and attorneys. In
either case, where it is determined that some form of service is appropriate, a referral of one or more providers of
such services is then made to family members or other interested parties.

We generally receive referrals or placements of individuals to our youth and training programs, other than
Job Corps, through state or local agencies or entities responsible for such services. Individuals are recruited to our
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Job Corps programs largely through private contractors. We also have contracts directly with the DOL to recruit
students to our own centers. Our reputation and prior experience with agency staff, case workers and others in
positions to make referrals to us are important for building and maintaining census in our operations.

Customers

We are substantially dependent on revenues received under contracts with federal, state and local
government agencies. For the year ended December 31, 2007, we derived 11.4% of our revenues under contracts
under the federal Job Corps program. Generally, these contracts are subject to termination at the discretion of
governmental agencies and in certain other circumstances such as failure to comply with applicable regulations or
quality of service issues.

Seasonality

In general, our business does not experience significant fluctuations from seasonality. Revenues and
operating results attributable to employment training service contacts can fluctuate depending on the timing of
contract renewal, start-up costs associated with new contracts and the achievement of performance measures. In
addition, employment training services experience lower operating margins during the winter months as the
number of job placements tends to be reduced during this time period. We operate certain alternative and private
schools which are subject to seasonality as a result of school being out of session in parts of the second and third
quarters. However, this seasonality does not have a significant impact on our consolidated results of operations. As
we grow our international business, we could be subject to seasonality as a result of the vacation/holiday season,
which is typically in the third quarter in most European countries.

Foreign Operations

We currently operate predominantly in the United States. We operate certain programs in Canada, through
contracts with Canadian governmental agencies to provide disabilities services and in Haiti with a contract through
Cooperative Housing Foundation to operate job training centers. The operating results of these programs were not
significant to our consolidated results of operations in 2007. At the end of 2007, ResCare acquired workforce
services companies in the Netherlands and the United Kingdom. Maatwerk Groep, BV has 18 locations in the
Netherlands, United Kingdom and Germany. Biscom Resource Management Limited has six locations in the
United Kingdom. The companies are private providers of government-funded job reintegration services that
include job training and job placement assistance. The operating results of these programs were not significant to
our consolidated results of operations in 2007.

Competition

Our Community Services, Job Corps Training Services and Employment Training Services segments are
subject to a number of competitive factors, including range and quality of services provided, cost-effectiveness,
reporting and regulatory expertise, reputation in the community, and the location and appearance of facilities and
programs. These markets are highly fragmented, with no single company or entity holding a dominant market
share. We compete with other for-profit companies, not-for-profit entities and governmental agencies.

With regard to Community Services, individual states remain a provider of DD/ID services, primarily
through the operation of large institutions. Not-for-profit organizations are also active in all states and range from
small agencies serving a limited area with specific programs to multi-state organizations. Many of these
organizations are affiliated with advocacy and sponsoring groups such as community mental health centers and
religious organizations.

Currently, only a limited number of companies actively seek Job Corps contracts because the bidding

process is highly specialized and technical and requires a significant investment of personnel and other resources
over a period of several months. Approximately one-half of the privately operated centers are operated by the three
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largest operators. Competition for Job Corps contracts has increased as the DOL has made efforts to encourage
new participants in the program, particularly small businesses, including minority-owned businesses,

The job training and placement business is also one that other entities may enter without substantial capital
investment. The industry is currently served by a small number of large for-profit service providers and many
smaller providers, primarily local non-profits.

Certain proprietary competitors operate in multiple jurisdictions and may be well capitalized. We also
compete in some markets with smaller local companies that may have a better understanding of the local
conditions and may be better able to gain political and public acceptance. Such competition may adversely affect
our ability to obtain new contracts and complete transactions on favorable terms. We face significant competition
from all of these providers in the states in which we now operate and expect to face similar competition in any
state that we may enter in the future.

Professional staff retention and development is a critical factor in the successful operation of our business.
The competition for talented professional personnel, such as therapists, QMRPs and experienced workforce
professionals, is intense. We typically utilize a standard professional service agreement for provision of services by
certain professional personnel, which is generally terminable on 30 or 60-day notice. The demands of providing the
requisite quality of service to individuals with special needs contribute to a high turnover rate of direct service
staff, which may lead to increased overtime and the use of outside consultants and other personnel. Consequently,
a high priority is placed on recruiting, training and retaining competent and caring personnel.

Government Regulation and Reimbursement

Our operations must comply with various federal, state and local statutes and regulations. Compliance with
state licensing requirements 1s a prerequisite for participation in government-sponsored assistance programs, such
as Medicaid. The following sets forth in greater detail certain regulatory considerations applicable to us:

Funding Levels. Federal and state funding for our Community Services and Employment Training Services
businesses is subject to statutory and regulatory changes, administrative rulings, interpretations of policy,
intermediary determinations and governmental funding restrictions, all of which may materially increase or
decrease program reimbursement. Congress has historically atternpted to curb the growth of federal funding of
such programs, including limitations on payments to programs under the Medicaid and Workforce Investment Act
of 1998 (WIA). Although states and localities in general have historically increased rates to compensate for
inflationary factors, some have curtailed funding due to budget deficiencies or other reasons. In such instances,
providers acting through their trade associations may attempt to negotiate or employ legal action in order to reach a
compromise settlement. Future revenues may be affected by changes in rate structures, governmental budgets,
methodologies or interpretations that may be proposed or under consideration in areas where we operate. Most
domestic federal programs were reduced by approximately 1.7% in the Fiscal Year 2008 budget (began October 1,
2007). The WIA program also was subjected to a one-time reduction of $250 million or about 10% of its funding.
These reductions will impact the one-stop business during the second half of 2008. Funding for WIA should return
to base line levels in 2009.

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) funding is set by statute at almost $17 billion (plus over
$10 billion of state matching funds) per vear through fiscal year 2010. This level has remained constant since the
program was authorized in 1996.

Reimbursement Regquirements. To qualify for reimbursement under Medicaid programs, facilities and
programs are subject to various requirements of participation and other requirements imposed by federal and state
authorities. In order to maintain a Medicaid or state contract, certain statutory and regulatory requirements must be
met. These participation requirements relate to client rights, quality of services, physical facilities and
administration. Long-term providers, like our company, are subject to periodic unannounced inspection by state
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authorities, often under contract with the appropriate federal agency, to ensure compliance with the requirements
of participation in the Medicaid or state program.

Licensure. In addition to Medicaid participation requirements, our facilities and programs are usually
subject to annual licensing and other regulatory requirements of state and local authoritics. These requirements
relate to the condition of the facilities, the quality and adequacy of personnel and the quality of services. State
licensing and other regulatory requirements vary by jurisdiction and are subject to change and interpretation.

Regulatory Enforcement. From time to time, we receive notices from regulatory inspectors that, in their
opinion, there are deficiencies for failure to comply with various regulatory requirements. We review such notices
and take corrective action as appropriate. In most cases, we and the reviewing agency agree upon the steps to be
taken to address the deficiency, and from time to time, we or one or more of our subsidiaries may enter into
agreements with regulatory agencies requiring us to take certain corrective action in order to maintain licensure.
Serious deficiencies, or failure to comply with any regulatory agreement, may result in the assessment of fines or
penalties and/or decertification or delicensure actions by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services or state
regulatory agencies.

Restrictions on Acquisitions and Additions. All states in which we currently operate have adopted laws or
regulations which generally require that a state agency approve us as a provider, and many require a determination
that a need exists prior to the addition of covered individuals or services.

Cross Disqualifications and Delicensure. In certain circumstances, conviction of abusive or fraudulent
behavior with respect to one facility or program may subject other facilities and programs under commeon control
or ownership to disqualification from participation in the Medicaid program. Executive Order 12549 prohibits any
corporation or facility from participating in federal contracts if it or its principals (including but not limited to
officers, directors, owners and key employees) have been debarred, suspended, or declared ineligible, or have been
voluntarily excluded from participating in federal contracts. In addition, some state regulators provide that all
facilities licensed with a state under common ownership or controls are subject to delicensure if any one or more of
such facilities are delicensed.

Regulations Affecting Our Business. The Social Security Act, as amended by the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), provides for the mandatory exclusion of providers and
related individuals from participation in the Medicaid program if the individual or entity has been convicted of a
criminal offense related to the delivery of an item or service under the Medicaid program or relating to neglect or
abuse of residents. Further, individuals or entities may be, but are not required to be, excluded from the Medicaid
program in circumstances including, but not limited to, the following: convictions relating to fraud; obstruction of
an investigation of a controlled substance; license revocation or suspension; exclusion or suspension from a state or
federal health care program; filing claims for excessive charges or unnecessary services or failure to furnish
medically necessary services; or ownership or control by an individual who has been excluded from the Medicaid
program, against whom a civil monetary penalty related to the Medicaid program has been assessed, or who has
been convicted of a crime described in this paragraph. In addition, we are subject to the federal “anti-kickback
law” which makes it a felony to solicit, receive, offer to pay, or pay any kickback, bribe, or rebate in return for
referring a resident for any item or service, or in return for purchasing, leasing or ordering any good, service or
item, for which payment may be made under the Medicaid program. A violation of the anti-kickback statute is a
felony and may result in the imposition of criminal penalties, including imprisonment for up to five years and/or a
fine of up to $25,000, as well as the imposition of civil penalties and/or exclusion from the Medicaid program.
Some states have also enacted laws similar to the federal anti-kickback laws that restrict business relationships
among health care service providers.

Federal and state criminal and civil statutes prohibit false claims. Certain criminal and civil provisions
prohibit knowingly filing false claims or making false statements to receive payment or certification under
Medicare and Medicaid, or failing to refund overpayments or improper payments. Violations are considered
felonies punishable by up to five years imprisonment and/or $25,000 fines. In addition, under HIPAA, Congress
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enacted a criminal health care fraud statute for fraud involving a health care benefit program, which it defined to
include both public and private payors. Penalties for civil violations are fines ranging from $5,500 to $11,000, plus
treble damages, for each claim filed. Also, the statute allows any individual to bring a suit, known as a qui tam
action, alleging false or fraudulent Medicare or Medicaid claims or other violations of the statute and to potentially
share in any amounts paid by the entity to the government in fines or settlement. We have sought to comply with
these statutes; however, we cannot assure you that these laws will ultimately be interpreted in a manner consistent
with our practices or business transactions.

The Department of Health and Human Services, as required by HIPAA, has adopted standards for the
exchange of electronic health information in an effort to encourage overall administrative simplification and
enhance the effectiveness and efficiency of the healthcare industry.

The Department of Health and Human Services has also adopted several rules mandating the use of new
standards with respect to certain health care transactions and health information. For instance, the Department of
Health and Human Services has issued a rule establishing uniform standards for common health care transactions,
including: health care claims information, plan eligibility, referral certification and authorization, claims status,
plan enrollment and disenrollment, payment and remittance advice, plan premium payments, and coordination of
benefits.

The Department of Health and Human Services also has released standards and rules relating to the
privacy and security of individually identifiable health information. These standards and rules not only require our
compliance with rules governing the use and disclosure of protected health information, but they also require us to
impose those rules, by contract, on any business associate to whom we disclose information. Sanctions for failing
to comply with the HIPAA health information practices provisions include criminal penalties and civil sanctions.

In January 2004, the Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services published a rule announcing the adoption of
the National Provider Identifier as the standard unique health identifier for health care providers to use in filing and
processing health care claims and other transactions. The rule was effective May 23, 2005, with a compliance date
of May 23, 2007.

Management believes that we are complying with those HIPAA rules that have gone into effect. Although
the new health information standards have a significant effect on the manner in which we handle health data and
communicate with payors, based on our current knowledge, we believe that the cost of our compliance will not
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations,

Deficit Reduction Act

The Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 (DRA), which was signed into law on February 8, 2006, contains
provisions aimed at reducing Medicaid fraud and abuse and directly affects healthcare providers that receive at
least $5 million in annual Medicaid payments.

The DRA also provides resources for us to establish the Medicaid Integrity Program (MIP). Historically,
the states have been primarily responsible for addressing Medicaid fraud and abuse. With the MIP, we will be
more involved in detecting and preventing Medicaid fraud and abuse. Among other things, we will engage
contractors to conduct audits, identify overpayments and educate providers on payment integrity. The DRA further
provides incentives to states to enact their own false claims acts. It is likely that a number of states, including those
where we operate, will enact such legislation in the near future. While we believe that our operations comply with
Medicaid billing requirements, there can be no assurance that the added scrutiny resulting from the DRA will not
have an adverse impact on our operations and financial results.

The DRA also adds certain mandatory provisions to our compliance program. Specifically, by January 1,

2007, we were required to implement written policies educating our employees, agents and contractors regarding
federal and state false claims acts, whistleblower protections for plaintiffs in qui tam actions and our policies and
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procedures for detecting fraud and abuse. While we are in compliance there can be no assurance that this education
requirement, together with the MIP, will not result in an increase in frivolous investigations or suits against us.

Also under the DRA, beginning July 1, 2006, states have been required to obtain proper documentation of
citizenship for Medicaid recipients. Previously, eligible immigrants were required to provide proof of their
immigration status, but U.S. citizens only had to declare their citizenship. Although this provision does not change
the eligibility criteria, the additional requirement may delay coverage for some individuals and will result in
denials for individuals who are unable to provide the documentation. Similar enhanced documentation
requirements have been implemented in some states, including certain states where we provide Medicaid
reimbursed services. There can be no assurance that these changes will not have an adverse impact on our
operations and financial results.

We are subject to the Payment Error Rate Measurement program (PERM). Under PERM, we review
Medicaid fee-for-service and Medicaid managed care to determine national and state-specific error rates for
payments under Medicaid. Groups of states began participation in PERM in 2007. The list of states audited in 2007
includes states where we have significant operations. There can be no assurance that new error rate calculations
determined from PERM audits will not have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or
results of operations.

Workforce Investment Act

WIA funds “labor market intermediary” services for jobseekers and employers. WIA services are delivered
through One-Stop Career Centers, where clients can access a range of workforce services provided not only by
WIA, but by other related social service and educational agencies, at a single location. The WIA law mandates that
certain of these agencies must be present at a one-stop location, but the actual complexion of one-stops is varied.
WIA also includes a locally managed program for youth facing serious barriers to employment. This program
constitutes about one-third of local funding.

WIA programs have various rules to determine the eligibility of potential service recipients. Federal WIA
grants are allocated to states by a formula based on population, poverty levels and unemployment levels. States
further allocate funds to local Service Delivery Areas (SDAs) that, within broad federal guidelines, are negotiated
between governors and local elected officials as to the number and size of a state’s local SDAs. Variances exist
greatly depending on population, urban and rural mix and funding levels. There have been few changes in the
number and size of local SDAs in the last 10 years.

Typically, funding decisions about delivery of services within each SDA are made by local elected
officials and Workforce Investment Boards (WIBs), which makes the WIA market highly decentralized. About
one-third of the nation’s 585 WIBs utilize a competitive bidding model to fund their one-stops. By statute, all
WIBs must use open, competitive bidding in awarding youth contracts. In both one-stops and youth programs, we
may find ourselves disadvantaged as we compete with entrenched incumbents such as the traditional non-profit
agencies.

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

TANF caseloads have fallen by over 60 percent since the welfare reform law was launched in 1996.
Today’s recipients are more difficult to place into competitive employment than their earlier counterparts.
Performance requirements in some contracts may prove more difficult to achieve as clients have more barriers to
employment and the overall economy weakens. The program is administered by the States and they may look for
new program models as the regulatory and performance expectations of the federal government adapt to new
realities.

Environmental Laws. Certain federal and state laws govern the handling and disposal of medical,
infectious, and hazardous waste. Failure to comply with those laws or the regulations promulgated under them
could subject an entity covered by these laws to fines, criminal penalties, and other enforcement actions.
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Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). Federal regulations promulgated by OSHA
impose additional requirements on us including those protecting employees from exposure to elements such as
blood-borne pathogens. We cannot predict the frequency of compliance, monitoring, or enforcement actions to
which we may be subject as regulations are implemented and there can be no assurance that such regulations will
not adversely affect our operations.

Insurance

We maintain professional and general liability, automobile, workers’ compensation and other business
insurance coverages. Our professional and general liability coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per
occurrence for policy year commencing July 1, 2007, and claims limits of $5 million per occurrence up to a $6
million annual aggregate limit. Our automobile coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence and
claims limits of $5 million per occurrence up to a $5 million aggregate limit. In addition, we carry excess liability
coverage with limits of $15 million, to bring the total liability coverage limits to $20 million. The excess liability
policy covers the general and professional liability program, as well as the automobile liability program. Our
workers’ compensation coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence, and claims up to statutory
limits. The property coverage provides for an aggregate limit of $100 mitlion, with varying deductibles and sub-
limits depending on the type of loss. We offer various health insurance plans to full-time and part-time employees.
One of these plans has a $150,000 deductible per claim funded by the Company. We believe insurance coverages
and self-insurance reserves are adequate for our current operations. However, we cannot assure that any potential
losses on asserted claims will not exceed such insurance coverages and self-insurance reserves.

Employees

As of December 31, 2007, we employed approximately 42,000 employees. As of that date, we were
subject to collective bargaining agreements with approximately 4,000 of our employees. We have not experienced
any work stoppages and believe we have good relations with our employees.

Available Information

ResCare files annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K,
and amendments to those reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). These reports are available
at the SEC’s website at http://www.sec.gov. Our reports will also be available on our website at
http://www.rescare.com as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or
furnished to the SEC. You may also obtain electronic or paper copies of our SEC reports free of charge by
contacting our communications department, 9901 Linn Station Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40223, (telephone)

502-394-2100 or communications@rescare.com.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Federal, state and local budgetary shortfalls or changes in reimbursement policies could adversely affect
our revenues and profitability.

We derive a substantial amount of our revenues from federal, state and local government agencies,
including state Medicaid programs and employment training programs. Our revenues therefore depend to a large
degree on the size of the governmental appropriations for the services we provide. Budgetary pressures, as well as
economic, industry, political and other factors, could influence governments not to increase and in some cases, to
decrease appropriations for these services, which could reduce our revenues materially. For example, many states
are forecasting budget deficits or shortfalls as a result of the sub-prime mortgage crisis and general recessionary
environment. Many state governments also continue to experience shortfalls in their Medicaid budgets despite cost
containment efforts. Future federal or state initiatives could institute managed care programs for individuals we
serve or otherwise make material changes to the Medicaid program as it now exists. Budgetary pressures may
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cause states to reduce or eliminate funding for employment services programs we administer under contracts with
state and local governments. Future revenues may be affected by changes in rate-setting structures, methodologies
or interpretations that may be proposed or are under consideration in states where we operate.

Furthermore, federal, state and local government agencies generally condition their contracts with us upon
a sufficient budgetary appropriation. If a government agency does not receive an appropriation sufficient to cover
its contractual obligations with us, it may terminate a contract or defer or reduce our reimbursement. Previously
appropriated funds could also be reduced through subsequent legislation. The loss or reduction of reimbursement
under our contracts could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and operating results.

Qur revenues and operating profitability depend on our reimbursement rates.

Our revenues and operating profitability depend on our ability to maintain our existing reimbursement
levels, to obtain periodic increases in reimbursement rates to meet higher costs and demand for more services, and
to receive timely payment. If we do not receive or cannot negotiate increases in reimbursement rates at
approximately the same time as our costs of providing services increase, our revenues and profitability could be
adversely affected.

Our inability to maintain and renew our existing contracts and fo obtain additional contracts would
adversely affect our revenues.

Each of our operating segments derives a substantial amount of revenue from contracts with government
agencies. They also have contracts with non-governmental entities. Our contracts are generally in effect for a
specific term, and our ability to renew or retain them depends on our operating performance and reputation, as well
as other factors over which we have less or no control. We may not be successful in obtaining, renewing or
retaining contracts to operate Job Corps or Employment Training centers. For example, we entered into a contract
in 2006 to provide job training and placement assistance with annual revenues of approximately $15 million over
the term. During 2007, we commenced opening and operating a number of the job training centers and providing
services as required under the contract terms. We are in negotiations with this customer concemning the services we
are to perform under the contract and are seeking solutions to certain disputed scope issues. If these negotiations
are unsuccessful there is a possibility this contract could be terminated, which would adversely affect our revenues
and operating profits. Our Job Corps contracts are re-bid, regardless of operating performance, at least every five
years and our Employment Training Services contracts are typically re-bid every one or two years. Government
contracts of the operations we acquire may be subject to termination upon such an event, and our ability to retain
them may be affected by the performance of prior operators. Changes in the market for services and contracts,
including increasing competition, transition costs or costs to implement awarded contracts, could adversely affect
the timing and/or viability of future development activities. Additionally, many of our contracts are subject to state
or federal government procurement rules and procedures. Changes in procurement policies that may be adopted by
one or more of these agencies could also adversely affect our ability to obtain and retain these contracts.

Labor changes could reduce our margins and profitability and adversely affect the quality of our care.

Our cost structure and ultimate operating profitability are directly related to our labor costs. Labor costs
may be adversely affected by a variety of factors, including limited availability of qualified personnel in each
geographic area, local competitive forces, the ineffective utilization of our labor force, changes in minimum wages
or other direct personnel costs, strikes or work stoppages by employees represented by labor unions, and changes
in client services models, such as the trends toward supported living and managed care. The federal minimum
wage will increase incrementally over the next two years to $7.25 per hour in 2009, which will increase our labor
costs. The difficulty experienced in hiring direct service staff and nursing staff in certain markets from time to time
has resulted in higher labor costs in some of our operating units. These higher labor costs are associated with
increased overtime, recruitment and retention, training programs, and use of temporary staffing personnel and
outside clinical consultants.




We face substantial competition in attracting and retaining experienced personnel, and we may be unable
to grow our business if we cannot attract and retain qualified employees.

QOur success depends to a significant degree on our ability to attract and retain highly qualified and
experienced social service professionals who possess the skills and experience necessary to deliver high quality
services to our clients. These employees are in great demand and are likely to remain a limited resource for the
foreseeable future. Contractual requirements and client needs determine the number, education and experience
levels of social service professionals we hire. Our ability to attract and retain employees with the requisite
experience and skills depends on several factors including, but not limited to, our ability to offer competitive
wages, benefits and professional growth opportunities. The inability to attract and retain experienced personnel
could have a material adverse effect on our business.

We may not realize the anticipated benefit of any future acquisitions and we may experience difficulties in
integrating these acquisitions.

As part of our growth strategy, we intend to make selective acquisitions. Additionally, we also assess
opportunities to maximize shareholder value and seek diversification through investments with other business
partners. We may need additional funds to continue to take advantage of acquisition opportunities, and financing
may not be available on acceptable terms or at all. Growing our business through acquisitions involves risks
because with any acquisition there is the possibility that:

« we may be unable to maintain and renew the contracts of the acquired business;

« unforeseen difficulties may arise when integrating the acquired operations, including information
systems and accounting controls;

+ operating efficiencies, synergies, economies of scale and cost reductions may not be achieved as
expected;

+ the business we acquire may not continue to generate income at the same historical levels on
which we based our acquisition decision;

* management may be distracted from overseeing existing operations by the need to integrate the
acquired business;

» we may acquire or assume unexpected liabilities or there may be other unanticipated costs;
» we may fail to retain and assimilate key employees of the acquired business;

+ we may finance the acquisition by additional debt and may become highly leveraged; and
» the culture of the acquired business may not match well with our culture.

As a result of these risks, there can be no assurance that any future acquisition will be successful or that it
will not have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
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If our goodwill or indefinite-lived intangible assets become impaired, we may be required 1o record a
charge to earnings.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (U.S.
GAAP), goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are not amortized but are reviewed for impairment on an
annual basis or more frequently whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value
may not be recoverable. We may be required to record a charge to earnings in our financial statements during the
period in which any impairment of our goodwill or indefinite-lived intangible assets is determined, which could
have a material adverse effect on our operating results.

Our insurance coverage and self-insurance reserves may not cover future claims.

Changes in the market for insurance may affect our ability to obtain insurance coverage at reasonable
rates. Changes in our annual insurance costs and setf-insured retention limits depend in large part on the insurance
market. Our professional and general liability coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence for
policy year commencing July 1, 2007, and claims limits of $5 million per occurrence up to a $6 million annual
aggregate limit. Our automobile coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence and claims limits of
$5 million per occurrence up to a $5 million aggregate limit. In addition, we carry excess liability coverage with
limits of $15 million, to bring the total liability coverage limits to $20 million. The excess liability policy covers
the general and professional liability program, as well as the automobile liability program. Our workers’
compensation coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence, and claims up to statutory limits. The
property coverage provides for an aggregate limit of $100 million, with varying deductibles and sub-limits
depending on the type of loss. We offer various heaith insurance plans to full-time and part-time employees. One
of these plans has a $150,000 deductible per claim funded by the company. We utilize historical data to estimate
our reserves for our insurance programs. If losses on asserted claims exceed the current insurance coverage and
accrued reserves, our business, results of operations, financial condition and ability to meet obligations under our
indebtedness could be adversely affected.

Our industry is subject to substantial government regulation and if we fail to comply with those
regulations, we could suffer penalties or be required to make significant changes to our operations.

The health care industry, including our company, is required to comply with extensive and complex laws
and regulations at the federal, state and local government levels relating to, among other things:

« licensure and certification;
* adequacy and quality of health care services and employment services;
* qualifications of health care and support personnel;

» confidentiality, maintenance and security issues associated with medical or other personal records
and claims processing;

= relationships with referral sources;

= operating potlicies and procedures;

+ addition of facilities and services; and
= billing for services.

Many of these laws and regulations are expansive, and we do not always have the benefit of significant
regulatory or judicial interpretation of them. In the future, different interpretations or enforcement of these laws
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and regulations could subject our current or past practices to allegations of impropriety or illegality or could
require us to make changes in our facilities, equipment, personnel, services, capital expenditure programs and
operating expenses.

If we fail to comply with applicable laws and regulations, we could be subject to various sanctions,
including criminal penalties, civil penalties (including the loss of our licenses to operate one or more of our homes
or facilities) and exclusion of one or more of our homes or facilities from participation in the Medicare, Medicaid
and other federal and state health care programs. If allegations of noncompliance were to arise in the future in
respect of a significant subsidiary or in respect of ResCare that might jeopardize its participation in Medicare or
Medicaid, an adverse outcome could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations or
liquidity.

Both federal and state government agencies have heightened and coordinated civil and criminal
enforcement efforts as part of numerous ongoing investigations of health care companies. These investigations
relate to a wide variety of topics, including:

* Dbilling practices;
* quality of care;
+ financial relationships with referral sources; and

* medical necessity of services provided.

Like other participants in the health care industry, we receive requests for information from government
agencies in connection with the regulatory or investigational authority. Moreover, health care providers are also
subject to “qui tam” whistleblower lawsuits and false claims provisions at both the state and federal level.

We are required to comply with laws governing the transmission of privacy of health information.

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) requires us to comply with
standards for the exchange of health information within our company and with third parties, such as payors,
business associates and patients. These include standards for common health care transactions, such as:

= claims information, plan eligibility, payment information and the use of electronic signatures;
* unique identifiers for providers, employers, health plans and individuals; and
*  security, privacy and enforcement,

If we fail to comply with these standards, we could be subject to criminal penalties and civil sanctions.

We are required to comply with laws governing Medicaid services.

The Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 (DRA) requires our operations to comply with Medicaid billing
requirements. The DRA also mandated changes to our compliance program. While we believe that our operations
are in compliance, there can be no assurance that the added scrutiny resulting from the DRA will not have an
adverse impact on our operations and financial results,

Increases in regulatory oversight can result in higher operating costs.

Although we are operating in compliance with established laws and regulations, state regulatory agencies
often have broad powers to mandate the types and levels of services we provide to individuals without providing
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appropriate funding. Increased regulatory oversight has resulted in higher operating costs, including labor,
consulting and maintenance expenditures, and historical losses.

Our operations may subject us to substantial litigation.

Our management of residential, training, educational and support programs for our clients exposes us to
potential claims or litigation by our clients or other individuals for wrongful death, personal injury or other
damages resulting from contact with our facilities, programs, personnel or other clients. Regulatory agencies may
initiate administrative proceedings alleging violations of statutes and regulations arising from our programs and
facilities and seek to impose monetary penalties on us. We could be required to pay substantial amounts of money
to respond to regulatory investigations or, if we do not prevail, in damages or penalties arising from these legal
proceedings. Some awards of damages or penaltics may not be covered by any insurance. If our third-party
insurance coverage and self-insurance reserves are not adequate to cover these claims, it could have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial condition, and ability to satisfy our obligations under
our indebtedness.

Media coverage critical of us or our industry may harm our results.

Media coverage of the industry, including operators of facilities and programs for individuals with
intellectual and other developmental disabilities, has, from time to time, included reports critical of the current
trend toward privatization and of the operation of certain of these facilities and programs. Adverse media coverage
about providers of these services in general, and us in particular, could lead to increased regulatory scrutiny in
some areas, and could adversely affect our revenues and profitability by, among other things, adversely affecting
our ability to obtain or retain contracts, discouraging government agencies from privatizing facilities and programs,
increasing regulation and resulting compliance costs, or discouraging clients from using our services.

Our facility and program expenses fluctuate.

Our facility and program expenses may also fluctuate from period to period, due in large part to changes in
labor costs, insurance and energy costs. Labor costs are affected by a number of factors, including the availability
of qualified personnel, effective management of our programs, changes in service models, state budgetary
pressures, severity of weather and other natural disasters. Our annual insurance costs and self-insured retention
limits can rise due to developments in the insurance market or our claims history. Significant fluctuations in our
facility and program expenses, may adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.

Our quarterly operating results may fluctuate significantly.

Our revenues and net income may fluctuate from quarter to quarter, in part because annual Medicaid rate
adjustments may be announced by the various states at different times of the year and are usually retroactive to the
beginning of the particular state’s fiscal reporting period. Generally, future adjustments in reimbursement rates in
most states will consist primarily of cost-of-living adjustments, adjustments based upon reported historical costs of
operations, or other negotiated changes in rates. However, many states in which we operate are experiencing
budgetary pressures and certain of these states, from time to time, have initiated service reductions, or rate freezes
and/or rate reductions. Some reimbursement rate increases must be paid to our direct care staff in the form of wage
pass-throughs. Additionally, some states have, from time to time, revised their rate-setting methodologies, which
has resulted in rate decreases as well as rate increases.

If downsizing, privatization and consolidation in our industry do not continue, our business may not
continue to grow.

The maintenance and expansion of our operations depend on the continuation of trends toward

downsizing, privatization and consolidation, and our ability to tailor our services to meet the specific needs of the
populations we serve. Our success in a changing operational environment is subject to a variety of political,
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economic, social and legal pressures, virtually all of which are beyond our control. Such pressures include a desire
of governmental agencies to reduce costs and increase levels of services, federal, state and local budgetary
constraints or shortfalls; political pressure from unions opposed to privatization or for-profit service providers; and
actions brought by advocacy groups and the courts to change existing service delivery systems. Material changes
resulting from these trends and pressures could adversely affect the demand for and reimbursement of our services
and our operating flexibility, and ultimately our revenues and profitability.

If we fail to establish and maintain appropriate relationships with officials of government agencies, we
may not be able to successfully procure or retain government-sponsored contracts which could negatively impact
our revenues.

To facilitate our ability to procure or retain government-sponsored contracts, we rely in part on
establishing and maintaining appropriate relationships with officials of various government agencies. These
relationships enable us to maintain and renew existing contracts and obtain new contracts and referrals. These
relationships also enable us to provide informal input and advice to the government agencies prior to the
development of a “request for proposal” or program for privatization of social services and enhance our chances of
procuring contracts with these payors. The effectiveness of our relationships may be reduced or eliminated with
changes in the personnel holding various government offices or staff positions. We also may lose key personnel
who have these relationships. Any failure to establish, maintain or manage relationships with government and
agency personnel may hinder our ability to procure or retain government-sponsored contracts.

Events that harm our reputation with governmental agencies and advocacy groups could reduce our
revenues and operating results.

Our success in obtaining new contracts and renewals of our existing contracts depends upon maintaining
our reputation as a quality service provider among governmental authorities, advocacy groups for individuals with
developmental disabilities and their families, and the public. We also rely on government entities to refer clients to
our facilities and programs. Negative publicity, changes in public perception, the actions of clients under our care
or investigations with respect to our industry, operations or policies could increase government scrutiny, increase
compliance costs, hinder our ability to obtain or retain contracts, reduce referrals, discourage privatization of
facilities and programs, and discourage clients from using our services. Any of these events could have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial condition or ability to satisfy our obligations under
our indebtedness. '

A loss of our status as a licensed service provider in any jurisdiction could result in the termination of
existing services and our inability to market our services in that jurisdiction.

We operate in numerous jurisdictions and are required to maintain licenses and certifications in order to
conduct our operations in each of them. Each state and county has its own regulations, which can be complicated,
and each of our service lines can be regulated differently within a particular jurisdiction. As a result, maintaining
the necessary licenses and certifications to conduct our operations can be cumbersome. Our licenses and
certifications could be suspended, revoked or terminated for a number of reasons, including: the failure by some of
our facilities or employees to properly care for clients; the failure to submit proper documentation to the
government agency, including documentation supporting reimbursements for costs; the failure by our programs to
abide by the applicable regulations relating to the provisions of human services; or the failure of our facilities to
abide by the applicable building, health and safety codes and ordinances. We have had some of our licenses or
certifications temporarily suspended in the past. If we lost our status as a licensed provider of human services in
any jurisdiction or any other required certification, we would be unable to market our services in that jurisdiction,
and the contracts under which we provide services in that jurisdiction could be subject to termination. Moreover,
such an event could constitute a violation of provisions of contracts in other jurisdictions, resulting in other
contract terminations. Any of these events could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of
operations, financial condition or ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness.




Expenses incurred and fees earned under government contracts are subject to scrutiny.

We derive substantially all of our revenues from federal, state and local government agencies. As a result
of our participation in these government funded programs, we are often subject to governmental reviews, audits
and investigations to verify our compliance with applicable laws and regulations. As a result of these reviews,
audits and investigations, these government payors may be entitled to, in their discretion:

* terminate or modify our existing contracts;

* suspend or prevent us from receiving new contracts or extending existing contracts because of
violations or suspected violations of procurement laws or regulations;

* impose fines, penalties or other sanctions on us;
* reduce the amount we are paid under our existing contracts; and/or
* require us to refund amounts we have previously been paid.

In some states, we operate on a cost reimbursement model in which revenues are recognized at the time
costs are incurred. In these states, payors audit our historical costs on a regular basis, and if it is determined that we
do not have enough costs to justify our rates, our rates may be reduced, or we may be required to retroactively
return fees paid to us. We cannot be assured that our rates will be maintained, or that we will be able to keep all
payments made to us until an audit of the relevant period is complete.

Under certain employment training contracts, we are required to maintain certain performance measures
and if those measures are not met, we may be subject to financial penalties. Further, certain employment training
contracts require us to administer payments for childcare and transportation on behalf of our participants, for which
we are reimbursed by the customer. These costs are subject to governmental reviews and audits to verify our
compliance with the contracts.

Our revenue growth has been related to increases in the number of individuals served in each of our
operating segments.

Our historical growth in revenues has been directly related to increases in the number of individuals served
in each of our operating segments. This growth has depended largely upon development-driven activities,
including the acquisitions of other businesses or facilities, the acquisition of management contract rights to operate
facilities, the awarding of contracts to open new facilities, start new operations or to assume management of
facilities previously operated by governmental agencies or other organizations, and the extension or renewal of
contracts previously awarded to us. Our future revenues will depend primarily upon our ability to maintain, expand
and renew existing service contracts and leases, and to a lesser extent upon our ability to obtain additional
contracts to provide services to the special needs populations we serve, through awards in response to requests for
proposals for new programs, in connection with facilities being privatized by governmental agencies, or by
selected acquisitions.

We depend upon the continued services of certain members of our senior management team, without whom
our business operations would be significantly disrupted.

Our success depends, in part, on the continued contributions of our executive officers and other key
employees. Our management team has significant industry experience and would be difficult to replace. If we lose
or suffer an extended interruption in the service of one or more of our senior officers, our financial condition and
operating results could be adversely affected. Moreover, the market for qualified individuals is highly competitive
and we may not be able to attract and retain qualified personnel to replace or succeed members of our senior
managemtent or other key employees, should the need arise.
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Much of our revenue is derived from state and local government and government procedures can be
complex.

Government reimbursement, group home credentialing and client Medicaid and Medicare eligibility and
service authorization procedures are often complicated and burdensome, and delays can result from, among other
reasons, difficulties in timely securing documentation and coordinating necessary eligibility paperwork between
agencies. These reimbursement and procedural issues occasionally cause us to have to resubmit claims several
times before payment is remitted and are primarily responsible for our aged receivables. Changes in the manner in
which state agencies interpret program policies and procedures, and review and audit billings and costs could also
affect our business, results of operations, financial condition and our ability to meet obligations under our
indebtedness.

If we cannot maintain our controls and procedures for managing our billing and collecting, our business,
results of operations, financial condition and ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness could be
adversely affected,

The collection of accounts receivable is a significant management challenge and requires continual focus.
The limitations of some state information systems and procedures, such as the ability to obtain timely
documentation or disperse funds electronically, may limit the benefits we derive from our automated billing and
collection system. We must maintain our controls and procedures for managing our billing and collection activities
if we are to collect our accounts receivable on a timely basis. An inability to do so could adversely affect our
business, results of operations, financial condition and ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness.

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash flows to meet our debt service obligations.

Our ability to generate sufficient cash flows from operations to make scheduled payments on our debt
obligations and maintain compliance with various financial covenants contained in our debt arrangements will
depend on our future financial performance, which will be affected by a range of economic, competitive and
business factors, many of which are outside of our control. If we do not generate sufficient cash flows from
operations to satisfy our debt obligations and maintain covenant compliance, we may have to undertake alternative
financing plans, such as refinancing or restructuring our debt, selling assets, reducing or delaying capital
investments or seeking to raise additional capital.

We can provide no assurance that any refinancing would be possible, that any assets could be sold, or, if
sold, of the timing of the sales and the amount of proceeds realized from those sales, or that additional financing
could be obtained on acceptable terms, if at all. Our inability to generate sufficient cash flows to satisfy our debt
obligations, maintain covenant compliance or refinance our obligations on commercially reasonable terms would
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, as well as on our
ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness.

We have a significant amount of debt, which could adversely affect our business, financial condition and
results of operations and could prevent us from fulfilling our obligations under the notes.

Our level of indebtedness could have important consequences, including:

* making it more difficult for us to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness, which could
result in an event of default under the debt;

* requiring us to dedicate a substantial portion of cur cash flow from operations to make required
payments on indebtedness, thereby reducing the availability of cash flow for working capital,
capital expenditures and other general corporate purposes;

* limiting our ability to obtain additional financing in the future;
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* limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in
which we operate;

* impairing our ability to withstand a downturn in our business or in the economy generally; and
» placing us at a competitive disadvantage against other less leveraged competitors.

The occurrence of any one of these events could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations, as well as our ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness.

We operate in a highly competitive industry, which can adversely affect our results.

We compete with other for-profit companies, not-for-profit entities, and governmental agencies for
contracts. Competitive factors may favor other providers, thereby reducing our success in obtaining contracts,
which in turn would hinder our growth. Non-profit providers may be affiliated with advocacy groups, health
organizations, or religious organizations that have substantial influence with legistators and government agencies.
States may give preferences to non-profit organizations in awarding contracts. Non-profit providers also may have
access to government subsidies, foundation grants, tax deductible contributions and other financial resources not
available to us. Governmental agencies and non-profit providers may be subject to limits on liability that do not
apply to us. In some markets, smaller local companies may have a better understanding of local conditions and
may have more political and public influence than we do. The competitive advantages enjoyed by other providers
may decrease our ability to procure contracts and limit our revenues. Increased competition may also result in
pricing pressures, loss of or failure to gain market share or loss of clients or payors, any of which could harm our
business.

We receive a substantial amount of jobs tax credits that Congress must renew.

Over the years, we have employed numerous individuals qualifying us to receive a substantial amount of
jobs tax credits. If Congress does not periodically pass legislation to renew the jobs tax credit, our income tax
expense will increase. These credits have existed for over 30 years and have always been renewed, in more than
one instance by retroactively effective legislation. Certain jobs tax credits expired on December 31, 2005, but were
subsequently renewed retroactively to January 1, 2006 (a seamless extension) and will continue through August
31, 2011. There can be no assurance the jobs tax credit will be renewed at the next renewal date.

We are subject to a number of risks due to our growth in international operations.

We recently completed acquisitions of international companies and continue to look for additional
opportunities to expand our operations in international markets. These international operations and acquisitions are
subject to a number of risks. These risks include not only compliance with U.S. laws when operating in foreign
jurisdictions, but also potential conflict between U.S. laws and the laws of foreign countries where we may do
business including, among others, data privacy, laws regarding licensing and labor council requirements. Foreign
laws may impose new or different requirements, which may have an adverse impact on our operations. In addition,
we may experience difficulty integrating the management and operations of businesses we acquire internationally,
and we may have difficulty attracting, retaining and motivating highly skilled and qualified personnel to staff key
managerial positions in our ongoing international operations. Further, our international operations are subject to a
number of risks related to general economic and political conditions in foreign countries where we operate,
including, among others, fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, cultural differences, political instability,
employee work stoppages or strikes and additional expenses and risks inherent in conducting operations in
geographically distant locations. If we are unable to manage these risks, it could adversely affect our business,
financial condition and operating results.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

As of December 31, 2007, we owned approximately 75 properties and operated facilities and programs at
approximately 1,940 leased properties. We lease approximately 110,000 square feet of an office building in
Louisville, Kentucky, which serves as our corporate headquarters. Other facilities and programs are operated under
management contracts. We believe that our properties are adequate and suitable for our business as presently
conducted.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we, or a provider with whom we have a management agreement, become a party to
legal and/or administrative proceedings that, in the event of unfavorable outcomes, may adversely affect revenues
and period to period comparisons.

In July 2000, American International Specialty Lines Insurance Company, or AISL, filed a Complaint for
Declaratory Judgment against us and certain of our subsidiaries in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District
of Texas, Houston Division. In the Complaint, AISL sought a declaration of what insurance coverage was
available to ResCare in the case styled In re: Estate of Trenia Wright, Deceased, et al. v. Res-Care, Inc., et al.,
which was filed in Probate Court No. 1 of Harris County, Texas (the Lawsuit). After the filing, we entered into an
agreement with AISL whereby any settlement reached in the Lawsuit would not be dispositive of whether the
claims in the Lawsuit were covered under the insurance policies issued by AISL. AISL thereafter settled the
Lawsuit for $9.0 million. It is our position that: (i) the Lawsuit initiated coverage under policies of insurance in
more than one policy year, thus affording adequate coverage to settle the Lawsuit within coverage and policy
limits, (ii) AISL waived any applicable exclusions for punitive damages by its failure to send a timely reservation
of rights letter and (iii) the decision by the Texas Supreme Court in King v. Dallas Fire Insurance Company, 85
S.W.3d 185 (Tex. 2002) controls. Prior to the Texas Supreme Court’s decision in the King case, summary
judgment was granted in favor of AISL but the scope of the order was unclear. Based on the King decision, the
summary judgment was set aside. Thereafier, subsequent motions for summary judgment filed by both AISL and
ResCare were denied. The case was tried, without a jury, in late December 2003. On March 31, 2004, the Court
entered a judgment in favor of AISL in the amount of $5.0 million. It is our belief that the Court improperly
limited the evidence ResCare could place in the record at trial and the type of claims it could present. Accordingly,
an appeal of the Court’s decision has been filed with the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals and a supersedes bond has
been filed with the Court of $6.0 million. Oral arguments were held on August 31, 2005. We have not made any
provision in our consolidated financial statements for the potential liability that may result from final adjudication
of this matter, as we do not believe it is probable that an unfavorable outcome will result from this matter. Based
on the advice of counsel, we do not believe it is probable that the ultimate resolution of this matter will result in a
material liability to us nor have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial condition, results of
operations or liquidity.

In October 2005, a lawsuit was filed in Fulton County, Georgia Court styled Freddie Fitis v. Res-Care,
Inc., et al. The lawsuit seeks unspecified damages for permanent injuries received by Mr. Fitts in an October 2003
automobile accident involving one of our vehicles. In February 2006, we transferred the case to the U.S. District
Court, Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division. We have made provisions in our consolidated financial
statements for the final adjudication of this matter. We have admitted liability for the accident and trial has
tentatively been set on the issue of damages only for late March 2008. We do not believe that the ultimate
resolution of this matter will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial condition, results of
operations or liquidity.
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In January 2006, a lawsuit was filed in San Mateo County Superior Court styled Conservatorship of the
Person and Estate of Theresa Rodriguez v. Res-Care, Inc, Res-Care California, Inc. dba RCCA Services, et al. The
lawsuit alleges violations of the Elder and Dependent Adult Abuse Act, Breach of Fiduciary Duty, Negligence and
Unfair Business Practices as a result of Ms. Rodriguez being severely burned in May 2004 one week after the
replacement of a water heater at a group home in California where she resided. Plaintiff also seeks attorneys fees
and punitive damages against RCCA Services. Settlement discussions have been unsuccessful. A Motion to
Disqualify the initial Judge was granted and trial has been set for late April 2008, We have made provisions in our
consolidated financial statements for the final adjudication of this matter. Furthermore, we have preserved our
rights for indemnity against the plumbing installers/manufacturers of the water heater. We do not believe that the
ultimate resolution of this matter will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial condition, results
of operations or liquidity.

In January 2007, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit reversed a Summary Judgment we had
received from the U.S. District Court, Southern District of Indiana, in Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. v. Res-
Care Health Services, Inc. In the case, Omega was initially seeking $3.7 million for breach of contract in the
closing of a facility in 1999 located in Lexington, Kentucky. The Court of Appeals issued a ruling granting
Judgment for Omega and remanded the proceedings to the District Court to establish the actual amount of
damages. A Petition for Writ of Certiorari filed with the U.S. Supreme Court in April 2007, was denied. The
District Court has set a late June 2008 trial date. We have made a provision in our consolidated financial
statements for the final adjudication of this matter. We do not believe that the ultimate resolution of this matter will
have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

In addition, we are a party to various other legal and/or administrative proceedings arising out of the
operation of our facilities and programs and arising in the ordinary course of business. We believe that, generally,
these claims are without merit. Further, many of such claims may be covered by insurance. We do not believe the
results of these proceedings or claims, individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on our
consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of ResCare’s security holders during the fourth quarter of 2007.
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PART Il

Item 5, Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters, and Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities

QOur common stock began trading on the NASDAQ Global Select Market on December 15, 1992, under the
symbol “RSCR”. As of February 20, 2008, we had approximately 5,850 shareholders based on the number of
holders of record and an estimate of the number of individual participants represented by security position listings.

The following table sets forth the reported high and low sale prices for our common stock as reported by
NASDAQ.

2007 2006
Quarter Ended High Low High Lo
March 31 $ 18.89 $ 16.59 $ 19.30 $ 1629
June 30 21.95 17.24 21.89 17.90
September 30 23.79 17.62 21.12 17.75
December 31 26.44 21.54 20.78 17.00

We currently do not pay dividends and do not anticipate doing so in the foreseeable future.
Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

None.
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

None.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial data below should be read in conjunction with “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the Consolidated Financial

Statements and related notes.
Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except per share data)

Income Statement Data:

Revenues " ... $1,433,298 $ 1,302,118 $1,046,556 $ 966,185 $ 923,977
Operating income 7 ..o, 87,164 83,695 54,980 @ 53438 43,959
Net income
Income from continuing operations, net of tax .. 44,233 42,009 24,778 22,103 12,565
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax ... (342) (5.313) {3.556) (596) 822
Net iNCOME .......oveveirereiierereeneie e 3 43891 § 366963 21,222 $ 13,387
Net income attributable to common shareholders.... 37,571 31,243 17,954 6,117 © 13,387
Basic earnings per common share:
From continuing operations ..............ccccoeeeevennas $ 134 § 130 § 0.79 $ 0.26 $ 0.52
From discontinued operations...............occvvveee. {0.01) (0.17) (0.11) {0.02) 0.03
Basic earnings per common share ............... § 133 % 113 % 0.68 § 024 3 0.55
Diluted earnings per common share:
From continuing operations .............cce..covevrennne. $ 132 § 127 $ 0.77 $ 025 % 0.51
From discontinued operations..........c..ccocceveeeeen. (0.01) (0.16) (0.11) {0.02) 0.03
Diluted earnings per common share ............ $ 1L31 § 111§ 0.66 § 023 % 0.54
Other Financial Data:
Depreciation and amortization ... $ 19,756 $ 16914 $ 13,460 $ 11,933 § 11,976
Share-based compensation eXpense...........c..oceeveuen.. 6,621 2,747 14] — —
Facility rent ™ e 53,435 47,872 37,519 34,594 32,810
Selected Historical Ratios:
Percentage of total debt to total capitalization.......... 35.5% 37.4% 34.2% 40.3% 49.6%
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges *.............cc......... 3. 1x 3.1x 2.3x 2.1x 1.6x
Balance Sheet Data:
Working capital ... $ 109547 % 109920 % 113313 % 134,620 8 81,835
TOtal BSSELS ..ovveeeee et rr e 834,543 730,413 601,029 578,436 495,961
Long-term obligations ...........ccoceecrvereriecenecccvrreeene 220,491 205,889 152,584 168,066 184,576
Total debt, including capital leases .............ccocerveneene 223,811 210,427 157,138 182,536 189,685
Shareholders’ equity........ccccoocvmvinriieninrieseecne, 406,869 351,477 301,998 270,543 192,908

& Amounts for all years have been restated, as appropriate; to exclude the effects of discontinued operations. During 2006, we ceased
providing community services in Washington, D.C. and the state of New Mexico. The resulis of these operations along with related exit
costs, have been classified as discontinued operations for all periods presented. See Foomote 3 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements,

@ Operating income for the year ended December 31, 2005 includes a charge of $11.9 million ($7.9 million net of tax or $0.25 per diluted
share) related to the debt refinancing.

@ Under the accounting treatment for the Onex transaction in June 2004, the non-cash beneficial conversion feature assumed in the
preferred stock issuance was calculated at $14.8 million and is a deduction from net income in computing basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to common shareholders. The beneficial conversion feature did not affect net income, cash flows, total shareholders’
equity, or compliance with our debt covenants,

@ Facility rent is defined as land and building lease expense less amortization of any deferred gain on applicable lease transactions.

®)  For the purpose of determining the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, earnings are defined as income from continuing operations before
income taxes, plus fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense on all indebtedness and amortization of capitalized debt
issuance costs and an estimate of interest within rental expense.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Overview

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section is intended to help the reader understand
ResCare’s financial performance and condition. MD&A is provided as a supplement to, and should be read in
conjunction with, our Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying notes. All references n this

MD&A to “ResCare”, “our company”, “we”, “us”, or “‘our” mean Res-Care, Inc. and, unless the context otherwise
requires, its consolidated subsidiaries. The individual sections of MD&A are:

Our Business — a general description of our business and revenue sources.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies — a discussion of accounting policies that require
critical judgments and estimates.

Results of Operations — an analysis of our consolidated results of operations for the periods
presented including analysis of our operating segments.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources — an analysis of cash flows, sources and
uses of cash and financial position.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments — a tabular presentation of our contractual obligations
and commitments for future periods.

Our Business

We receive revenues primarily from the delivery of residential, training, educational and support services
to various populations with special needs. As of December 31, 2007, we had three reportable operating segments:
(i) Community Services, (ii) Job Corps Training Services and (iii) Employment Training Services. Management’s
discussion and analysis of each segment is included below. Further information regarding our segments is included
in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenues for our Community Services operations are derived primarily from state Medicaid programs,
other government agencies, commercial insurance companies and from management contracts with private
operators, generaily not-for-profit providers, who contract with state government agencies and are also reimbursed
under the Medicaid program. Our services include social, functional and vocational skills training, supported
employment and emotional and psychological counseling for individuals with intellectual or other disabilities. We
also provide respite, therapeutic and other services to individuals with special needs and to older people in their
homes. These services are provided on an as-needed basis or hourly basis through our periodic in-home services
programs that are reimbursed on a unit-of-service basis. Reimbursement varies by state and service type, and may
be based on a variety of methods including flat-rate, cost-based reimbursement, per person per diem, or unit-of-
service basis. Generally, rates are adjusted annually based upon historical costs experienced by us and by other
service providers, or economic conditions and their impact on state budgets. At facilities and programs where we
are the provider of record, we are directly reimbursed under state Medicaid programs for services we provide and
such revenues are affected by occupancy levels. At most facilities and programs that we operate pursuant to
management contracts, the management fee is negotiated with the provider of record. Through ResCare
HomeCare, we also provide in-home services to seniors on a private pay basis. We are concentrating growth
efforts in the home care private pay business to further diversify our revenue streams.

We operate vocational training centers under the federal Job Corps program administered by the DOL
through our Job Corps Training Services operations. Under Job Corps contracts, we are reimbursed for direct
facility and program costs related to Job Corps center operations, allowable indirect costs for general and
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administrative costs, plus a predetermined management fee. The management fee takes the form of a fixed
contractual amount plus a computed amount based on certain performance criteria. All of such amounts are
reflected as revenue, and all such direct costs are reflected as facility and program costs. Final determination of
amounts due under Job Corps contracts is subject to audit and review by the DOL, and renewals and extension of
Job Corps contracts are based in part on performance reviews.

We operate job training and placement programs that assist disadvantaged job seekers in finding
employment and improving their career prospects through our Employment Training Services operations. These
programs are administered under contracts with local and state governments. We are typically reimbursed for
direct facility and program costs related to the job training centers, allowable indirect costs plus a fee for profit.
The fee can take the form of a fixed contractual amount (rate or price) or be computed based on certain
performance criteria. The contracts are funded by federal agencies, including the DOL and Department of Heaith
and Human Services.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

Our discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of operations are based upon our
Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The preparation of
these financial statements requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and
related disclosures of commitments and contingencies. We rely on historical experience and on various other
assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances to make judgments about the carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results could differ from those
estirnates.

We believe the following critical accounting policies involve the more significant judgments and estimates
used in the preparation of our Consolidated Financial Statements. Management has discussed the development,
selection, and application of our critical accounting policies with our Audit Committee.

Valuation of Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from Medicaid programs, other government
agencies and commercial insurance companies. An estimated allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is
recorded to the extent it is probable that a portion or all of a particular account will not be collected. In evaluating
the collectibility of accounts receivable, we consider a number of factors, including historical loss rates, age of the
accounts, changes in collection patterns, the status of ongoing disputes with third-party payors, general economic
conditions and the status of state budgets. Complex rules and regulations regarding billing and timely filing
requirements in various states are also a factor in our assessment of the collectibility of accounts receivable. Actual
collections of accounts receivable in subsequent periods may require changes in the estimated allowance for
doubtful accounts. Changes in these estimates are charged or credited to the results of operations in the period of
the change of estimate. There were no material changes in our method of providing for reserves for doubtful
accounts during 2007.

Insurance Losses

We self-insure a substantial portion of our professional, general and automobile liability, workers’
compensation and health benefit risks. Provisions for losses for these risks are based upon actuarially determined
estimates and include an amount determined from reported claims and an amount based on past experiences for
losses incurred but not reported. Estimates of workers’ compensation claims reserves are discounted. These
liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while we believe that the provision for loss is adequate, the
ultimate liability may be more or less than the amounts recorded. The liabilities are reviewed quarterly and any
adjustments are reflected in earnings in the period known. There have been no material changes to our method of
providing reserves for insurance risks during 2007. Further information regarding our insurance programs is
contained elsewhere in this document under “Risk Factors.”
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Legal Contingencies

We are party to numerous claims and lawsuits with respect to various matters. The material legal
proceedings in which ResCare is currently involved are described in Item 3 of this report and Note 15 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. We provide for costs related to contingencies when a loss is probable and the
amount is reasonably determinable. We confer with outside counsel in estimating our potential liability for certain
legal contingencies. While we believe our provision for legal contingencies is adequate, the outcome of legal
proceedings is difficult to predict and we may settle legal claims or be subject to judgments for amounts that
exceed our estimates. There were no material changes to our method of providing reserves for legal contingencies
during 2007.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

We regularly review the carrying value of long-lived assets with respect to any events or circumstances
that indicate a possible inability to recover their carrying amount. Indicators of impairment include, but are not
limited to, loss of contracts, significant census declines, reductions in reimbursement levels and significant
litigation. Qur evaluation is based on cash flow, profitability and projections that incorporate current or projected
operating results, as well as significant events or changes in the reimbursement and regulatory environment. If
circumstances suggest the recorded amounts cannot be recovered, the carrying values of such assets are reduced to
fair value based upon various techniques to estimate fair value. During 2006, we recorded asset impairment
charges totaling $1.0 million in connection with our withdrawal from the District of Columbia (District) and the
State of New Mexico. These changes, which were primarily related to the write down of leasehold improvements,
furniture and equipment, are reported as part of Discontinued Operations. We recorded no asset valuation losses
during 2007.

Goodwill

With respect to businesses we have acquired, we evaluate the costs of purchased businesses in excess of
net assets acquired (goodwill) for impairment at least annually as of year end, unless significant changes in
circumstances indicate a potential impairment may have occurred sooner. We are required to test goodwill on a
reporting unit basis. We use a fair value approach to test goodwill for impairment and recognize an impairment
charge for the amount, if any, by which the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value. Fair values
are established using a weighted average of comparative market multiples in the current market conditions and
discounted cash flows.

Discounted cash flow computations depend on a number of factors including estimates of future market
growth and trends, forecasted revenue and costs, expected periods the assets will be utilized, appropriate discount
rates and other variables. We base our fair value estimates on assumptions we believe to be reasonable, but which
are unpredictable and inherently uncertain. Actual future results may differ from those estimates. The discount
rates used as of our year-end annual impairment evaluation for the Community Services, Job Corps Training
Services, Employment Training Services, Schools and International reporting units were 9.8%, 14.0%, 15.0%,
13.0% and 15.0%, respectively. A variance in the discount rate could have a significant impact on the analysis. In
addition, we make certain judgments about the selection of comparable companies used in determining market
multiples in valuing our reporting units, as well as certain assumptions to allocate shared assets and liabilities to
calculate values for each of our reporting units. A goodwill impairment charge of $0.3 million was recorded in
March 2007 for goodwill associated with our Schools reporting unit.
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Revenue Recognition

Community Services. Revenues are derived primarily from state Medicaid programs, other government
agencies, commercial insurance companies and from management contracts with private operators, generally not-
for-profit providers, who contract with state agencies and are also reimbursed under the Medicaid programs.
Revenues are recorded at rates established at or before the time services are rendered. Revenue is recognized in the
period services are rendered.

Job Corps Training Services. Revenues include amounts reimbursable under cost reimbursement contracts
with the DOL for operating Job Corps centers. The contracts provide reimbursement for direct facility and program
costs related to operations, allowable indirect costs for general and administrative costs, plus a predetermined
management fee, normally a combination of fixed and performance-based. Final determination of amounts due
under the contracts is subject to audit and review by the applicable government agencies. Revenue is recognized in
the period associated costs are incurred and services are rendered.

Employment Training Services. Revenues are derived primarily through contracts with local and state
governments funded by federal agencies. Revenue is generated from contracts which contain various pricing
arrangements, including: (1) cost reimbursable, (2) performance-based, (3) hybrid and (4) fixed fee.

With cost reimbursable contracts, revenue is recognized for the direct costs associated with functions that
are specific to the contract, plus an indirect cost percentage that is applied to the direct costs, plus a profit. Revenue
is recognized in the period the associated costs are incurred and services are rendered.

Under a performance-based contract, revenue is generally recognized as earned based upon the attainment
of a unit performance measure times the fixed unit price for that specific performance measure. Typically, there are
many different performance measures that are stipulated in the contract that must be tracked to support the billing
and revenue recognition. Revenue may be recognized prior to achieving a benchmark as long as reliable
measurements of progress-to-date activity can be obtained, indicating that it is probable that the benchmark will be
achieved. This requires judgment in determining what is considered to be a reliable measurement.

Revenues for hybrid contracts are generally recognized based on the specific contract language. The most
common type of hybrid contract is “cost-plus,” which provide for the reimbursement of direct and indirect costs
with profit tied to meeting certain performance measures. Revenues for cost-plus contracts are recognized in the
period the associated costs are incurred with an estimate made for the performance-based portion, as long as
reliable measurements of progress-to-date activity can be obtained, indicating that it is probable that the benchmark
will be achieved. This requires judgment in determining what is considered to be a reliable measurement.

Revenues for fixed fee contracts are generally recognized based on specific contract language. Revenue is
generally recognized in the period services are rendered.

Laws and regulations governing the government programs and contracts are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates could change by a
material amount in the near term. For each operating segment, expenses are subject to examination by agencies
administering the contracts and services. We believe that adequate provisions have been made for potential
adjustments arising from such examinations. There were no material changes in the application of our revenue
recognition policies during 2007.
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Results of Operations

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Revenues:
Community Services ... eeeenie s eressesseseenes $ 1,052,409 $ 915878 $ 822,241
Job Corps Training SErviCes ........occiviniiininiiinicissssenresserianees 163,904 160,184 152,749
Employment Training ServiCes.........cuvrviniivrininnieninnsesnncniencens 197,588 205,502 64,475
01 11=) OO USSP OPOPOP PP POPPRORPI 19,397 20,554 7.091
Consolidated ........ccoeeeriierierinereeree e $ 1433298 § 1,302,118 $ 1,046,556
Operating Income:
Communtity SErvices . ... ..o eesseeseeenas $ 112,250 $ 106490 $ 91,411
Job Corps Training ServiCes ........ocvviniivirirsiierrie et sisiane 16,246 16,858 15,644
Employment Training Services.......ocvvvmrreiereiscsiiianianennasisninas 17,093 15,192 5,666
ONET ottt s et re e n e ben st s bbb eba i 1,446 1,574 (42)
Total Operating Expenses @ ..........ccooeveeercrerionmmciceeronrenseneons (59.871) (56.419) (57.699)
Consolidated ......co.eeeecirrciniii $ 87,164 $ 83695 § 54980
Operating Margin:
Community Services ..o 10.7% 11.6% 11.1%
Job Corps Training Services ... ieneseissneeinee 9.9% 10.5% 10.2%
Employment Training Services.......ommiiinniesinisnnnnnsieeciecns 8.7% 7.4% 8.8%
011177 OO OO PO RO OO SRPOTOTS 7.5% 1.7% (0.6%)
Total Operating EXPenses.......ccocovceeienininnnrenisnnses s e (4.2%) (4.3%) (5.5%)
Consolidated .........cocoiiiiiicer 6.1% 6.4% 5.3%

(n

Excludes results for Washington, D.C. and New Mexico, which were reclassified to discontinued operations for all years presented.
@

Represents corporate general and administrative expenses, and a loss on refinancing in 2005.
Consolidated

Consolidated revenues increased $131.2 million in 2007, compared to 2006, for an increase of 10.1%.
Consolidated revenues increased $255.6 million, or 24.4% in 2006 from 2005. Revenues are more fully described
in the segment discussions below.

Consolidated operating income increased 4.1% in 2007 from 2006, due primarily to acquisitions in the
Community Services segment. Operating margin decreased from 6.4% in 2006 to 6.1% in 2007. The reduction in
operating margin was primarily due to higher share-based compensation. The 2006 consolidated operating income
increased $28.7 million, or 52.2%, due to revenue growth in all segments. Operating margin improved from 5.3%
in 2005 to 6.4% in 2006. The 2005 operating income included a debt refinancing charge of $11.9 million, which
negatively impacted operating margin. Operating income is discussed further in the segment sections which follow.

As a percentage of total revenues, total operating expenses were 4.2% in 2007, 4.3% in 2006 and 5.5% in
2005. The 2005 percentage was higher due to an $11.9 million (1.1%) debt refinancing charge.

Net interest expense increased $0.2 million in 2007, compared to 2006, due primarily to higher average
debt balances. The 2006 net interest expense was $0.6 million higher than 2005 due primarily to higher average
debt balances, which was partially offset by a full year’s lower interest rate due to the debt refinancing in October
2005.

Our effective income tax rates were 35.6%, 35.8% and 33.5% in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
2007 effective tax rate is lower than 2006 due primarily to the impact of reversing a valuation allowance related to
net operating losses due to certain tax law changes in Texas. The effective tax rate for 2006 is higher than 2005 due
to increased income and less non-taxable investment income than 2005.
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Community Services

Community Services revenues increased 14.9% in 2007 over 2006 compared to an 11.4% increase in 2006
over 2005. These increases were due primarily to acquisitions and growth in periodic in-home services. In 2007,
our Community Services segment acquired 10 operations with annual revenues of $93 million, and in 2006
acquired 12 operations with annual revenues of $81 million. Operating margin decreased from 11.6% in 2006 to
10.7% in 2007 as a result of higher share-based compensation (0.2%) and insurance related costs (0.3%), as well as
lower overall margins associated with our 2007 Kelly Home Care Services acquisition (0.3%) and pharmacy
business (0.1%). Operating margin increased in 2006 over 2005, to 11.6% from 11.1%, as a result of acquisitions
and growth in higher margin periodic in-home services, and favorable insurance trends, primarily workers’
compensation expense.

Job Corps Training Services

Job Corps Training Services revenues increased 2.3% in 2007 over 2006, and 5% in 2006 over 2005. The
2007 increase was primarily due to contractual increases, while the 2006 increase over 2005 was due primarily to
the addition of the Northlands Job Corps center in July 2005. Operating margins were 9.9%, 10.5% and 10.2% for
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Employment Training Services

Employment Training Services revenue decreased $7.9 million in 2007 compared to 2006, due primarily to
contract non-renewals and concessions in modifications to existing contracts in 2006. In particular, two significant
Workforce Services contracts were not renewed when their terms ended shortly after the January 2006 acquisition.
The contract for Dallas, Texas was not renewed as of April 1, 2006, due primarily to prior performance issues. We
also lost a Workforce Services contract in Tampa, Florida, which was not renewed as of July 1, 2006. This contract
was lost primarily due to the local political environment during our post-acquisition transition. The combined
annual revenues of the Dallas and Tampa contracts was approximately $19 million, of which only $7 million was
recorded in our 2006 revenues due to the non-renewals. These issues have not surfaced in our other contracts
obtained with the Workforce Services acquisition. Operating margin improved from 7.4% in 2006 to 8.7% in 2007
due to achieving certain performance incentives, the loss of a very low margin contract, stricter monitoring of
expenses, and slightly lower share-based compensation costs.

Employment Training Services revenues increased $141 million in 2006 over 2005, due primarily to the
Workforce Services acquisition in January 2006, which accounted for approximately $129 million, and increases
of nearly $15 million related to the New York City WeCare contract. Operating income for this segment increased
$10 million for 2006 over 2005, Operating margin decreased from 8.8% in 2005 to 7.4% in 2006. Effective in the
third quarter of 2006, the results include a 13% decline in revenues and a 100 basis point decline in operating
margin from the second quarter of 2006. The decrease in the third quarter of 2006 is primarily attributable to
contract non-renewals and fewer contract awards in addition to unfavorable modifications to existing contracts,
generally effective July 1, 2006. The 2006 operating results included higher amortization expense due to the
intangible assets acquired in the Workforce Services acquisition which was completed in the first quarter of 2006.

Other

A portion of our business is dedicated to operating charter schools and international job training and
placement agencies. Revenues decreased $1.2 million or 5.6% from 2006 to 2007 due primarily to a lost school
contract in Florida. Revenues more than doubled in 2006, compared to 2005, due to new education contracts that
were acquired with the Workforce Services acquisition in January 2006. Operating margins decreased from 7.7%
in 2006 to 7.5% in 2007 due primarily to a $0.3 million write-down of goodwill. Margins increased from (0.6%) in
2005 to 7.7% in 2006 due primarily to losses incurred on certain international job training contracts in 2005.
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Discontinued Operations

Net loss from discontinued operations was $0.3 million for 2007, $5.3 million in 2006 and $3.6 million in
2005. Included in net loss from discontinued operations in 2006, is a pre-tax charge of $3.9 million for impaired
assets and abandoned leased facilities and pretax operational losses of $4.3 million, offset by a tax benefit of $2.9
million.

The discontinued operations relate to the Community Services segment’s exit from the District of
Columbia and the state of New Mexico, which were effective on March 31, 2006 and October 31, 2006,
respectively. See Note 3 to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

Total assets increased $104.1 million, or 14.3% in 2007 over 2006. This increase was due primarily as a
result of the acquisitions, which caused goodwill and other intangibles to increase $73.0 million from December
31, 2006.

Cash and cash equivalents were $10.8 million at December 31, 2007, compared to $5.5 million at
December 31, 2006. Cash provided by operating activities for 2007 was $85.7 million compared to $36.2 million
for 2006 and $44.6 million for 2005. The increase from 2006 to 2007 was primarily due to improved collection
efforts in accounts receivable, as well as an increase in net income. The decrease from 2005 to 2006 was the result
of funding working capital requirements for the acquisitions, offset by an increase in net income.

Days revenue in net accounts receivable were 49 days at December 31, 2007 compared with 52 days at
December 31, 2006 and 51 days at December 31, 2005. The decrease in the number of days is attributable to a
more focused effort at collecting accounts receivable, especially in the Employment Training Services segment.
Net accounts receivable at December 31, 2007 increased to $206.5 million, compared to $197.7 million at
December 31, 2006 and $160.8 million at December 31, 2005. The increase in net accounts receivable from 2005
to 2007 is primarily due to revenue growth associated with the acquisitions and contract awards. Approximately
4.5%, 3.5% and 3.2% of the total net accounts receivable balance was greater than 540 days at December 31, 2007,
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively.

Our capital requirements relate primarily to our plans to expand through selective acquisitions and the
development of new facilities and programs, and our need for sufficient working capital for general corporate
purposes. Since most of our facilities and programs are operating at or near capacity, and budgetary pressures and
other forces are expected to limit increases in reimbursement rates we receive, our ability to continue to grow at the
current rate depends directly on our acquisition and development activity. We have historically satisfied our
working capital requirements, capital expenditures and scheduled debt payments from our operating cash flow and
borrowing under our revolving credit facility.

Capital expenditures were $24 million at December 31, 2007, compared to $17 million at December 31,
2006, due primarily to increased leasehold improvements related to the relocation of our corporate office. We
invested $80 million {$77 million in cash and $3 million in seller notes) on acquisitions in 2007, of which $38
million related to domestic operations in our Community Services group and $42 million related to international
businesses, which we have included in our All Other category for segment purposes. We invested $117 million
(3114 million in cash and $3 million in seller notes) in 2006, of which the acquisition of Workforce Services was
$70 million and all other acquisitions totaled $47 million. We invested over $42 million ($37 million in cash and
$5 million in seller notes) in 2005 acquiring various businesses in our Community Services group.

Our financing activities during 2007 included net borrowings of $134.3 million on the revolver and $2.0
million in proceeds from sale and leaseback transactions. These inflows were offset by payments of debt of $125.0
million and $0.2 million in debt issuance costs associated with the November 2007 amendment of our credit
facility. Option exercise activity resulted in $2.3 million in proceeds and $1.4 million in tax benefits.
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Our financing activities during 2006 included net borrowings of $55.0 million on the revolver and $2.7
million in proceeds from sale and leaseback transactions. These inflows were offset by payments of debt of $5.4
million and $0.5 million in debt issuance costs associated with the June 2006 amendment of our credit facility (See
Note 5 to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). Option exercise activity resulted in $6.9 million in
proceeds and $3.1 million in tax benefits.

Our financing activities during 2005 include the repayment of the $150 million 10.625% senior notes, the
$28 million term loan and the 5.9% convertible subordinated notes, offset by proceeds from the new $150 million
7.75% senior notes. We also incurred various costs in connection with the October 2005 refinancing (See Note 5 to
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). Option exercise activity resulted in $6.5 million in proceeds in
2005.

On November 30, 2007, we amended our existing senior secured credit facility. The amendment increased
the revolving credit facility by $50 million to a total of $250 million. Additional capacity of $50 million remains in
place, which allows us to expand our total borrowing capacity to $300 million. The credit facility expires on
October 3, 2010 and will be used primarily for working capital purposes, letters of credit required under our
insurance programs and for acquisitions. The credit facility is secured by a lien on all of our assets and, through
secured guarantees, on all of our domestic subsidiaries’ assets.

As of December 31, 2007, we had $129.4 million available under the revolver with an outstanding balance
of $69.3 million. Outstanding balances bear interest at 1.38% over the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) or
other bank developed rates at our option. As of December 31, 2007, the weighted average interest rate was 6.52%.
As of December 31, 2007, we had irrevocable standby letters of credit in the principal amount of $51.3 million
issued primarily in connection with our insurance programs. Letters of credit had a borrowing rate of 1.38% as of
December 31, 2007. The commitment fee on the unused balance is .30%. The margin over LIBOR and the
commitment fee are determined quarterly based on our leverage ratio, as defined by the revolving credit facility.

The amended and restated credit facility contains various financial covenants relating to net worth, capital
expenditures and rentals and requires us to maintain specified ratios with respect to our interest and leverage. We
are in compliance with our debt covenants as of December 31, 2007. Our ability to achieve the thresholds provided
for in the financial covenants largely depends upon the maintenance of continued profitability and/or reductions of
amounts borrowed under the facility, and continued cash collections.

Operating funding sources for 2007 were approximately 66% through Medicaid reimbursement, 11% from
the DOL and 23% from other payors. We believe our sources of funds through operations and available through
the credit facility described above will be sufficient to meet our working capital, planned capital expenditure and
scheduled debt repayment requirements for the next twelve months.




Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Information concerning our contractual obligations and commercial commitments follows (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period
Contractual Obligations Twelve Months Ending December 31 TRy
Total 2008 20092010 | 2011-2012 an
Thereafter

Long-term Debt $ 223,716 $ 3,238 $ 70,463 $ 15 $ 150,000
Capital Lease Obligations 892 82 181 174 455
Operating Leases 198,324 46,446 71,553 35,704 44,621
Fixed interest payments on
Long-term Debt and Capital 68,412 11,807 23,475 23,347 9,783
Lease Obligations'”
Total Contractual Obligations $ 491,344 $ 61,573 $ 165,672 $ 59240 $ 204,859

M Excludes any interest payments on our variable rate debt.

Total Amount of Commitments Expiring per Period
Other Commercial Twelve Months Ending December 31
Commitments Amounts 2013 and
Committed 2008 2009-2010 | 2011-2012
Thereafter
Standby Letters-of-Credit $ 51,257 $ 51,257
Surety Bonds § 9,576 $ 9,559 $ 16 $ 1 $ —

We had no significant off-balance sheet transactions or interests in 2007.
New Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted
See Note 1 to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

While we are exposed to changes in interest rates as a result of any outstanding variable rate debt, we do
not currently utilize any derivative financial instruments related to our interest rate exposure. Qur senior secured
credit facility, which has an interest rate based on margins over LIBOR or prime, tiered based upon leverage
calculations, had an outstanding balance of $69.3 million as of December 31, 2007 and $55.0 million borrowings
as of December 31, 2006. A 100 basis point movement in the interest rate would result in an approximate $0.7
million annualized effect on interest expense and cash flows.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Refer to pages F-1 through F-42.

38




Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable.

Item 9A., Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

ResCare’s management, under the supervision and with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer
(the “CEO™) and Chief Financial Officer (the “CFO”), evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of
our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2007. Based on that evaluation, the CEO and CFO
concluded that ResCare’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective in timely making known to them
material information required to be disclosed in the reports filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act.
There were no changes in ResCare’s internal control over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of 2007 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the internal control over financial reporting.

Limitations on the Effectiveness of Controls

A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the control system’s objectives will be met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the
fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs.
Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance
that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, with our company have been detected. These inherent
limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty, that breakdowns can occur
because of simple errors or mistakes, and that controls can be circumvented by the acts of individuals or groups.
Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-cffective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Qur management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the
participation of our management, including our CEO and CFO, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of
our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation
under the framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007. The effectiveness of our internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 has been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm, as stated in their report in Item 15.

Item 9B. Other Information

None,
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PART III

Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant; Executive Compensation;
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters;
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence; and Principal Accountant Fees
and Services.

The information required by these Items is omitted because we are filing a definitive proxy statement
pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this report which
includes the required information. The required information contained in our proxy statement is incorporated
herein by reference.

We have adopted a code of ethics applicable to directors, officers and employees, which is posted on our
website at hitp://www.rescare.com. If we amend or waive any of the provisions of the Code of Ethics applicable to
our directors, executive officers or senior financial officers, we intend to disclose the amendment or waiver on our
website. We will provide to any person without charge, upon request, a copy of the Code of Ethics. You can
request a copy by contacting our communications department, 9901 Linn Station Road, Louisville, Kentucky,
40223, (telephone) 502-394-2100 or communications@rescare.com.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules.

(a}(1) Index to Consolidated Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules:

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.......ccoviviicnninnnnicnionenn F-2

Consolidated Financial Statements:
Consolidated Balance Sheets — As of December 31, 2007 and 2006 ..........cccoevvverecciieee F-4
Consolidated Statements of Income — Years Ended December 31, 2007,

2006 and 2005 .

......................................................................................................... F-5

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income —
Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 .......ccooireiiivininnniicnren e eeennieens F-6
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Years Ended December 31, 2007,

2006 AN 2005 . eoooeiieteiieeeereere ettt e st e st s e e s e s et e e e s e e e e bbsaeabaesienas F-7

Notes to Consolidated Financial StAteImEntS.....ovvevveeiciieisriericrieressreiessesinerssineesriassscssssas F-8
Financial Statement Schedule ¢;

Schedule IT — Valuation and Qualifying AcCOUnts .....c..cccovvevnivcmeninnninnieins F-42

1y

All other financial statement schedules have been omitted, as the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in

the financial statements or related notes.

(a)(2) Index to Exhibits

3.1and4.1............

32and 4.2 ..............

33and43....ooenn

34and44........

A5 s

4.6,

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant dated
December 18, 1992, Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2006 incorporated by reference.

Articles of Amendment to Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the
Registrant dated May 29, 1997. Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 incorporated by reference.

Articles of Amendment to the Registrant's Articles of Incorporation dated June 23,
2004. Exhibits 3(i) and 4 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 30, 2004 incorporated by reference.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant. Exhibit 4.5 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Reg. No. 333-50726) incorporated by
reference.

Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of March 10, 2004, by and between
the Registrant and Onex Partners LP, Onex American Holdings IlI, LLC, Onex
U.S. Principals LP, Res-Care Executive Investco LLC. Exhibit 4.4 to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003
is hereby incorporated by reference.

Registration Rights Agreement by and among the Registrant and Onex Partners
LP, Onex American Holdings III, LLC, Onex U.S. Principals LP and Res-Care
Executive Investco LLC dated as of March 10, 2004. Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004 is
hereby incorporated by reference.
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T 7 OO Indenture dated October 3, 2005, by and among the Registrant, the Subsidiary
Guarantors party thereto, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee,
relating to the Registrant's 7%4% Senior Notes due 2013. Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 is hereby incorporated by reference.

| 1020 S Management Services Agreement between Onex Partners Manager LP and the
Registrant dated June 23, 2004. Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004 is hereby incorporated by
reference.

10.2. e Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2005, among the
Registrant, the Lenders from time to time parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank,
N.A., as Administrative Agent, National City Bank of Kentucky, as Syndication
Agent, and General Electric Capital Corporation and U.S. Bank National
Association, as Documentation Agents, and J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., as Lead
Arranger and Sole Book Runner. Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 is hereby incorporated by
reference.

103 e Indenture dated October 3, 2005, by and among the Registrant, the Subsidiary
Guarantors party thereto, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee,
relating to the Registrant's 7%% Senior Notes due 2013. Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 is hereby incorporated by reference.

104 Res-Care, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan. Exhibit 10.1 to Form
S-8 Registration Statement (Reg. No. 333-126282) filed June 30, 2005 is hereby
incorporated by reference.

105 e Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement. Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005 is hereby
incorporated by reference.

106, Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 3,
2006 is hereby incorporated by reference.

T T e Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Vincent F. Doran. Exhibit
99.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 5, 2005 is
hereby incorporated by reference.

108 e Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Paul G. Dunn. Exhibit 99.2
to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 5, 2005 is hereby
incorporated by reference.

109 e, Employment Agreement between the Registrant and David W. Miles. Exhibit
10.13 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2005 is hereby incorporated by reference.

1010 Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Patrick G. Kelley. (filed
herewith)
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1011 Form of Stock Option Agreement. Exhibit 10.16 to the Registrant's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004 is hereby incorporated by
reference.

10120 Form of Non-Employee Director Stock Option Agreement. Exhibit 10.17 to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004
is hereby incorporated by reference.

10130 e, Form of Restricted Stock Agreement. Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005 is hereby incorporated
by reference.

1014 e ResCare Nonemployee Director Deferred Stock Compensation Program, Exhibit
99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 25, 2006 is
hereby incorporated by reference.

1015 e ResCare Nonemployee Director Deferred Stock Compensation Program Election
Form. Exhibit 99.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
January 25, 2006 is hereby incorporated by reference.

10160t Agreement between Ronald G. Geary and Res-Care, Inc. relating to Mr. Geary’s
retirement as President and Chief Executive Officer and appointment as non-
Executive Chairman of the Board. Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on April 25, 2006 is hereby incorporated by reference.

1017 e, Amendment to Agreement dated April 24, 2006, between Res-Care, Inc. and
Ronald G. Geary, extending Mr. Geary’s appointment as non-executive Chairman
of the Board. Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2007 incorporated by reference.

L1018 Amendment No. 2 dated June 7, 2006, to Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement dated as of October 3, 2000, among the registrant, the Lenders from
time to time parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, as
Administrative Agent, National City Bank of Kentucky, as Syndication Agent,
and General Electric Capital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association, as
Documentation Agents, and J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., as Lead Arranger and
Sole Book Runner. Exhibit 99 to the Report on Form 8-K filed on June 12, 2006,
is hereby incorporated by reference.

1019, Amendment No. 3 dated as of November 29, 2007 to Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement dated as of October 3, 2005, among the Registrant, the Lenders
from time to time parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, as
Administrative Agent, National City Bank of Kentucky, as Syndication Agent,
and General Electric Capital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association, as
Documentation Agents, and J.P. Morgan Securities, Inc., as Lead Arranger and
Sole Book Runner. Exhibit 99.2 to Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed
December 3, 2007 incorporated by reference.

2 . s Subsidiaries of the Registrant. (filed herewith)

23 1 Consent of KPMG LLP. (filed herewith)
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3 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and Rule
15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act, as amended. (filed herewith)

K ) 0 S Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-
14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act, as amended. (filed herewith)

32 e Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002. (filed herewith)




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

RES-CARE, INC

Date: March 12, 2008 By: _/s/ Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
President, Chief Executive Officer and
Director (Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr. President, Chief Executive Officer and March 12, 2008
Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr. Director (Principal Executive Officer)
/si David W, Miles Chief Financial Officer March 12, 2008
David W. Miles (Principal Accounting Officer)
fs/ Ronald G. Geary Chairman of the Board March 12, 2008
Ronald G. Geary
/s/ David Braddock Director March 12. 2008
David Braddock
/s/ Robert E. Hallagan Director March 12, 2008

Robert E. Hallagan

/s/ Olivia F, Kirtley Director March 12, 2008
QOlivia F. Kirtley

/s/ Robert M. Le Blanc Director March 12, 2008
Robert M. Le Blanc

/s/ Steven S. Reed Director March 12, 2008
Steven S. Reed

/s/ William E. Brock Director March 12, 2008
William E. Brock

/s/ James H. Bloem Director March 12, 2008
James H. Bloem
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

EXHIBIT 21.1

State of

Subsidiary Incorporation
Community Alternatives Indiana, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Nebraska, Inc. Delaware
Community Advantage, Inc. Delaware
Texas Home Management, Inc. Delaware
Capital TX Investments, Inc. Delaware
THM Homes, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Texas Partner, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives New Mexico, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Ohio, Inc. Delaware
CATX Properties, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care California, Inc. d/b/a RCCA Services Delaware
RSCR California, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Kansas, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Illinois, Inc. Delaware
ResCare International, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Oklahoma, Inc. Delaware
Y outhtrack, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Training Technologies, Inc. Delaware
RSCR West Virginia, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Virginia, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Kentucky, Inc. Delaware
Alternative Youth Services, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Premier, Inc. Delaware
CNC/Access, Inc. Rhode Island
Community Alternatives Illinois, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Missouri, Inc. Missouri
The Academy for Individual Excellence, Inc. Delaware
ResCare Finance, Inc. Delaware
Creative Networks, L.L.C. Arizona
Res-Care New Jersey, Inc. Delaware
Normal Life, Inc. Kentucky
Res-Care Alabama, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Washington, Inc. Delaware
Southern Home Care Services, Inc. Georgia
Tangram Rehabilitation Network, Inc. Texas
PeopleServe, Inc. Delaware
Arbor E&T, LLC Kentucky
Res-Care Michigan, Inc. Delaware
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Res-Care, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements, (No. 333-50726), (No. 333-
126279), (No. 333-126282) and (No. 333-117008) on Form $-8 and (No. 333-131590) on Form S-4 of Res-Care,
Inc. of our reports dated March 12, 2008, with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Res-Care, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’
equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December
31, 2007 and related financial statement schedule, and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2007, which reports appear in the December 31, 2007 annual report on Form 10-K of Res-
Care, Inc. Our report with respect to the consolidated financial statements refers to a change in the method of
accounting for share-based payments due to the adoption of the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment,” as of January 1, 2006.

/s KPMG LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
March 12, 2008
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr., certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Res-Care, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(¢)) and internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f), for the registrant and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors:

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

)] Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 12, 2008 By: /s/ Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, David W. Miles, certify that:

1.

2.

Date:

1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Res-Care, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f), for the registrant and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors:

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

March 12, 2008 By: /s/ David W, Miles

David W. Miles
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report of Res-Care, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period
ended December 31, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report”), the undersigned, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(1) The Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the annual period ended December 31,
2007 (the “Report™) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: March 12, 2008 By: /s/ Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
President and Chief Executive QOfficer

Date: March 12, 2008 By: /s/ David W. Miles
David W. Miles
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act has been
provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULE

Page
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All other financial statement schedules have been omitted, as the required information is inapplicable or
the information is presented in the financial statements or related notes.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Res-Care, Inc.:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Res-Care, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Company) as listed
in the accompanying index on page F-1. In connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we
also have audited the financial statement schedule as listed in the accompanying index on page F-1. These
consolidated financial statements and the financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. OQur responstbility is {0 express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and the
financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial staternents are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Res-Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the.results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole,
presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2006, the Compﬁny adopted
the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment,”
and changed its method of accounting for share based payments.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), Res-Care, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on
criteria established in /nternal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our report dated March 12, 2008 expressed an unqualified
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/f KPMG LLP

Louisville, KY
March 12, 2008
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Res-Care, Inc.:

We have audited Res-Care, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on
criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Res-Care, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting appearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Res-Care, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Jnternal Control - Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statements of Res-Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as listed in the
accompanying index on Page F-1, and our report dated March 12, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements,

/s/ KPMG LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
March 12, 2008




RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equIValents ...t
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of
$15,831in 2007 and $11,327 102006 ....cceeeereeeeecerereeee e e s v
Refundable INCOME TAXES .....cviveieeeireerrecererareersessrssensaerssrsstesasesssesransnressses
Deferred INCOME TAKXES ..vvvuveei e e cereeterisiretisssrieersrestesssrrresssnressasassessarssssanans
NON-trade reCeiVabIES .......covviveiv ittt g ase s aasas
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ...,
Total CUITENE ASSEES 1vvvvevrreeerrerieeiiiitiesiisresrereeneerannrsiensarreransassassassnsenes
Property and equipment, NEt.........coveereereenicrnnn it
GOOAWINL.......ooeei ittt et s bt n s e s s e e e s aeen e e s reane s st e s eernernernrannenes
Other intangible @sSets...........ocociiiiiiiiiiii e
T ASSBES. v vvirrreerrnrrirriessseiesiereestessesesrtessertesraressanrensastasassassasasnasiontasarsessrnnessrns

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Trade accounts payable........vvniii e
ACCTUEA EXPEIMSES...ccvvrerrireiertiriceesecriire e tesees e e er s eme s e ee s sab s i s bab s sbees
Current portion of long-term debt...........ccovvvnicccniiinnii e
Current portion of obligations under capital leases.............cccovuerreervrinrninene
ACCIUEH INCOIMIE tAXES .. .eeeererrreerniesieieists e ns s esae s srs s b es s s eas b sasbsasnas
Total current Liabilities.......cccoververereierrrre i,
Long-term Habilities ........cocveierrricnrmrerncene it
Long-term debt......oovcrereerrcrsiciiiii s
Obligations under capital [€ases ..........ccccevrmiiecniiiniinee s
Deferred ZAINS .....ccccirieerrcreeerrer et e
Deferred iNCOME tAXES .....ccververvrreimriertiie et ers e ses s s nsereas s sae s
Total Habilities ........ccccvivriccrercr e e

MINOTILY INEETESES ..eoveveerereererrereererierrerer s st st st et bbb e b bs
Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred shares, authorized 1,000,000 shares, no par value, except
48,095 shares designated as Series A with stated value of $1,050
per share, 48,095 shares issued and outstanding in 2007 and 2006 ........

Common stock, no par value, authorized 40,000,000 shares, issued
29,779,435 in 2007 and 29,069,094 in 2006, outstanding
29,161,293 in 2007 and 28,146,092 in 2006 ..........corevrvmicercernninncnnennas
Additional paid-in capital .........ccoevvvnrinic e
Retained Earmings.....ccoovvviueirinnieeeeerreeerce et e e esere e s e e sttt
Accumulated other comprehensive income ... e
Total shareholders’ eqUIty........ccccoiiviniirineinicice e

2007 2006
$ 10,809 $ 5,541
206,529 197,711
2,465 1,182
17,959 15,110
9,445 6,517
12,365 11412
259,572 237,473
83,336 75,606
443,623 375,494
32,412 27,552
15,600 14,288

$ 834,543 $ 730,413
$ 54,650 $ 42,983
90,496 78,618
3,238 4,368

82 170

1,559 1,414
150,025 127.553
33,465 28,445
219,681 205,616
810 273
4,479 4,056
19.212 12,832
427,672 378,775
2 161
46,609 46,609
50,412 50,210
86,079 75,773
221,574 177,683
2195 1,202

_ 406,869 351477
$ 834,543 $ 730,413

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
(In thousands, except per share data)

2007 2006 2005
REVENUES .....corevierriercricrnenerere s vesesresnesesnasesesressassessevansessensasnes $ 1,433,298  $ 1,302,118  § 1,046,556
Facility and program eXpenses .........c.ccoeeienieriniscnnisecisniesesiesnensessonee 1,286.854 1,163.039 934,080
Facility and program contribution..........ccccecvvveveecereiererrenserenevueseens 146,444 139,079 112,476
Operating expenses (income):
Corporate general and administrative ..........cocceevecvineeninniiicnnnns 59,851 56,419 45,785
Loss 0n 1efinancing..........c.cooevveierereecesrersiensrescnceesnssressesranonens — — 11,914
Other operating inCOMe, Net......ccoccveuericcereeerecee et eresne e (571) (1,035) (203)
Total operating eXpenses ........cccoeevemieeemreveerierneriesnenes 59,280 55,384 57.496
Operating INCOME.......ccemreriiainraeen et sssssssssas 87,164 83,695 54,980
Other expenses:
INLETESt EXPEISE. ...evuirereereeeeeerinerieenteeresnesrsasnesesesarasestesssesenranens 18,963 19,130 19,475
INterest iNCOMIE........ccevieerrerr et sens e (445) (818) (1,753)
Total other expenses, Net.........ccocvevvrinenineencsnnnnsnnnns 18,518 18,312 17.722
Income from continuing operations before income taxes................. 68,646 65,383 37,258
INCOME tAX EXPEIISE ..eovviiiiiciiiiieiesiiesiresesissin e st serbessiaestsnabrssrasssnassns 24413 23.374 12.480
Income from continuing Operations ..........cccoeeceevrereeceererescnrinnns 44,233 42,009 24,778
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax..................c... (342) (5,313) (3.556)
NEE ICOMIE e viiiiereiesirseeiasisssrersssssierssssassesessnrnsesersens 43,891 36,696 21,222
Net income attributable to preferred shareholders...................... 6,320 5.453 3.268
Net income attributable to common shareholders....................... $§ 37571 § 31243 $ 17,954
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing OPerations ...........cceveevveeeerereeressereiessersessnsenenes $ 1.3 § 130 § 0.79
From discontinued Operations........ccoceeveeierercrriesenrnesesressersrsnsenies (0.01) (0.17) (0.11)
Basic eamnings per common Share ..........cccoveceeveecenerevrcnnnnnas h 133 $ 113 % 0.68
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing OPErations ...........ove.ceeueeereseresneserenseressersenensnes $ 132§ 127 8§ 0.77
From discontinued operations..........ccccecierverevecceeveesisresessassesnnns (0.01) (0.16) (0.11)
Diluted earnings per common Share............cceeveererererierennens 3 131 § 111§ 0.66
Weighted average number of common shares:
BaSiC. .ottt s 28,215 27,558 26,424
DHINIEA .ottt sa s 28,589 28,171 27,087

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Balance at January 1, 2005............c.c......

INE INCOMIE ...oiviiiiiiisiiisisrs e s

Foreign currency translation adjustment

arising during period....................
Comprehensive income ..........ccceeeeeeie.
Share-based compensation ..........c.coveen,

Exercise of stock options,

including related tax benefit ..................
Balance at December 31,2005................

INEL INCOMIE ..ovveervicrrierninrernrenneernenererernrenns

Foreign currency translation adjustment

arising during period.........ooeeveeereevenenee,
Comprehensive income ...,
Share-based compensation .........c...covoue.

Shares issued under stock option plans,

including related tax benefit ..................
Balance at December 31, 2006................

INELINCOIMIE ..vveevvireererererneerneerneerererevnrenes

Foreign currency translation adjustment

arising during period..........cccceverivinne
Comprehensive HCOME .....ccovveeerevereeanenes
Share-based compensation ...........c.c.o.e..e.

Shares issued under stock option plans,

including related tax benefit ............o.ooveeneee.

Balance at December 31, 2007 ......ccooovevrnennn.

(In thousands)
Accumulated
Additional Other
Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid-In Retained  Comprehensive
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income Total

....... 48 $ 46,609 25910 $ 48871 §$ 54316 §$119,765 § 982 % 270,543
....... — —_ — — — 21,222 — 21,222
....... — — — — — — 212 212
....... 21,434
....... — — — _ 141 —- — 141
....... — — 1,036 732 9.148 — — 5,880
....... 48 46,609 26946 49603 63,605 140,987 1,194 301,998
....... — — — -— — 36,696 -— 36,696
....... — — — — — — 8 8
....... 36,704
....... — — — — 2,747 — — 2,747
....... — — 1,200 607 9421 — — 10,028
....... 48 46,609 28,146 50,210 75,773 177,683 1,202 351,477
....... — — — — — 43,891 — 43,891
....... — — — — — — 993 993
....... 44,884
....... — — — — 6,621 — — 6,621

— — 1,015 202 3.685 — — 3,887

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

(In thousands)
2007 2006 2005
Operating activities:
NEEIICOIME ...ttt e b e e b e s e e e s sasnbsnensass ¥ 43,891 § 36,696 § 21,222
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amoOrtization............c.coecivevveviervieniee s ineseressressresssesneennens 19,789 17,134 13,865
ImMpairment Charges ...t en et 331 1,499 —
Amortization of discount and deferred debt issuance costs on notes .............. 1,084 1,004 1,228
Share-based COMPENSAUON ....o.oeieiiiiieie e tesrs e saressssaresrasberenes 6,621 2,747 141
Deferred INCOIMIE LAXES . ..vviveireieerereerseteesess e ssssssessessresssesssesssssssssssssessstsssense 3,531 3,800 2,266
Provision for losses on accounts receivable .........ccoocov e 6,364 5,836 4,789
Tax benefit from exercise of stock OpPHONS.......ccoveceeiniiii s — — 3,376
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation ..............ocovvvvvvereesnninons (1,387) (3,122) —
(Gain) 1055 on sale OF 388ELS.......eciuieeeee ettt eeet e (72) 139 377
Loss on extinguishment of debt.............ccccvcnniciini e — — 11,914
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
ACCOUNES TECEIVADIE.......ooviiiiiircee et (10,848) (42,726) (27,408)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets............ccovcieiieeesreriisivnivs s (3,370) (7,338) 1,701
NEE BSSELS.....c.ciceveierce ettt te b e st e et e s s st s saessnssnssareesbe s resasesassnnssnnes {1,422) 5,768 (1,791)
AcCoUNES PAYADIE ..o e e e e e e 7,825 2,435 819
ACCTUEA BXPEINSES .vieieiieereee sttt st b ettt b s s et s s beemee e e teemeeseeserseeeen 9,592 14,981 7,046
Deferted Zains ..o et (668) (690) {665)
ACCIIEd INCOME tAXES.....cueiieerereiairiiere e ssessetesate e s e sre s seesssesssssseseeeannannes (1,248) 575 (2,001)
Long-term liabilities ............ccovvvvrirn s es s 5.762 (2,498) 5,675
Cash provided by operating activities ..........cvivverevereesneresrmressisinsniisesnns 85,775 36.240 44.554
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment..........cccoccvivirreecrnsirsrc e (24,011) (17,258) (14,175)
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired..........ccccccovrinenrriciniennns (72,375  (113,456) (36,959)
Proceeds from sale 0f a8S€tS.....c..vveevevecccicccccc e 984 680 64
Purchases of short-term INVESHMENIS ......oe e cee s saans — (39,200)  (409,900)
Redemptions of short-term investments .............ccccovicinnernnnrsesssinnesnenns — 66.850 435485
Cash used in investing aCtiVItiesi. ..ot et (95.402) _ (102,384) (25.485)
Financing activities:
Long-term debt repayments............cccocveeviereeenienecsnsinesninssneseensssssssssssres (124,681) (3,881) (192,101}
Borrowings of long-term debt ... s 80,000 40,000 162,223
Short-term borrowings — three months or less, Net.......c.ccevveiiiiiiiinieeecernnnes. 54,300 15,000 —
Payments on obligations under capital 1ases.........ccocceveveeveeecinnencccncnrarenennns (193) (1,472) (989)
Proceeds from sale and leaseback transactions.......ooocoveeeeeeee oo 1,966 2,651 —
Proceeds received from exercise of stock options.......ccvvevveevreviniercreeseeennns 2,341 6,906 6,504
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation...........cccccveevveivvevccrnrennns 1,387 3,122 —
DEbE ISSUANCE COSIS ...cvrorrarrrerresrersrrrrrirrirrersssesssssesstesssssasassssssrssesatesesnesssensans (225) (535) 4,131
Tender Premium COSES ......coovvrvrininrire ettt e s et s et enr s — — {9.085)
Cash provided by (used in) financing activities ..........oovvvvierireeseernrennans 14,895 61,791 (37.579)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..........ccoccoecieeeiecnesrvnesceee e 5,268 (4,353) {18,510)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Year ...........ccorviviinienisiisesseeesisiosesns 5,541 9.894 28.404
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..........cccocoeveicicininnnenn. 3 10809 8§ 5541 § 9,894
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for;
INEETEST ..t ebe s b e an b b anee $ 18605 % 17,581 § 17,119
Income taxes (net of refunds of $1.2 million, $0.1 million and $0.6 million, respectively).... 20,213 13,034 6,801
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities:
Notes issued in connection with CQUISIIONS .............ccooooiiiiviiceee s 3,315 3,313 5,434
New capital lease obligations ..o e 643 329 —

See accompanying notes to consclidated financial statements.
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Description of Business

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Res-Care, Inc. and its subsidiaries. All
references in these financial statements to “ResCare”, “our company”, “we”, “us”, or “our” mean Res-Care, Inc.
and, unless the context otherwise requires, its consolidated subsidiaries. Significant intercompany accounts and

transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

We receive revenues primarily from the delivery of residential, therapeutic, job training and educational
supports services to various populations with special needs.

Fiscal Year

Operating results of acquired businesses are included in the Consolidated Statements of Income from the
date of acquisition, except for international acquisitions acquired at the end of 2007. To facilitate consolidated
reporting, our 2007 and future international acquisitions will report one month earlier than our period end date.
Therefore, these international acquisitions will have a period end date of November 30 for our consolidated
reporting purposes. The domestic, Canadian and Haitian subsidiaries are consolidated as of December 31, 2007.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (U.S. GAAP) requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts and related disclosures of commitments and contingencies. We rely on historical experience and on
various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances to make judgments about the
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Segments

As of December 31, 2007, we had three reportable operating segments: (1) Community Services, (ii) Job
Corps Training Services and (iii) Employment Training Services. Further information regarding our segments is
included in Note 10.

Revenue Recognition

Overview. We recognize revenues as they are realizable and eamed in accordance with SEC Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements (SAB 104). SAB 104 requires that
revenue can only be recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, services have been rendered,
the price is fixed or determinable and collectibility is reasonably assured.

Community Services: Revenues are derived primarily from 32 different state Medicaid programs and from
management contracts with private operators, generally not-for-profit providers, who contract with state
government agencies and are also reimbursed under the Medicaid programs. Revenues from the state Medicaid
programs are recorded at rates established at or before the time services are rendered. Depending upon the state’s
reimbursement policies and practices, management contract fees are computed on the basis of a fixed fee per
individual, which may include some form of incentive payment, a percentage of operating expenses (cost-plus
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contracts), a percentage of revenue or an overall fixed fee paid regardless of occupancy. Revenue is recognized in
the period services are rendered.

Job Corps Training Services: Revenues include amounts reimbursable under cost reimbursement
contracts with the Department of Labor (DOL) for operating Job Corps centers for education and training
programs. The contracts provide reimbursement for direct facility and program costs related to operations,
allowable indirect costs for general and administrative costs, plus a predetermined management fee, normally a
combination of fixed and performance-based. Final determination of amounts due under the contracts is subject to
audit and review by the applicable government agencies. Revenue is recognized in the period associated costs are
incurred and services rendered.

Employment Training Services: Revenues are derived primarily through contracts with local and state
governments funded by federal agencies. Revenue is generated from contracts which contain various pricing
arrangements, including: (1) cost reimbursable, (2) performance-based, (3) hybrid, and (4) fixed fee.

With cost reimbursable contracts, revenue is recognized for the direct costs associated with functions that
are specific to the contract, plus an indirect cost percentage that is applied to the direct costs, plus a profit.
Revenue is recognized in the period the associated costs are incurred and services are rendered.

Under a performance-based contract, revenue is generally recognized as earned based upon the attainment
of a unit performance measure times the fixed unit price for that specific performance measure. Typically, there
are many different performance measures that are stipulated in the contract that must be tracked to support the
billing and revenue recognition. Revenues may be recognized prior to achieving a benchmark as long as reliable
measurements of progress to date activity can be obtained, indicating that it is probable that the benchmark will be
achieved. This requires judgment in determining what is considered to be a reliable measurement.

Revenues for hybrid contracts are recognized based on the specific contract language. The most common
type of hybrid contract is “cost-plus,” which provide for the reimbursement of direct and indirect costs with profit
tied to meeting certain performance measures. Revenues for cost-plus contracts are generally recognized in the
period the associated costs are incurred with an estimate made for the performance-based portion, as long as
reltable measurements of progress to date activity can be obtained, indicating that it is probable that the
benchmark will be achieved. This requires judgment in determining what is considered to be a reliable
measurement.

Revenues for fixed fee contracts are generally recognized based on specific contract language. Revenue is
generally recognized in the period services are rendered.

Laws and regulations governing the government programs and contracts are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a
material amount in the near term. For each operating segment, expenses are subject to examination by agencies
administering the contracts and services. We believe that adequate provisions have been made for potential
adjustments arising from such examinations.

We arc substantially dependent on revenues received under contracts with federal, state and local
government agencies. Operating funding sources for 2007 were approximately 66% through Medicaid
reimbursement, 11% from the DOL and 23% from other payors. We derived 11%, 12% and 14% of our revenues
for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, under contracts from the DOL under the
Federal Job Corps program. Generally, these contracts are subject to termination at the election of governmental
agencies and in certain other circumstances such as failure to comply with applicable regulations or quality of
service issues. There was no other single customer whose revenue was 10% or more of our consolidated revenue.
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Facility and Program Expenses

We classify expenses directly related to providing services, along with depreciation and amortization
attributable to our operating segments, as facility and program expenses. Direct costs and expenses principally
include salaries and benefits for direct care professionals and operating management, contracted labor costs,
insurance costs, transportation costs for clients requiring services, certain client expenses such as food, supplies
and medicine, residential occupancy expenses, which primarily comprise rent and utilities, and other
miscellaneous direct service-related expenses.

Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less
to be cash equivalents and are treated as such for reporting cash flows. Cash equivalents are stated at cost, which
approximates market value.

Short-term Investments

We had no short-term investments during 2007 and at December 31, 2006. Prior to December 31, 2006,
short-term investments were variable rate securities tied to short-term interest rates with maturities on the face of
the securities in excess of 90 days. Although these securities were issued and rated as long-term securities, they
were priced and traded as short-term instruments because of the liquidity provided through the interest rate reset.
“Purchases (redemptions) of short-term investments”, included in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows reflect the purchase and sale of variable rate securities during the periods presented.

Valuation of Accounts Receivablie

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from Medicaid programs, other government
agencies and commercial insurance companies. An estimated allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is
recorded to the extent it is probable that a portion or all of a particular account will not be collected. In evaluating
the collectibility of accounts receivable, we consider a number of factors, including historical loss rates, age of the
accounts, changes in collection patterns, the status of ongoing disputes with third-party payors, general economic
conditions and the status of state budgets. Complex rules and regulations regarding billing and timely filing
requirements in various states are also a factor in our assessment of the collectibility of accounts receivable.
Actual collections of accounts receivable in subsequent periods may require changes in the estimated allowance
for doubtful accounts. Changes in these estimates are charged or credited to the results of operations in the period
of the change of estimate.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

We regularly review the carrying value of long-lived assets with respect to any events or circumstances
that indicate a possible inability to recover their carrying amount. Indicators of impairment include, but are not
limited to, loss of contracts, significant census declines, reductions in reimbursement levels and significant
litigation, Our evaluation is based on undiscounted cash flow, profitability and projections that incorporate current
or projected operating results, as well as significant events or changes in the reimbursement or regulatory
environment. If circumstances suggest the recorded amounts cannot be recovered, the carrying values of such
assets are reduced to fair value based upon various techniques to estimate fair value. See Note 3 for discussion of
impairment charges recorded in 2006.

Goodwill
We test goodwill for impairment annually as of year end, unless changes in circumstances indicate

impairment may have occurred sooner. We test goodwill on a reporting unit basis, in which a reporting unit is
generally defined as the operating segment, but can be a component of an operating segment. We use a fair value
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approach to test goodwill for impairment and recognize an impairment charge for the amount, if any, by which
the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value. Fair values are established using a weighted-
average of discounted cash flows and comparative market multiples in the current market conditions. No
impairment loss was recognized as a result of the impairment tests in 2006 and 2005, but we recorded a $0.3
million impairment loss in March 2007 related to the Schools component of our All Other reporting segment,

Intangibie Assets

Our intangible assets from acquisitions, which consist primarily of non-competition agreements and
customer contracts and relationships, are amortized over one to fifteen years, based on their estimated useful lives.

Debt Issuance Costs
Debt issuance costs are capitalized and amortized as interest expense over the terms of the related debt.
Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of a
change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in income in the period that includes the
enactment date. A valuvation allowance is provided for deferred assets if it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the net deferred tax assets will not be realized.

In June, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation 48, “Accounting
Jor Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109,” (FIN 48) which clarifies the
criteria that a tax position must satisfy for some or all of the benefits of that position to be recognized in an
enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109,
Accounting for Income Taxes, (SFAS 109). The Interpretation was effective for the Company in its fiscal year
which began January 1, 2007. This Interpretation prescribes a recognition threshold of more-likely-than-not and a
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected
to be taken in an income tax return. Recognized income tax positions are measured at the largest amount that is
more likely than not of being realized. Changes in recognition or measurement are reflected in the period in which
the change in judgment occurs.

Our policy is to recognize interest related to unrecognized tax benefits as interest expense and penalties as
corporate general and administrative expense.

Deferred Gains on Sale and Leaseback of Assets

Gains from the sale and leaseback of assets are deferred and amortized over the term of the operating
lease as a reduction of rental expense.

Legal Contingencies

We are a party to numerous claims and lawsuits with respect to various matters. We provide for costs,
including legal costs, related to contingencies when a loss is probable and the amount is reasonably determinable.
We confer with outside counsel in estimating our potential liability for certain legal contingencies. While we
believe our provision for legal contingencies is adequate, the outcome of legal proceedings is difficult to predict
and we may settle legal claims or be subject to judgments for amounts that exceed our estimates.




Insurance Losses

We self-insure a substantial portion of our professional, general and automobile liability, workers’
compensation and health benefit risks. Provisions for losses for these risks are based upon actuarially determined
estimates and include an amount determined from reported claims and an amount based on past experiences for
losses incurred but not reported. Estimates of workers® compensation claims reserves are discounted at December
31, 2007 and 2006. These liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while we believe that the provision
for loss is adequate, the ultimate liability may be more or less than the amounts recorded. The liabilities are
evaluated quarterly and any adjustments are reflected in earnings in the period known.

Operating Leases

We lease certain operating facilities, office space, vehicles and equipment under operating leases. Our
operating lease terms generally range from one to fifteen years with renewal options. Facility lease agreements
may include rent holidays and rent escalation clauses. We recognize rent holiday periods and scheduled rent
increases on a straight-line basis over the lease term beginning with the date we take possession of the leased
space.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation
and amortization are provided by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimated
useful lives for buildings are 20-35 years. Assets under capital lease and leasehold improvements are amortized
over the term of the respective lease or the useful life of the asset, if shorter. The useful lives of furniture and
equipment vary from three to seven years. Depreciation expense includes amortization of assets under capital
lease.

We act as custodian of assets where we have contracts to operate facilities or programs owned or leased
by the U.S. Department of Labor, various states and private providers.

Foreign Currency Translation

A foreign subsidiary designates its local currency as its functional currency. Operating results are
translated into U.S. dollars using monthly average exchange rates, while balance sheet accounts are translated
using year-end exchange rates. The resulting translation adjustments are included as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) in shareholders’ equity.

Share-Based Compensation

Prior to January 1, 2006, we accounted for stock option grants in accordance with the recognition and
measurement provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (APB No. 25), Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations, as permitted by SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, (SFAS 123). No compensation expense for stock option grants was recognized in our consolidated
financial statements for fiscal years prior to 2006, as all stock option awards granted under our share-based
compensation plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the common stock on the date of the grant.
Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment,
(SFAS 123R) using the modified prospective transition method. Under this transition method, compensation
expense recognized during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 included: (a) compensation expense for
all share-based awards granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, December 31, 2005, based on the grant date fair
value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS 123, and (b) compensation expense for all
share-based awards granted subsequent to December 31, 2005, based on the grant date fair value estimated in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123R. In accordance with the modified prospective transition method,
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results for prior periods have not been restated. Our share-based compensation plans and share-based payments
are described more fully in Note 12, “Share-Based Compensation™ herein.

The adoption of SFAS 123R at January 1, 2006 resulted in prospective changes in our accounting for
share-based compensatton awards including recording share-based compensation expense and the related deferred
income tax benefit on a prospective basis and reflecting the excess tax benefit from the exercise of share-based
compensation awards in cash flows from financing activities.

In periods prior to January 1, 2006, the income tax benefits from the exercise of stock options were
classified as cash provided by operating activities pursuant to Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 00-15,
Classification in the Statement of Cash Flows of the Income Tax Benefit Received by a Company upon Exercise of
a Nongualified Employee Stock Option. However, for periods ending after January 1, 2006, pursuant to SFAS
123R, the income tax benefits exceeding the recorded deferred income tax benefit from share-based compensation
awards (the excess tax benefits) are required to be reported in cash provided by financing activities.

Financial Instruments

We used various methods and assumptions in estimating the fair value disclosures for significant financial
instruments. Fair values of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts receivable and accounts
payable approximate their carrying amount because of the short maturity of those investments. The fair value of
long-term debt is determined using market quotes and calculations based on current market rates available to us.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (SFAS 157). SFAS 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value under U.S. GAAP and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit
fair value measurements, the FASB having previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements that fair
value is the relevant measurement attribute. Accordingly, SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value
measurements. The provisions of SFAS 157 should be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year
in which it is initially applied, with limited exceptions. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years, with earlier adoption permitted. In February
2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 157-2 which defers the effective date of SFAS 157 to fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2008 for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis. We are currently evaluating the
provisions of SFAS 157.

in February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Liabilities (SFAS 159). SFAS 159 provides entities with the option to report selected financial assets and
liabilities at fair value. Business entities adopting SFAS 159 will report unrealized gains and losses in earnings at
each subsequent reporting date on items for which the fair value option has been elected. SFAS 159 establishes
presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons between entities that choose different
measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. SFAS 159 requires additional information that
will help investors and other financial statement users to understand the effect of an entity’s choice to use fair
value on its earnings. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, with earlier
adoption permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact of SFAS 159,

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), Business Combinations
(SFAS 141R), replacing SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations (SFAS 141). SFAS 141R retains the fundamental
requirements of purchase method accounting for acquisitions as set forth previously in SFAS 141. However, this
statement defines the acquirer as the entity that obtains control of a business in the business combination, thus
broadening the scope of SFAS 141 which applied only to business combinations in which control was obtained
through transfer of consideration. SFAS 141R also requires several changes in the way assets and liabilities are
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recognized and measured in purchase accounting including expensing acquisition-related costs as incurred,
recognizing assets and liabilities arising from contractual contingencies at the acquisition date, and capitalizing in-
process research and development. SFAS 141R also requires the acquirer to recognize a gain in earnings for
bargain purchases, or the excess of the fair value of net assets over the consideration transferred plus any
noncontrolling interest in the acquiree, a departure from the concept of “negative goodwill” previously recognized
under SFAS 141. SFAS 141R is effective for us beginning January 1, 2009, and will apply prospectively to
business combinations completed on or after that date.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements, an amendment of ARB 51 (SFAS 160). SFAS 160 applies to all companies that prepare consolidated
financial statements but will only affect companies that have a noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary or that
deconsolidate a subsidiary. SFAS 160 clarifies that noncontrolling interests be reported as a component scparate
from the parent’s equity and that changes in the parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary be recorded as equity
transactions if the parent retains its controlling interest in the subsidiary. The statement also requires consolidated
net income to include amounts attributable to both the parent and the noncontrolling interest on the face of the
income statement. In addition, SFAS 160 requires a parent to recognize a gain or loss in net income on the date
the parent deconsolidates a subsidiary, or ceases to have a controlling financial interest in a substdiary. SFAS 160
is effective for us beginning January 1, 2009, and will apply prospectively, except for the presentation of
disclosure requirements, which must be applied retrospectively. We do not expect the adoption of SFAS 160 will
have a material impact on our consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Reclassifications

During the first and fourth quarters of 2006, we ceased providing community services in the District of
Columbia (the District) and the state of New Mexico, respectively. In accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (SFAS 144), the withdrawals have been accounted for as
discontinued operations. Accordingly, the results of our community services operations in the District and New
Mexico for all periods presented and the related exit costs have been classified as discontinued operations, net of
income taxes, in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. Additional information regarding
discontinued operations can be found in Note 3.

Beginning with June 2007, receivables related to recoveries from insurance companies, and the related
liabilities where we are primary obligor, have been presented on a gross basis. The gross amount of insurance
receivables were reclassified from the insurance reserve, which is a component of long-term liabilities, to other
assets. The reclassification had no effect on the consolidated statements of income or cash flows. Prior period
financial information has been conformed to this presentation.

Certain additional amounts in the prior periods presented have been classified to conform to the 2007
presentation.

2. Acquisitions
2007

We completed 12 acquisitions during 2007. Ten domestic acquisitions were completed within our
Community Services segment and two international acquisitions were completed under the All Other segment.
Aggregate consideration for these acquisitions was approximately $80.1 million, including $3.3 million of notes
issued. Two acquisitions contained provisions for additional payments to the sellers if specific earnings targets are
met subsequent to the acquisition. The maximum aggregate payments under the agreements are approximately
$11.0 million.

These acquisitions are expected to generate annual revenues of approximately $130 million. The
operating results of these acquisitions are included in the consolidated statements of income from the date of
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acquisttion, except for the international acquisitions, which were completed at the end of 2007. Operating results
from these international operations were reported a month in arrears, thus the results were excluded from the 2007
consolidated statement of income. The purchase price attributable to the international acquisitions has been
reflected on the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2007.

The preliminary aggregate purchase price for these acquisitions was allocated as follows:

Property and eqUIPMENt ...ttt et $ 1,635
Other IMANZIBIES .. ... oot et e e e s e e e et sae e s s e e s e et e st sa s s n e besnsasaerasen 7,322
GOOAWILL ...ttt ccre vttt et eess st e e s eb s e e s s sasmassassaneeasabaetestnntasaasansesesertenasinsnassnssnts 67,453
ACQUITEA CASN....c.cvitiireieie ettt st s e e e n ettt st e e R ettt 4,405
L4123 g T (- TSSOSOt 5,520
Liabilities aSSUIMEA........c..corriciireierereeiinceirens s esresisssasiassesie s snssnassasaessnscsrenesnssnsassasssstsnesnassserassass (6,240)
AREregate PUICHASE PIICE .....c.cceeieieirreierrereeierienrrsaesseesteest e snrseasseesessesianernaat st et sbessasannranss $_ 80,095

The other intangible assets will be amortized over ten years and consist of $1.7 million of covenants not-
to-compete, $4.6 million of customer relationships, and $1.0 million of other, with $0.4 million of other intangible
assets not subject to amortization. Amortization expense for the above intangible assets totaled $0.6 million for
the year ended December 31, 2007. Approximately $28.9 million of the goodwill was allocated to the Community
Services segment and $38.6 million was allocated to the All Other segment. We expect 34% of the $67.5 million
of goodwill will be deductible for tax purposes.

2006

On January 3, 2006, our Employment Training Services segment completed the purchase of the operating
assets and business of the Workforce Services Group of Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. (Workforce Services),
primarily to further our expansion into employment training services and further diversify our funding sources.
Workforce Services has contracts in 15 states and Washington, D.C. and provides services to adults who have lost
their jobs or face some barrier to employment. Workforce Services offers job development, training and
placement through federally funded programs administered by state and local governments and is the largest
private provider of these services in the United States. These training services are provided primarily through
“one-stop” programs which are convenient service sites that enabte job seekers to receive government assistance,
employment or training-related services at a single location. The purchase price of approximately $70.0 million
was funded through existing cash, short-term investments and borrowings on our senior credit facility. The
transaction was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 141,
Business Combinations.

The aggregate purchase price consists of:

CASH PALA.......e ettt ettt a e e e e r sttt e sas et e e ae e n e e e e e e st ane e reereantase § 69,000
TIANSACTION COSIS......ciuiirieiereeieriirerecerinet e e staeseesee s e et rtaa s oressasamesassnasres e e st e s rasnssstesnonsassenansaneee 977
Total PUFCRASE PTICE.....cviecrirerirreneerrerceresiee s esseseressereteresaers e e st arenbeneer e e sresasbabensesssseresasnesuarensens $ 69977

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired at the date of acquisition:

Property and SQUIPITIENT .......ccouieiiuiiireer ittt re e et se e s e s nas st e e saanse b e b e e e e enaranans $ 1,523
Other INTANEIDIES.......c.ciice it et ie st s s e e s e rsa s stn st s s e e resenrssasansnnns 18,418
GOOAWIIL ..ot st ea e e e e et e e aea st et e m e e e s e asE e b et e e araaaaase 50,331
Liabilities assumed.... ..o sttt (295)
AZEregate PUICHASE PIriCE. .. cviurrrcericercereiensrrrsaresseestsassssrassresas e eesetesessesssseanessenssasassaesansensnsansass § 69,977

The other intangible assets consist primarily of customer relationships and will be amortized over 15
years. Amortization expense for these intangible assets totaled $1.2 million for the year ended December 31,
2006. We expect that 100% of the $50.3 million of Workforce Services’ goodwill will be deductible for tax
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purposes. Approximately $45.8 million of the goodwill was allocated to the Employment Training Services
segment, while the remaining $4.5 million was allocated to the Other segment.

Supplemental consolidated pro forma information for the year ended December 31, 2005 is presented
below as though the business combination had been completed as of January 1, 2005. The pro forma financial
information does not necessarily reflect the results of operations that would have occurred if ResCare and
Workforce Services constituted a single entity during such period. No pro forma information is provided for
2006 since Workforce Services was included in our consolidated results since January 3, 2006.

2005

REVETIUES v eeevesevees e eeeesss e sesaseaseamnsonenemremsAbis s s sensasseneeseeaneanr e b et e obaesbn s eR AR I b IS AT e n e et eat s rann d bt eres $ 1,237,922
Attributable to common shares:

Income from CONtiNUING OPErALIONS.......c.coirirrrrrrirmeis ettt e $ 22,525

INEE ITICOTTIE eoeeeeeeeeeevvesssessesessesssteaseseneansaoassretannnssssbebbeassrans e seeneme e b4 S iARTsaR e vananb b e ana s et eab b raans s $ 19,708
Basic earnings per common share:

Income from CONtiNUING OPETALIONS. c...cucviiriiiiiieree sttt s $ 0.85

INBE ATICOMIE .ovvieeeeeeeceeere e besiebrateseeseebasses e e s e st b et s bt st ab b aR b e R et e b e A e r et e b es e e s bt s an s bt s R e $ 0.75
Diluted earnings per common share:

Income from CONLINUING OPETALIONS. ......cvomtetetrirrnriirist s s h) 0.83

INEEITCOIMIE <v.eeeeeeeeeereeeeicbeaissesesesseesesaese esbesberseressse s e iR e e s r e s s ke b e b e sb SR e e E s n s E s R b e b s n e e $ 0.73

We completed 12 additional acquisitions within our Community Services Group during 2006. Aggregate
consideration for these acquisitions was approximately $46.8 million, including $3.3 million of notes issued.. The
operating results of these acquisitions are included in the consolidated statements of income from the date of
acquisition. Certain acquisitions contain provisions for additional payments to the sellers if specific earnings
targets are met subsequent to the acquisition. The maximum aggregate earn-out payment under the agreements is
approximately $1.8 million.

The aggregate purchase price for these acquisitions was allocated as follows:

Property and EQUIPIIENL ......cuuvuuvrerseissseriseesemssets e bas bbb s e $ 601
Other IEANEIDIES ....c..ouiiecr ettt ettt 4,313
GGOOBWIIL 1oivviverseseeeeseassessesseraserasssssasarssenesvaermsessbesrear e s e e b s aR e 1A e e s s assnd b e s e r b s s an b g e n o s e b sd s sa s mn et e b0 s 42.003
LiaBilities ASSUIMIEM. . ceeveereverecieiteireiieeeiseesstrnsresstesseereeeenrersassraroraseasbash s e s rtaab e s se e a e ar s a s s st s s v an e bts (124)
AgEregate PUICRASE PIICE ....ovurvivvruieressie st s s $_ 46,793
3 Discontinued Operations

During the first quarter of 2006, we ceased providing community services in the District due to high
operating costs and substantial losses resulting from changes in regulatory oversight requirements. Effective
October 31, 2006, pursuant to the contract terms, the state of New Mexico canceled our contract without cause
and we ceased providing services to people with developmental disabilities in New Mexico. In accordance with
SFAS 144, the withdrawals have been accounted for as discontinued operations. Accordingly, the results of our
community services in the District and New Mexico for all periods presented and the related exit costs have been
classified as discontinued operations, net of income taxes, in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income.
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In connection with the withdrawals, we recorded a charge for exit costs totaling $2.9 million during the
year ended December 31, 2006. Also in 2006, an additional $1.0 millton was recorded for impaired assets, which
were principally leaseholds and furniture. The following table describes the 2006 and 2007 activity for the exit
liability:

One-time
Benefit
Arrangements Lease
And Related  Termination
Costs Activity Total
Balance at January 1, 2006 ........cccoocvvecicimenneeececeseeessseesessenanes $ — % — 3 —
ACCTUAIS ..ottt rerr st e e a e n e s sae e enesresaesanensanes 101 2,779 2,380
PAYITIENES ¢ covvcseeteete e cseere st enestsesaessatensrenasstesensreerenentassansens (101) (176) (277
Balance at December 31, 2006 ...ocoiviiiierriceiereeceeses it eeneesesas — 2,603 2,603
REVEISAIS .ottt e e e en — (141) (141)
PAYIMENES ...covvieicricterieinicne st s eee e reb et re e sese e eneseas st bene s sensasnaabans — (2.046) (2.046)
Balance at December 31, 2007 ..o eeveareseeeasesssnesees 3 — 5 416 § 416

Summarized financial information for the discontinued operations is set forth below:

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
REVENUES ..ottt nae s ans s s s see s sas e sae s nnsnssssaens $ 13§ 22252 § 42214
Facility and program eXpenses.........ccveveverrererrrceseriersrnseesesessnensens 694 26,592 47,560
Facility and program L0SS..........cccceceerminmrrinecinnninisees s sass (681) (4,340) (5,346)
EXIE COSES coovvitiiiinrecieic ettt ettt 141 (2,880) —
Impairment Charges... ... e — (1.049) —
Loss from discontinued operations, before income taxes................ (540) (8,269) (5,346)
Income tax benefit........cccoceoeieeiriiveeieeece e 198 2,956 1,790
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taX .............ccceevceeeeierrvnnne $ (42 $ (5313) 3§ _(3.556)
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4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

A summary of changes to goodwill during the year follows:

Job Corps  Employment

Community  Training Training
Services Services Services Other Total
Balance at January 1, 2006..........ccccvivenvrncrinnnen. $ 258779 § 7,589 $ 14317 § 331 § 281,016
Goodwill added through acquisitions .................. 42,003 — 45,801 4,530 92,334
Adjustments to previousty recorded goodwill M, 1,805 — 339 — 2,144
Balance at December 31,2006 ........cccoovmnvrerennes 302,587 7,589 60,457 4,861 375,494
Goodwill added through acquisitions................... 28,888 — — 38,565 67,453
Impairment charge..............ccocnincmnnnnnniaen — — — (331) (331)
Adjustments to previously recorded goodwill M, 1,007 — — — 1,007
Balance at December 31, 2007 ..c.ooovinieincinninnne. $ 332482 § 7,589 § 60457 $ 43,095 § 443,623

U} Adjustments to previously recorded goodwill primarily relate to foreign currency translation and eamn-out payments. Eam-cut
payments are generally determined at specific future dates based on the terms of the purchase agreement.

Intangible assets are as follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Gross Amortization
Covenants not t0 COMPELE .....cccocnervnrerensureanas $ 25560 $ 16200 § 22365 § 14,486
Customer relationships.........cc.cocnnnivvininnninnne 23,011 2,743 18,452 1,185
Other intangibles ... 4,200 1,416 3.116 710

$ 52771 § 20359 § 43933 § _16J81

The Company amortizes the covenants not to compete over two to fifteen years, customer relationships
over ten to fifteen years, and other intangibles over one to ten years. Amortization expense for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was approximately $4.0 million, $2.9 million and $1.2 million, respectively.
Estimated amortization expense for the next five years is as follows:

Year Ending December 31

200 oot eetrsaseeareerieeasae s eran—aarr_taasteasstanrereeeREeReerET AR R TTR A Pas e e e e e et e n e bR iR E e s e R AR s et S e r e e R e e r et r s $ 3,675
B 00D oo eeeeeee e eestasteesebeaareaanaaatanteanassarebabeaneeREe e At e R e e rasearten e ean e ren ke e g e R4 SRR e R e A RS s RN AR e R AR AT a e n s 3,509
D00 oo eesvestreeaastaaaaeesaaereaaetastssaienrebbreeoRte e nt e rar i b SRS LE SRR gae e b e SRR E e e RL s s e s Sa b e s R e e an e s 3,401
10} TR T T ST OO SO T T OO USRS UY PSP URP P 3,290
0L et eeereaneaataateeatnetesareaatartaeasreabesraeeeataeabe i be e e r b e e s e r R s re e el e LSS E TS e R s R e s b e e ranes 2,928




s, Debt

Long-term debt and obligations under capital leases consist of the following:

December 31
2007 2006

7.75% senior notes due 2013, net of discount of approximately $0.8 million
in 2007 and $0.9 million in 2006........c.coooioereeeriece e $ 149,203  § 149,065
Senior secured credit facility ..o 69,300 55,000
Obligations under capital I€ases ..............ocviriiieiiine e 892 443
Notes payable and Other ... s e es e e sre s aie 4416 5919
223 811 210,427
LeSs CUITENE POMTION ....ovuiiiieiieiecieeece e reree e e cte e s e ete et eeeeaessesreasse et eerasesbessasneeeen 3.320 4.538

3220491  § 205889

On October 3, 2005, we issued $150 million of 7.75% Senior Notes due October 15, 2013 (the Senior
Notes) in a private placement under Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. The Senior Notes, which had an
issue price of 99.261% of the principal amount, are unsecured obligations ranking equal to existing and future
debt and are subordinate to existing and future secured debt. The effective interest rate for these notes is
approximately 7.87%. We used a portion of the proceeds from the offering of the Senior Notes to repurchase our
10.625% Senior Notes due November 15, 2008. The Senior Notes are jointly, severally, fully and unconditionally
guaranteed by our 100% owned U.S. subsidiartes. The Senior Notes were registered under the Securities Act of
1933 in February 2006.

Also on October 3, 2005, we amended and restated our existing senior secured credit facility. As
originally amended and restated, the facility consisted of $175 million revolving credit facility, that could be
increased to $225 million at our option and expired on October 3, 2010. In connection with these refinancing
transactions, in September 2005 we repaid our outstanding term loan, which totaled $28 million.

On June 7, 2006, we amended our existing senior secured credit facility. That amendment reduced certain
borrowing cost margins and increased the revolving credit facility by $25 million to a total of $200 million.

On November 30, 2007, we amended our existing senior secured credit facility. The amendment
increased the revolving credit facility by $50 million to a total of $250 million, Additional capacity of $50 million
remains in place, which allows us to expand our total borrowing capacity to $300 million. The credit facility
expires on October 3, 2010, and will be used primarily for working capital purposes, letters of credit required
under our insurance programs and for acquisitions. The amended and restated senior credit facility contains
various financial covenants relating to net worth, capital expenditures and rentals and requires us to maintain
specified ratios with respect to interest coverage and leverage. The amended and restated senior credit facility is
secured by a lien on all of our assets and, through secured guarantees, on all of our domestic subsidiaries’ assets.
We are in compliance with our debt covenants at December 31, 2007.

As of December 31, 2007, we had irrevocable standby letters of credit in the principal amount of $51.3
million issued primarily in connection with our insurance programs. As of December 31, 2007, we had $129.4
million available under the revolver with an outstanding balance of $69.3 million. Outstanding balances bear
interest at 1.38% over the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) or other bank developed rates at our option.
As of December 31, 2007, the weighted average interest rate was 6.52%. Letters of credit had a borrowing rate of
1.38% as of December 31, 2007. The commitment fee on the unused balance is .30%. The margin over LIBOR
and the commitment fee are determined quarterly based on our leverage ratio, as defined by the revolving credit
facility.
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Maturities of long-term debt and obligations under capital leases are as follows:

Year Ending December 31
2008 o oeeeieeeesereeeeae e ereeearraateeraaearnea s sestasEeeaeabenanraassaeRse IR eR e s eesteseen e e e ta e s iR E et e s R rerar it et bra b es $ 3,320
B0 oo eveetteeterareearee e eeaseasest rearen it aartaehesanessaneeanteeideaRbiaREenE A e e s et e te e e e rrs s er e sk AT Re AR v s e artbn 996
L0 e oeeeeeeeeeeesaeresetesretaseesasaasteseesssae st asatsnr b e orae s areannteAbSebbe e bt e R e R R b e R e Rt e Re et reaan e LS s b e s R p s e e s e br s 69,648
10} [ TR U U OO O T DU OO PRSP 94
00 oot eeataseteraeeratearnraahtasatraneeteee s ta s e sateanres sree e btaabe e AR aREga A e b e e s e sn R e e e e e e e b A E A A s v b sRn e rnans 95
TRHETEATYET «oevveeeeeeeeeeeeeeesseetesessbassastessesessasassassanaes e btasaab b e s bbraas b raaRnscants s aas b e kR r e e s rsse e bbb e b br e s arrannnaanes 150,455
5 224608
6. Income Taxes

Income tax expense attributable to income from continuing operations is summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
Current:

FRUBTAL .veeeeeeeeiveeeseesssaseraseseesaseameaneesessessssinsarntantsnsessasnseseessesnnansessssnenssnsnnen $ 17986 § 15449 § 7,284
LT oveueerereeeeesaseersessnrassessssiasnesses e staabaetarer b e e e b s e nas s s Ee s R e ne e e s iR e E e s n e et es 3,494 3,094 2,498
FOTRIZI o.uvvveecrsiecsnetse it ben b s sa e e et s 258 465 432
TOLAL CUITEIIE «.....veeeeeeeerereeesrmeesiiesssrisssrssseseanssansssrersasemasstassanssansasiansans 21,738 19,008 10214

Deferred:
FOARTAL «.ooneeeeeeieeeeereeeeeenssaeessaesssresssnteastasssssassnesrsaearbananstsenrrnsssnncesssiasiannes 3,024 3,359 1,633
AL o.neeeeieessisereeesrasseaeebtsssaseesionee s e b e e b e s et s e neareeentaeaaraeaanaretrareeisseebsernnnrenn (349) 1,007 633
Total efeITed .oeeeeeeeee e eie e emesetesst s s an s me oo ne e e e eaben 2.675 4,366 2.266
Total iNCOME tAX EXPENSE..cocuriisreriariinimiisnirisierrrerasissasasnearnsensanias § 24413 § 23374 § 12,480

A reconciliation of the U.S. Federal income tax rate of 35% to income tax expense expressed as a percent
of pretax income from continuing operations follows:

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
Federal income tax at the StAtULtOrY Tae.......ccovvieiiirnmirninre s 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Increase (decrease) in income taxes:
State taxes, net of federal benefit...........ccoininni 4.0 4.0 52
Foreign income taxes, net of federal credits ..o — 0.4 0.7
Jobs tax credits, NEL......ocoiivvie e (3.0) 3.0 (1.2)
Nondeductible expenses and other........coovmiieeiiin e 0.9 04 1.1
NODLAXADLE INCOIME vveneeieiceerreeeeieee s rmreresris st tb et e s e ns e ni b sb et — 0.1) (1.3)
Reduction in reserves for income tax CONtiNZENCIES.......ovvvvrrreeeerisinierieranns — (0.9) —
Reduction of deferred tax valuation allowance..........coovivirvriecaiieieinincns (1.3)

35.6% 358% ___33.5%

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, we credited additional paid-in capital for the
tax benefits associated with share-based compensation in the amounts of $1.4 million, $3.1 million and $3.4
million, respectively.
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and
liabilities are presented below:

December 31
2007 2006
Deferred tax assets:
ACCOUNES TECEIVADLIE ...ttt e s e e e esraesanessaees e asaesansenrassmssanesnn $ 5978 § 4413
Covenants not to compete and other intangible assets..............ccoceeeeveceiiceennne, 2,028 1,791
Workers’ COmMPEnSation COSES .........c.ccvuruererenrereersrseieessersessassssssassssssesssrassasanssessens 9,668 8,729
Compensated aDSEMICES.......ccocvi e eeeee s e eere s s v e sn e r e e rennee 3,077 3,434
OHhEr INSUMANCE FESEIVES ..oooiveeiieereeiis ettt et sare s sastessase s sbbs e sbnesnsssssnsssnssens 6,702 5,983
Other Habilities ANd TESEIVES....ivvvviieieeiciessiesrecasiesseessiseressessessssessssssssssnsssesassses 4,579 4,449
Deferred gains and réVENUES..........co.ececiceiicrececie e see st see e e snseaeas 1,842 1,649
Deferred state income tax net operating loss carryforwards...........cocvceericenrecennnns 3,390 4,103
L 1 T SRS 1,195 1,011
Total gross deferred tax asSetS.........coveveieiieiieiieiienieiieiieeeis v ebeaseesaseneas 38,459 35,562
Less valuation allOWanCe.........veevivecieienieecieecsieecseieee e ee e nesnsanssaeasasas 2.142 3,526
Net deferred tax @SSELS.......ccovveerrrecreiiiieirecie e e seiesreseessstessessnesrensanens 36,317 32,036
Deferred tax liabilities:
Goodwill and other intangible @SSets ..........c..coeiruieviceeciieeceeceereeree e 37,072 29,248
L0 11T O STUTURT USROS 498 510
Total deferred tax HabilIIES.........ccovviieriiieeiiere e csr e vaeee s 37,570 29.758
Net deferred tax (11ability) 885€1......c.ccvviierruiecirierieicsieeeie s e e be e $ (1,253 § 2278
Classified as follows:
Current deferred iNCOME taX ASSEL......cuvivviveiiieeiieciieere i et rsesbnseas $ 17,959 § 15110
Noncurrent deferred income tax liability ......coocvoeveverereccnesrere s ecerreeeese e (19,212) (12.832)
Net deferred tax (liability) @SSeL......ccceevieeriiceceeece e e b s $ (1253 § 2278

A valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was provided as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 related to
deferred state income tax net operating loss carryforwards. The realization of deferred tax assets is dependent
upon generating future taxable income when temporary differences become deductible. Based upon the historical
and projected levels of taxable income, we believe it is more likely than not that we will realize the benefits of the
deductible differences after consideration of the valuation allowance.

We adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. The adoption of FIN 48 did not impact the
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending
amount of total unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Balance at JAanuary 1, 2007 ...t e sae st sas e 3 496
Increase related to Prior YEar tax POSITIONS .......ccevvivierivinriieneririeresreressiensasiessssessesesssssnsiessssasessens 48
Decrease related to prior year tax POSILIONS ........cvererierirrrerssereeresserirsssssssesseressesessssssssssssesassasens (5)
Increase related to current year taX POSITIONS ......coevvrurerrvrereereresmsrenreierseressesessesisssssassassoressasens 83
Lapse of statute of IMItAtONS ........cc.icriiiiiee sttt ettt etes et eta e s saee e e s nrane e anrsnanes (139)
Balance at December 31, 2007 .....ooov et se e eeertererees e sesseseessreaseesensessesasasareesassaneesesn § 483

included in the balance of total unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2007 are potential benefits of
$0.3 million, which if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate on income from continuing operations.

We file numerous consolidated and separate income tax returns in the U.S. federal and various state and
foreign jurisdictions, With few exceptions, we are no longer subject to income tax examinations by the taxing
authorities for years prior to 2003. We believe that we have appropriate support for the income tax positions taken
and to be taken on our income tax returns and that our accruals for income tax liabilities are adequate for all open
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years based on an assessment of many factors including past experience and interpretations of the tax laws as
applied to the facts of each matter. We do not expect that the amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will change
significantly within the next twelve months.

Total accrued interest and penalties as of December 31, 2007 was less than $0.1 million and is included in
accrued expenses.

7. Detail of Certain Balance Sheet Accounts

Property and equipment is summarized as follows:

December 31

2007 2006

Property and Equipment:
Land and 1and improVemMEnts .........ccccocveiiieiiicieireeeie e e e e § 6,882 § 7,144
Furniture and eqUIPMENL..............ciiiivrireererier e sr e srse s e s ere s e saasenns 61,210 84,608
BUIIAINES ..ottt e s s s st sre s sraerssr s s s en e e e s eaeeassans 38,693 39,256
Leasehold IMProvemENLSs...........ccovvimivmiiereireierisnrese i e es s s s resesssasssesanns 27,816 24,356
Buildings under capital 18ase..........cccocieiiicice s 264 264
Equipment under capital Lease.........coc.ocviieriviniiceceeieccet et n 4,548 4,519
CONStIUCHION [N PIOGIESS ......ormucmecmericcemrcecrererrecrears e eeressesenssiesesesestsereassasseneassenes 4.571 1,322

173,984 161,469
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization..............co.eceveiivecovieinserensi e 90,648 85,863
Net property and equipment $ 83336 § 75,606

Other assets are as follows:
December 31

2007 2006
Long-term receivables and advances to managed facilities ............c.cooevevieiveeeiccnrrennes $ 1,643 $ 1,577
DIEPOSIES ...c.vveercrereeereraemssiee et eeene e ese st eesesasae b tetsesaes et nes e aeb e et e e e ae bt e e b rt e antane 3,547 3,120
Deferred debt iSSUANCE COSES ...c.vvirviieerireice ettt eresre s sa s bessenis . 3,699 4.419
INSUTAIICE FECOVETIES .....oeevrreeereres i reeirerreseesessesssssessstnsssssessssesssrneesansesaseensessaeasssensassasees . 5,490 3,175
OHEE BSSEES. ..o viiiiiiiiiitieceeiciee e iee e e eeree v sene e ee e sos b e es st sesresbearstsnsesirsartaesnnsosbasnsananess 1,221 1,997

$ 15600 § 14,288

Accrued expenses are as follows:

December 31
2007 2006
Wages and payroll BAXES.......cooiiviiieiirieiicese et $ 32928 § 27,626
Compensated @bSEMCES ......ccviiiiieieeee ettt e sa e ne s s s 11,801 12,916
Health INSUTANCE ......oeiiieeieeieceeccie ettt et e e e e e enresereeerneseeraerteasnns 3,968 4,569
WOTKETS™ COMPENSALION ...evieriuirierrereererereriessiseeesiesiesersesessesesrsaesseseeseassssssessssasesseseas 12,811 8,986
AULOIMOBIIE TNSUIANCE ..ottt et eb s er e st ea b aesbe s sabseaesans 2,023 1,356
Professional SEFVICES ..vivieiei ittt r e et re s e s hashssbr et et esresras 4,149 3,979
General and professional liability iNSULANCE ....cccoorvveririiceeiceece e 2,997 3,168
Taxes other than INCOME TAXES .........coovveerirerrieresirererreereestsssrtsesresesressssssensssesssses 7,977 6,940
IEETES ..ottt e e e e e v aeeeraeteeraaratra e s aananeneeanaeaeesaannurann 2,951 3,778
DETEITEA FEVENUE .ovvviiriiieceiie et s st sr et b e ssssas st st b e s e st asbssanbeae e st estesran 4,894 993
T ...ttt et e st en e e e e e e e en e e e e e eeaavranintvasraeans 3.997 4,307

29049 3 78618
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Long-term liabilities are as follows:

December 31

2007 2006
WOrkers” COMPENSALION ......ocuiiermrreeriremreeeesemreseesieeseresneseesenrevmees e esenrnssbisstasssstsranran $ 13550 § 14,218
AULOIMODILE IMSUTATICE ... viiivisveeieseceresiertaessssrtaresssassrrsssssbersmssastasesstssesiostassasasrassessnntas 5,402 3,017
General and professional liability INSUFANCE ........coorrveeviiiiii i, 6,277 7,366
INSULANCE TECOVEIIES ..eiveriereeiereeiereereesersenisssensessrerassrsrsseniastestssassbassssrassssssnrenssrsnesss 5,490 3,175
L0711 OO SUU SO TS UT OO UTOUO PO PP UPTPPTO 2.746 669

$ 33465 § 28445
8. Preferred Stock Issuance

On June 23, 2004, ResCare issued 48,095 shares of preferred stock to four investment funds controlled by
Onex Corporation (the “Onex Partners”), at a purchase price of $1,050 per share or a total price of $50.5 million.
The preferred shares are convertible into approximately 4.8 million shares of ResCare’s common stock, based on
a value of $10.50 per common share which was contractually agreed to on March 10, 2004. Net proceeds from the
transaction were $46.6 million. Issuance costs of approximately $3.9 million, including a $0.5 million transaction
fee to Onex Corporation, were recorded as a reduction in shareholders’ equity.

The preferred stock was designated as Series A convertible preferred stock and is entitled to a liquidation
preference of $1,050 per share plus all unpaid, accrued dividends. There were no dividends declared in 2005,
2006 and 2007. Preferred shares vote on an as-converted basis as of the date of issuance. The preferred
shareholders also are entitled to certain corporate governance and special voting rights, as defined in the
agreement, and have no preferential dividends. Commencing 18 months after the issuance, the holders of the
preferred stock have the right to put the shares to ResCare at $1,050 per share plus accrued dividends, if any, if
we close a sale of substantially all of our assets or equity by merger, consolidation or otherwise.

Additionally, in connection with the transaction, we entered into a management services agreement with
Onex Corporation whereby Onex Corporation will advise and assist management and the board of directors from
time to time on business and financial matters. We have agreed to pay Onex Corporation an annual advisory fee
of $0.4 million for its services under this agreement effective July 1, 2004. The management services agreement
will continue in effect until such time as the Onex Partners no longer holds at least 26,452 shares of preferred
stock. Under this agreement, fees of $0.4 million were paid to Onex Corporation for all periods presented.
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9. Earnings per Share

The following data shows the amounts used in computing earmnings per common share and the effect on
income and the weighted average number of shares of dilutive potential common stock.

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
Income from continUing OPETations..........covervcerieieresisiieeieeeseeecesiassaseseseeseses $ 44233 § 42009 $§ 24,778
Attributable to preferred shareholders ..o 6,370 6,243 3.816
Attributable to common shareholders..........coovvereirmiecncnnienniienreneens § 37863 $ 35766 $ 20962
Loss from discontinued operations, net 0f taX............ccoervrerrerervernsnrseesseseenns § (G42)$ (5313) § (3,556)
Attributable to preferred shareholders ..o (50) (790) {548)
Attributable to common shareholders............cocviiiciiiininirieccn h (292) § (4,523) § (3,008)
INEEINCOMIE ..vviiirieiieitiitetist et et tas et esbebass s bsssesbasbasbasiesbassebbabssbasbasbassasbensanssnens $ 43891 § 36,696 § 21,222
Attributable to preferred shareholders ..o 6.320 5.453 3.268
Attributable to common shareholders.........c.ccocviercniercriernncrcerencenereneene § 37,571 § 31,243 § 17,954
Weighted average number of common shares used in basic earnings
PET COMIMON SHATE ...covviiiiiiiiiiiiirenr ettt rei et e b sr e e s es e e staeebbaas 28,215 27,558 26,424
Effect of dilutive securities:
SHOCK OPLIONS....coivvicecieriesree s ier e srnr e s e et r e e see s e s s e sane s s e e saneantas 266 534 663
ReStrCted SIOCK ....oomoeieeece ettt ee e et e e e 108 79 —
Weighted average number of common shares and dilutive potential
common shares used in diluted earnings per common share..................... 28,589 28,171 27,087

The average shares listed below were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per common
share because to do so would have been antidilutive for the periods presented:

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
Convertible SUDOIdiNated NOTES .....vuviivieviceccrrieriee et eer e ies st reeersssnssersnrssnsans — — 103
SEOCK OPLIONS ....eveeccrtieieereenresr e reseersnesnessesaesarnnsessnes e nesessseressneressessassansersanseres — — 315

10. Segment Information

As of December 31, 2007, we had three reportable operating segments: (i) Community Services, (ii) Job
Corps Training Services and (iii) Employment Training Services. We evaluate performance based on profit or
loss from operations before corporate expenses and other income, interest and income taxes. The accounting
policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting
policies. Intersegment revenues and transfers are not significant.
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The following table sets forth information about reportable segment operating results and assets:

Job Corps Employment

Community Training  Training All Consolidated
As of and for the year ended December 31: Services Services Services Other ¥ Totals
2007
REVEDUES ..ottt st ene $1,052,409 $ 163904 $ 197,588 $ 19,397 $1,433,298
Operating income P.........o.oovveveereremeereeeneeeeeee s 112,250 16,246 17,093 (58,425) 87,164
Total assets .. ettt st e e et se e eeenenee 547,369 32,532 134,355 120,287 834,543
Capital expendltures ........................................................... 9,814 — 1,425 12,773 24,012
Depreciation and amortization e 9,896 — 1,962 7,898 19,756
2006
REVENUES @ ..o r st $ 915878 $ 160,184 $ 205502 $ 20,554 $1,302,118
Operating income P..............oovoveoeecveee e 106,490 16,858 15,192 (54,845) 83,695
TOLAL ASSELS .o eseeseeesseeseeseeeeeseeeee e eesesiessesseaese 496,115 32,944 130,126 66,871 726,056
Capital expenditures ... 8,326 — 659 8,273 17,258
Depreciation and AMOTtiZAtion @ ... 8,810 — 1,851 6,253 16,914
2005
Revenues . ..o $ 822241 $ 152,749 $ 64475 $ 7,091 $1,046,556
Operating income @)oo 91,411 15,644 5,666 (57,741) 54,980
TOUAL ASSEIS «.voveevererererererereseromseeseseeeseeeseseemserssssassssesssssens 444,180 33,580 36,309 86,960 601,029
Capital eXpenditures .........oovvveereerriciennc et 8,427 — 80 5,668 14,175
Depreciation and amortization @ ..............cooovrvermirnicnnnnes 8,019 — 105 5,336 13,460

n
2

Al Other is comprised of our international operations, charter schools and corporate general and administrative expenses.

Amounts for both Community Services and the Consolidated Totals have been restated to exclude the effects of Washington, D.C. and
New Mexico, which operations were discontinued effective March 31, 2006 and October 31, 2006, respectively.

11. Benefit Plans

We sponsor retirement savings plans which were established to assist eligible employees in providing for
their future retirement needs. Our contributions to the plans were $4.9 million, $4.4 million and $3.7 million in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

12. Share-Based Compensation

As of December 31, 2007, we had outstanding awards under three share-based incentive plans. Under the
plans, stock options are awarded at a price equal to the market price of our common stock on the date of grant,
and an option’s maximum vesting term is normally five years. Generally, all options have varied vesting
schedules, varying between 20% and 50% at date of grant with the remaining options vesting over one to five
years. Restricted stock awards generally are comprised of service-based restricted shares and performance-based
restricted shares. The service-based restricted shares generally vest over three to four years from the date of grant.
The performance-based restricted shares vest in increments if and when certain performance criteria are met.

The fair value of each stock option is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes valuation
model. The expected volatility of our stock price is based on historical volatility over the expected term. The
expected term of the option is based on historical employee stock option exercise behavior, the vesting term of the
respective award and the contractual term. Our stock price volatility and expected option lives are based on
management’s best estimates at the time of grant, both of which impact the fair value of the option calculated
under the Black-Scholes methodology and, ultimately, the expense that will be recognized over the vesting term
of the option. There were no stock option grants in 2007 or 2006.
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As a result of adopting SFAS 123R, net income for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was
lower by $4.0 million (net of $2.6 million tax benefit) and $1.9 million (net of $0.8 million tax benefit),
respectively, than if ResCare had continued to account for share-based compensation under APB No. 25.

Total share-based compensation expense by type of award for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006 was as follows:

Year Ended
December 31
2007 2006

SLOCK OPLIONS ...ttt sttt s ettt s e cam e se e s e sessanseerenssrnsesnssenis $ 66 $ 635
Restricted stock, Service-based.. ..ot is ittt e e e s e s e esmeene 3,537 671
Restricted stock, performance-based..........coevvicerieiereices e e 3,018 1,441
Total share-based cOMPENSAtiON EXPENSE.......cerverrrreriereerrierereerienaeiessiessesesesareressesenses 6,621 2,747
Tax EFTECT ... e se bbb nan 2,575 834
Share-based compensation expense, Net 0f taX .......occeveniiiiniieienieicriiiseiseirnes s crnrines $§ 4046 3§ 1913

The following table illustrates the effect on operating results and per share information had we accounted
for share-based compensation in accordance with SFAS 123 for the year ended December 31, 2005:

Year Ended
December 31
2005
Net income, attributable to common shareholders, as reported...............cccooivvrvrveevrerneresreene, $ 17,954
Add: Share-based compensation, net, as reported............cocueveiiriieinicniiniceeir e 72
Deduct: Total share-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value
method of all awards, net of related tax effectS.......oovveeeeeiiceeee e e (1,925)
Net income attributable to common shareholders, pro forma ...........cccoevvvenevriecneccerrcreienee. $ 16,101
Basic eamings per common share
ASTEPOITEA......ooeirie ettt bbb e et e E e e b s et et ke ae b bsn et arbenn $ 068
PO FOIMA ..ot st e bbb bbbt 0.61
Diluted earnings per common share
AS TEPOTEEA. ... cueevieeieirieiieieis ettt eatte s ese e bata s seesnrasssnesasanesnssesaeanesseasassesarerananssresssaresessaeses $ 066
36 (038 107 0 1 1T O OO OO OO 0.59

For purposes of computing the pro forma effect of share-based employee compensation expense, options
with pro-rata vesting are recognized using the straight-line method over the life of the vesting period. The
following table sets forth the fair value of each option grant during 2005 using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model and the applicable weighted-average assumptions:

Year Ended
December 31
2005
Fair valte Per OPLON. ......ccccviiii it ses s ses st snss e s s sasssesaseas s e ssao s et $ 8.26
RISK-ITEE IMLETESt TALE ..eiviiciiiciiiiiiiienien st iis e e b e e e s b e e bearts e b e st sassabeesemranneerenesnneetressbennnssrneens 4.3%%
DiIvidend YIEIA .......cocrreieeecrrrc st s e e a e e rssaeer et e nren e ne e e nne e eans 0%
EXPected VOLAtHILY ....ccveieeeecirieee ettt bbbt st b bbbt s bt ens 049
Expected option life (In YEAIs) ..ottt r e e e et 4-6

We use authorized but unissued shares when a stock option is exercised or when restricted stock is
granted.
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Stock Options

As of December 31, 2007, a total of 550,580 options were outstanding under the plans. Share-based
compensation expense recognized for 2007 included compensation expense for stock options granted prior to,
but not yet vested as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with SFAS
123. Included in share-based compensation expense in 2007 was $0.1 million related to stock options, which are
net of the estimated forfeitures. The intrinsic value of the stock options exercised during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was
$4.0 million, $9.6 million and $8.9 million, respectively. The fair value of the stock options which vested during
2007, 2006 and 2005 was approximately $0.8 million, $1.8 million and $3.2 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2007, there was no share-based compensation related to nonvested stock options.

A summary of our stock option activity and related information for 2007 is as follows:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Stock Exercise Remaining
Options Price Contractual Life
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 ........ccocooeiiviriinvieneennniecrerrennereens 861,940 $ 1048 2.7
EXEICISEU ..ooeeiiiirieerriccecieir e eseesinres e e rnrs s e s s e s s s e a bt saan st (304,860) 7.61
Forfeited/canceled ..........ccocaiiiinniecienei e (6,500} 3.10
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 ....oiveiiiiiciee e 550,580 12.09 2.3
Exercisable at December 31, 2007 ...ovovoieereieeerrvrmrrreee e eeeeiieesesseeeas 444,555 $ 12.96 2.6

The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2007 was
approximately $7.2 million and $5.4 million, respectively.

Restricted Stock, service-based

As of December 31, 2007, 435,163 shares of service-based restricted stock were outstanding which vest
based on years of service. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2007, we awarded 476,325 service-
based restricted shares to key employees and directors. The fair value of the restricted stock awards was based on
the closing market price of common stock on the date of award and is being amortized under the straight-line
method over the service period. Share-based compensation expense recognized for 2007 is based on service-based
restricted stock ultimately expected to vest, and therefore it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures. The fair
value of service-based restricted shares which vested during 2007 and 2006 was approximately $3.1 million and
$0.4 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2007, there was $6.1 million of unrecognized share-based compensation related to
nonvested service-based restricted stock. That cost is expected to be recognized over an estimated weighted-
average amortization period of approximately four years.

A summary of our service-based restricted stock activity and related information for 2007 is as follows:

Weighted
Service-Based Average

Restricted Grant Date

Stock Fair Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 ..........cvovieiieeicer et res e 155,193 §  18.19
GITANLEA ....eecviiecciee ettt eecteeeiae s s ta et sasaeesaraecasteanssssassacesrearraneesneesneensseeareeeansanaastanan 476,325 17.91
£ 1T« OO (143,821) 17.79
Forfeited/canceled ...............ooo ot e e s e s e r e ae e re s smr e (52.534) 18.48
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 .......c.occoriivninicicreicenrreserie et nreereerens 435163 $  18.10




Restricted Stock, performance-based

As of December 31, 2007, a total of 393,741 shares of performance-based restricted shares were
outstanding. The restricted stock primarily vests if ResCare meets certain operating targets set by our Board of
Directors. The fair value of the restricted stock awards are based on the closing market price of common stock on
the date of award and is being amortized over the estimated service period to achieve the operating targets. Share-
based compensation expense recognized for 2007 is based on performance-based restricted stock ultimately
expected to vest, and therefore it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures. The fair value of performance-based
restricted shares which vested during 2007 was approximately $1.1 million. No performance-based restricted
shares vested during 2006.

As of December 31, 2007, there was $4.9 million of unrecognized share-based compensation related to
nonvested performance-based restricted stock. The underlying performance criteria relate to meeting certain
annual earnings targets. Based on current projections, all of this is considered probable.

A summary of performance-based restricted stock activity and related information for 2007 is as follows:

Performance- Weighted
Based Average

Restricted Grant Date

Stock Fair Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2000 ........cvocreerirrnrieieieeeesrcee et ss e 465,691 ) 19.54
ISSUBH. ...ttt ettt e e e e nrrnen (60,000) 18.60
Forfeited/Canceled .........occovrviveerii e rrs s s e e br e na s s ssn e st s b e e sas s {11,950) 16,74
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 ........coovevierererrierrieernirenenrssenssseesessessessassessens 393,741 $ 18.70

13. Lease Arrangements

We lease certain residential and operating facilities, office space, vehicles and equipment under operating
leases which expire at various dates. Total rent expense was approximately $65.5 miltion, $60.5 million and $49.6
million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Facility rent, defined as land and
building lease expense less amortization of any deferred gain on applicable lease transactions, was approximately
$53.8 million, $49.9 million and $40.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. We also lease certain land and buildings used in operations under capital leases. These leases expire
at various dates through 2020 (including renewal options) and generally require us to pay property taxes,
insurance and maintenance costs.
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Future minimum lease payments under capital leases, together with the minimum lease payments required
under operating leases that have initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year at December
31, 2007, are as follows:

Capital Operating

Year Ended December 31 Leases Leases
2008 .ottt e st £ e s e enter s et e e e et et et e b ee e aneaenearbastnes $ 156 § 46,446
2009 ... e e e e e e as e s e e e et 156 38,639
20T0 ettt e s be ket e b e b et s beaa et e ebe b enaeraniseneas 150 32,914
1. ) O OO OSSR 138 20,589
2002 e bR e R e R r R n st e e eraens 131 15,115
TREIEATIET ...t 550 44.621

Total minimum lease PAYMENLS .......cccvieeee et r e cser s see st ses e evinnesneens 1,281  § 198,324
Less amounts representing iNEETESt.........cevvvieeererienreriereusseressesesseseemsemses s e e senes 389
Present value of minimum lease payments............cccooovecvicoieiiricneniiecineseinesiseesseens 892
L eSS CUITENt MATUTILIES ....eoverereerireiereeeneas e s e er s e s senr s enenr e nesemersasenanas 82
Total long-term obligations under capital 18aSeS.........cccevververerreererrirrriercrcrerennees $ 810

Assets capitalized under capital leases as reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets were
£0.3 million of buildings and $4.5 million of equipment as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. The accumulated
depreciation related to assets under capital leases was $3.5 million and $2.9 million as of December 31, 2007 and
20006, respectively.

During 2007, we sold five properties with an aggregate net book value of $1.8 million. Proceeds from the
sale totaled $2.0 million, resulting in a gain on the sale totaling $0.2 million. All five properties are used in our
Community Services segment. During 2006, we sold |5 properties that are used in our Community Services
segment which had an aggregate net book value of $1.8 million. Proceeds from the sale totaled $2.7 million,
resulting in a gain on the sale totaling $0.9 million. The properties have been leased back to us under lease
agreements with terms of five to twelve years. As a result of the sale-leaseback transactions, the deferred gain is
being recognized over the terms of the leases. The minimum lease payments required under these operating leases
have been incorporated into the future minimum lease payments above.

14. Financial Instruments
At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments,

accounts receivable and accounts payable approximated carrying value because of the short-term nature of these
instruments. The fair value of our other financial instruments subject to fair value disclosures are as follows:

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount  Value
Long-term debt:
7. 75% SENIOT NOLES c..vviveierieecerieee et ses st eeaessee s st e e sansaons $ 149,203 $ 148,875 $ 149,065 § 154,125
Senior secured credit facility ........ccocoovvevvevvcrrincerreeen, 69,300 69,300 55,000 55,000
Notes payable and other........c.cocooiieiiiii s 4,416 4,279 5,919 5,853

We estimated the fair value of the debt instruments using market quotes and calculations based on current
market rates available to us.
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15. Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation

From time to time, we, or a provider with whom we have a management agreement, become a party to
legal and/or administrative proceedings that, in the event of unfavorable outcomes, may adversely affect TEVENUES
and period to period comparisons.

In July 2000, American International Specialty Lines Insurance Company, or AISL, filed a Complaint for
Declaratory Judgment against us and certain of our subsidiaries in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District
of Texas, Houston Division. In the Complaint, AISL sought a declaration of what insurance coverage was
available to ResCare in the case styled In re: Estate of Trenia Wright, Deceased, et al. v. Res-Care, Inc., et al,,
which was filed in Probate Court No. 1 of Harris County, Texas (the Lawsuit). After the filing, we entered into an
agreement with AISL whereby any settlement reached in the Lawsuit would not be dispositive of whether the
claims in the Lawsuit were covered under the insurance policies issued by AISL. AISL thereafter scttled the
Lawsuit for $9.0 million. It is our position that: (i) the Lawsuit initiated coverage under policies of insurance in
more than one policy year, thus affording adequate coverage to settle the Lawsuit within coverage and policy
limits, (ii) AISL waived any applicable exclusions for punitive damages by its failure to send a timely reservation
of rights letter and (iii) the decision by the Texas Supreme Court in King v. Dallas Fire Insurance Company, 85
S.W.3d 185 (Tex. 2002) controls. Prior to the Texas Supreme Court’s decision in the King case, summary
Judgment was granted in favor of AISL but the scope of the order was unclear. Based on the King decision, the
summary judgment was set aside. Thereafter, subsequent motions for summary judgment filed by both AISL and
ResCare were denied. The case was tried, without a jury, in late December 2003. On March 31, 2004, the Court
entered a judgment in favor of AISL in the amount of $5.0 million. It is our belief that the Court improperly
limited the evidence ResCare could place in the record at trial and the type of claims it could present.
Accordingly, an appeal of the Court’s decision has been filed with the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals and a
supersedes bond has been filed with the Court of $6.0 million. Oral arguments were held on August 31, 2005. We
have not made any provision in our consolidated financial statements for the potential liability that may resuit
from final adjudication of this matter, as we do not believe it is probable that an unfavorable outcome will result
from this matter, Based on the advice of counsel, we do not believe it is probable that the ultimate resolution of
this matter will result in a material liability to us nor have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial
condition, results of operations or liquidity.

In October 2005, a lawsuit was filed in Fulton County, Georgia Court styled Freddie Fitts v. Res-Care,
Inc., et al. The lawsuit seeks unspecified damages for permanent injuries received by Mr. Fitts in an October 2003
automobile accident involving one of our vehicles. In February 2006, we transferred the case to the U.S. District
Court, Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division. We have made provisions in our consolidated financial
statements for the final adjudication of this matter. We have admitted liability for the accident and trial has
tentatively been set on the issue of damages only for late March 2008. We do not believe that the ultimate
resolution of this matter will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial condition, results of
operations or liquidity.

[n January 2006, a lawsuit was filed in San Mateo County Superior Court styled Conservatorship of the
Person and Estate of Theresa Rodriguez v. Res-Care, Inc, Res-Care California, Inc. dba RCCA Services, et al.
The lawsuit alleges violations of the Elder and Dependent Adult Abuse Act, Breach of Fiduciary Duty,
Negligence and Unfair Business Practices as a result of Ms. Rodriguez being severely burned in May 2004 one
week after the replacement of a water heater at a group home in California where she resided. Plaintiff also seeks
attorneys fees and punitive damages against RCCA Services. Settlement discussions have been unsuccessful. A
Motion to Disqualify the initial Judge was granted and trial has been set for late April 2008. We have made
provisions in our consolidated financial statements for the final adjudication of this matter. Furthermore, we have
preserved our rights for indemnity against the plumbing installers/manufacturers of the water heater. We do not
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believe that the ultimate resolution of this matter will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial
condition, results of operations or liquidity.

In January 2007, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit reversed a Summary Judgment we had
received from the U.S. District Court, Southern District of Indiana, in Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. v. Res-
Care Health Services, Inc. In the case, Omega was initially seeking $3.7 million for breach of contract in the
closing of a facility in 1999 located in Lexington, Kentucky. The Court of Appeals issued a ruling granting
judgment for Omega and remanded the proceedings to the District Court to establish the actual amount of
damages. A Petition for Writ of Certiorari filed with the U.S. Supreme Court in April 2007, was denied. The
District Court has set a late June 2008 trial date. We have made a provision in our consolidated financial
statements for the final adjudication of this matter. We do not believe that the ultimate resolution of this matter
will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

In addition, we are a party to various other legal and/or administrative proceedings arising out of the
operation of our facilities and programs and arising in the ordinary course of business. We believe that, generally,
these claims are without merit. Further, many of such claims may be covered by insurance. We do not believe the
results of these proceedings or claims, individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on our
consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

16. Related Party Transactions

We lease certain of our facilities under an operating lease with Ventas, Inc., a publicly traded healthcare
real estate investment trust. Ronald Geary, our Chairman of the Board and former President and Chief Executive
Officer, is a member of Ventas’ board of directors. The lease commenced in October 1998 and extends through
2010. Lease payments to the trust approximated $0.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005. Aggregate future rentals are estimated to be approximately $3.7 million, subject to annual increases based
on the consumer price index.

ResCare used an airplane from an entity owned by Mr. Geary, for certain corporate travel, Total costs
incurred were less than $0.1 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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17. Quarterly Data (unaudited)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total
2007 "
REVENUES .....ovieieereenseresvererrsssaresase s seesne e oeceniesest b bbb nns s $ 338495 § 363,023 $ 364,598 3§ 367,182 § 1,433,298
Facility and program COntribution ........c.cviimcinnreniinsrsrineenns 35,661 36,100 37,760 36,923 146,444
Net income:
Income from continuing operations, net of taX .......c.oceeeiiinnis h) 10,291 § 10,279 § 11,523 § 12,140 § 44,233
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax .......ccccocevniiinins (139) (123) (136) 56 (342)
NEL IMCOIMIE. ... eeeerversereesrerecsmesme e ceoseemearee b asbssa b s ns s asenes $__ 10,152 § 11,387 § 12,196 § 43891
Net income attributable to common sharcholders................. s 8,695 § 8,680 § 9750 $§ 10446 $§ 37,571
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing OPErAtionS .............cvuvrwserssesrsssesssssessessrssssses $ 031 § 032 % 034 $ 0.37 S 1.34
From discontinued operations............... {0.00) (0.01) {0.00) (0.00) (0.01)
Basic earnings per comimon share $ 031 § 031 % 034 § 037 § 1.33
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing OPerations .........ccurmeceeesirsmsemrecsiussassisssssssans 3 031 $ 031 % 0.34 § 036 § 1.32
From discontinued operations (0.00) (0.01) {(0.00) (0.00) (0.01)
Diluted earnings per common Share........coceeeeevieenereccnsiinnas b 031 3§ 030 3 034 § 036 § 131
2006
REVEIUES ..ot eer et isne s riens st st ern e s rn e se s e rnen e ens $ 312311 $ 32235 $ 330383 § 337,068 §$ 1,302,118
Facility and program contribution 33,183 34,557 34,879 36,460 139,079
Net income:
Income from continuing operations, net of taX ....c..ovcceieiienns h) 9416 § 10,15¢ § 10,729 §$ 11,714 § 42,009
Loss from discontinued operations, net of t8X .....ccoevevrerviieennns (2.202) (277) (110) (2,724) (5.313)
NEE IICOME. evuv1vevseresrvaseransasessceneseaseerermsusesessuo b senmmossensassesassses by 9873 3§ 10619 § 8,990 § 36,696
Net income attributable to common shareholders................. $ 6,128 % 8,408 3 9,047 % 7.664 $§ 31,243
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing OPerations ..........cc.vwseessesssssesnesssssmssssnansenes $ 030 % 031 % 033 % 036 $ 1.30
From discontinued operations............ccc.ovnee. {0.07) (0.01) 0.00 (0.08) {0.17)
Basic earnings per common share $ 023 % 030 § 031 § 028 % 1.13
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing operations .........ceeeeimeererevssisesericsnassianssneneas ¥ 029 3 031 % 032 % 035 % 1.27
From discontinued operations - (0.07) (0.01}) 0.00 (0.08) (0.16)
Diluted earnings per common share...........coocovvoeeiiivnrnnnns by 022 § 030 § 032 § 027 % 111

M Amounts have been restated, as appropriate, to exclude the effects of discontinued operations. During 2006, we ceased providing
community services in the District of Columbia and the state of New Mexico. The results of these operations, along with related exit
costs, have been classified as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

18. Minority Interests

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the financial information of ResCare and
that of several subsidiaries in which we hold a majority interest. For consolidated majority-owned subsidiaries in
which we own less than 100%, we recognize a minority interest for the ownership interest of the minority owners.
ResCare currently holds a 67.5% interest in Pharmacy Alternatives, LLC, a closed-door pharmacy providing
products and services to both ResCare operations and other providers of services to persons with developmental
disabilities, a 66.7% interest in Rest Assured LLC, a limited liability company comprised of public and private
organizations providing remote monitoring services for persons with disabilities, and an 81% interest in ResCare
Maatwerk B.V., a private limited liability company under Dutch law providing government funded job
reintegration services. The minority interest represents the share of the equity that is atiributable to the minority
owner and is disclosed separately in the consolidated balance sheet. The minority interest impact of $0.2 million
and $0.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, is not material to our results of
operations, and therefore has been classified as other operating expense in the consolidated statements of income.
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19. Subsidiary Guarantors

The Senior Notes are jointly, severally, fully and unconditionally guaranteed by our 100% owned U.S.
subsidiaries. There are no restrictions on our ability to obtain funds from our U.S. subsidiaries by dividends or
other means. The following are condensed consolidating financial statements of our company, including the
guarantors. This information is provided pursuant to Rule 3 — 10 of Regulation S-X in lieu of separate financial
statements of each subsidiary guaranteeing the Senior Notes. The following condensed consolidating financial
statements present the balance sheet, statement of income and cash flows of (i) Res-Care, Inc. (in each case,
reflecting investments in its consolidated subsidiaries under the equity method of accounting), (ii) the guarantor
subsidiaries, (iii) the nonguarantor subsidiaries, and (iv) the eliminations necessary to arrive at the information for
our company on a consolidated basis. The condensed consolidating financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements.
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RES-CARE, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2007
{In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
ASSETS
Current assets;
Cash and cash equivalents........c..cccvvereererrenes $ 1,379 $ 3724 § 5,706 $ — § 10,809
Accounts receivable, net ........c.cccceveeeevrnrnrnen 39,989 162,420 4,120 — 206,529
Refundable income taxes .......coeeeievienrarenrenss 2,026 — 439 — 2,465
Deferred income taxes.....oovvvevvvecveeecineasiverans 17,959 — — — < 17,959
Non-trade receivables.......co.coeinciiniviceenne 542 8,835 68 — 9,445
Prepaid expenses and other current assets..... 6.894 5.161 310 — 12,365
Total current assets.......cccevvcinrrvrneerresicnens 68,789 180,140 10,643 — 259,572
Property and equipment, net............coooeiniininnae 36,884 45,827 625 — 83,336
GOOAWILL ..ot e 85,699 313,954 43,970 — 443,623
Other intangibles ..........cccoceniiciniiiiiiinicnnnn 4,576 27,836 — — 32,412
Investment in subsidiaries .........ccccovceeceeevcnnns 492 487 — —  (492,487) .=
Other aSSeLS....uiivrieirieeieierceesrrreeeerenrerrmeeeeanees 11,210 4.290 100 — 15.600
$ 699,645 § 572,047 § 55338 § (492,487) § 834,543
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Trade accounts payable..........cccnvecnicnnan $ 32863 § 18615 § 3,172 § — $ 54,650
Accrued eXpenses......covevcnrnnnisinenenns 44,897 44,550 1,049 — 90,496
Current portion of long-term debt ................. 271 2,967 — — 3,238
Current portion of obligations under
capital 1eases ....oovevveeemeeciciiiiiinii e 13 69 — — 82
Accrued INCOME tAXES ..occvvvrieeririsnmeenirisnens 1.146 — 413 — 1.559
Total current liabilities ............ccooveerrvveneees 79,190 66,201 4,634 — 150,025
INLEICOMPANY ...vevvierrercreeee e s sreeresersesanss (57,476) 14,501 42,975 — —
Long-term Liabilities .......oeveeicniiricriinirnrnen, 31,721 1,744 - — 33,465
Long-term debt.........ccovcornicnvnnnninrnennneen 218,503 1,178 — — 219,681
Obligations under capital leases .........c.ccoeeniee 34 776 — — 810
Deferred gains .....c.coovevrevverenerinianiinennn 1,587 2,892 — — 4,479
Deferred inCome taxes........ccovvverinrerenercrinnaiens 19,217 — (5 — 19,212
Total Habilities........ccocveiiunrevrereerieeeeeenenans 292,776 87,292 47,604 — 427,672
Minority INTETEStS .oocevviriviniiiiriisiieineeeias — 2 — — 2
Total shareholders’ equity........ccovvvevrneees 406.869 484.753 7,734 (492.487) _ 406,869

$ 699645 $§ 572,047 § 55338 § (492,487) § 834,543
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2006
(In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cocorerrernennens £ 2,196 § 26 § 3319 % — § 5,541
Accounts receivable, Nt ........cccocevevvvvnreernnn, 38,486 158,554 671 — 197,711
Refundable income taxes ......c.ccooeveevvveecvennenns 806 — 376 — 1,182
Deferred income taxes...........ccoceeeeererrercnnnnne. 15,110 — — — 15,110
Non-trade receivables...........cccocvveevveiveneennen. 1,175 5,339 3 — 6,517
Prepaid expenses and other current assets..... 6,270 5,108 34 — 11.412
Total current assets.........ccoovevvveeeeeereernenns 64,043 169,027 4,403 — 237473
Property and equipment, net........cc.ceceveeiennennans 31,300 44,245 61 — 75,606
Goodwill........oorr e . 76,059 294 804 4,631 — 375,494
Other intangibles ............cccooeeieeiiieecrecenncnnns 2,536 25,016 — — 27,552
Investment in subsidiaries ...........eniinenene. 414,506 — —  (414,506) —
Other asSetS......cevvierevre it ae e e e 9.384 4.904 — — 14,288

$ 597828 § 537,906 § 9,095 § (414,506) § 730,413

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Trade accounts payable...........cccorvvrrirereenennee $ 31,072 § 11,627 § 284 § — § 42983
Accrued eXpenses........o.eovvicreeiieiiieiienaeenanns 39,430 39,046 142 — 78,618
Current portion of long-term debt ................. 322 4,046 — — 4,368
Current portion of obligations under
capital 1eases .......ccocovveverniininiiiiss 144 26 — — 170
Accrued INCOME taXES ......oceevvrcerrecrenriernaeennens 1,001 — 413 — 1.414
Total current liabilities .........cccoeeevveeineenee. 71,969 54,745 839 — 127,553
INEICOMPANY ...coeccrimiicerrcrrere e (72,375) 70,728 1,647 — —
Long-term liabilities ...........c.occrcevriccnnricncenenns 27,982 463 — — 28,445
Long-term debt.......c.ccouerveciniicenrrcrcnrns 204,335 1,281 — — 205,616
Obligations under capital leases .........cccocece.e. 26 247 — — 273
Deferred gains .......co.vcoevieeeicieicecnicreerenenearnens 1,578 2,478 — — 4,056
Deferred inCome taxes.........oocvereecrreevricenaenenna 12,836 — (4) — 12,832
Total liabilities.........cooovvreerieienieniinicinnnne. 246,351 129,942 2,482 — 378,775
MInority INLEIESES ...covvveveeecnere st — 161 — — 161
Total shareholders’ equity.........cccceerenene 351.477 407,893 6,613 _ (414.506) __351.477

$ 597,828 $ 537,996 § 9,095 § (414,506) § 730,413
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2007

(In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
REVETIUES ...vvveeriereer e seessrisernssrstnssenianensssensens $ 290,678 $1,138,517 § 4,103 $ — $1,433,298
Operating eXpenseS.......v v eercerceiriinasssniisnnnns 299,016 _1,043.588 3.530 — _1,346.134
Operating (10s$) INCOME .....coceviivivivnrrnieiscannnns (8,338) 94,929 573 — 87,164
Other (income) expenses:
INLETESL, NEL.eivieeeiree et iire s ar s rar e rre e 7,624 10,741 153 — 18,518
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries .............. (54.176) — — 54,176 —
Total other expenses.........ccocveiiinrenne {46,552) 10,741 153 54,176 18,518
Income from continuing operations before
TNCOME TAXES .oovevviecrereieveeeienraernresameeeemsasssaroans 38,214 84,188 420 (54,176) 68,646
Income tax (benefit) expense.......iiiniinienns (5.677) 29.941 149 — 24,413
Income from continuing operations........c........ 43,891 54,247 271 (54,176) 44233
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax..... — (342) — — (342)
NEL INCOMIE <....eecvrvcveieeiren e er e enrerenerenena $ 43891 $§ 53905 § 271 $ (54,176) § 43,891
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2006

(In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
REVETIUES ....ocvevvicrire et st earaens $ 267,083 $1,029420 § 5615 § — $1,302,118
Operating Xpenses. ... ...evrveerereerieeseriereereereaes 259,289 954,192 4,942 — _1,218.423
Operating iNCOME .....ccooveerrecceieerereserereeieerennes 7,794 75,228 673 — 83,695
Other (income) expenses:
Interest, Net......occeeviceeeieeer et 8,807 9,444 61 — 18,312
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries............... (37,347) — — 37,347 —
Total other expenses.......cccocevercerneninn. (28,540) 9,444 61 37,347 18,312
Income from continuing operations before
INCOME tAXES ...evverrcrerceeecrer e 36,334 65,784 612 (37,347) 65,383
Income tax (benefit) expense......cccvvvieiieicnens (362) 23,517 219 — 23,374
Income from continuing operations.................. 36,696 42,267 393 (37,347) 42,009
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax...... — {5.313) — — (5.313)
NELINCOIME .eoiviitiiiieie et eaes 536696 § 36954 3 393 § (37347) § 36,696
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2005

(In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
REVEIMUES ...cvvverierirrieernecmeiees st sseraisas s snses $ 243,593 § 796,979 § 5984 § — §$1,046,556
Operating eXpenses.......ceuviesmersiesninesiasssenss 251.836 734.409 5331 — 991,576
Operating (1088) iNCOME ....ovvvivimcceeisiiiareiannans (8,243) 62,570 653 — 54,980
Other (income) expenses:
INEErest, NEL.....viiveieerieeneeasrsarerssrereeresesanns 8,607 8,906 209 — 17,722
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries............... (32.427) — — 32,427 —
Total other eXpenses........cccoveverveerennn. (23,820) 8,906 209 32,427 17,722
Income from continuing operations before
INCOME LAXES .ovveneerrerereererraereecnissiasresnenennsinns 15,577 53,664 444 (32,427) 37,258
Income tax (benefit) expense.........cccecnvenenne (5.645) 17,976 149 —_ 12,480
Income from continuing operations................. 21,222 35,688 295 (32,427) 24,778
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax..... — {3.556) — — (3.556)
NEEINCOME ..ooviviieereeercee e reeiesr et ses s esnes $ 21222 §_ 32,132 % 295 § (32.427) 8 21,222
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2007

Operating activities:
NELINCOME ...t e e
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization............ccc..........
Impairment charge ...
Amortization of discount and deferred debt
1SSUANCE COSES ON NOLES woeucevernirencinrcrnsicrirens
Share-based compensation...........c..cccoeoveenenee
Deferred income taxes, net .....oooocoveeeeeeveeeeeeenne.
Provision for losses on accounts receivable......
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options....
Loss on sale 0f asSels.......ovverererereencensceressererares
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries...........c.........
Changes in operating assets and liabilities .............
Cash provided by operating activities...................
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment ....................
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired....
Proceeds frotm sale of assets.........coooeeeiiieciiceene
Cash used in investing activities ..................
Financing activities:
Long-term debt repayments ..........ccoceeoevevnvicnenenn.
Borrowings of long-term debt..........ccoceeevvernnene,
Short-term borrowings-three months or less, net ...
Payments on obligations under capital leases ........
Proceeds from sale and leaseback transaction........
Net payments relating to intercompany financing .........
Proceeds received from exercise of stock options..........
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation......
Debt iSSUANCE COSES ....ooveie i
Cash (used in) provided by financing activities ...
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents......
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period......
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period..............

(In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
$ 43,891 § 53905 $ 271§ (54,176) § 4389
9316 10,451 22 — 19,789
— 331 — — 331
1,084 — — — 1,084
6,621 — — — 6,621
3,532 — (1 — 3,531
— 6,364 — — 6,364
(1,387 — — — (1,387)
— (72) — — (72)
(54,176) — — 54,176 —
10.656 (44.890) 39.857 — 5,623
19,537 26,089 40,149 — 85.775
(13,403) (10,569) (39) — (24,011)
— (33,802) (38,573) — (72,375)
— 984 — — 984
{13.403) (43 387) (38.612) — (95.402)
(120,949) (3,732) — — (124,681)
80,000 — -_— — 80,000
54,300 — — — 54,300
— (193) e — (193)
— 1,966 — — 1,966
(23,805) 22955 850 — —
2,341 — — — 2,341
1,387 — — — 1,387
(225) — — — (225)
{6951) 20.996 850 — 14,895
(817N 3,698 2,387 — 5,268
2,196 26 3319 — 35,541
5 1379 § 3,724 % 5,706 § — 3 10,809
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2006

Operating activities:
Net income..

Adjustments to reconmle net income to cash
(used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization.............ccccceeeeee.
Impairment charge ...
Amortization of discount and deferred debt
iSSUANCE COSLS ON MOLES ...ooereeeereeee e
Share-based compensation........ccccoervrermvceceene
Deferred income taxes, Net .........ccoeceevviivvninnnnns
Provision for losses on accounts receivable......
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options ....
Loss on sale of aSSets.....cccoceevvveciiicicinneinnnnae
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries.............cce...
Changes in operating assets and liabilities .............
Cash (used in) provided by operating activities ...

Investing activities:

Purchases of property and equipment ...................
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired....
Proceeds from sale of assets........covvninnincnineeae.
Purchases of shori-term investments.............c.oou.
Redemptions of short-term investments.................

Cash provided by (used in) investing activities.....

Financing activities:

Long-term debt repayments .......covencniiicniiciinnn,
Borrowings of long-term debt ... - -
Short-term borrowings-three monlhs or less net
Payments on obligations under capital leases ........
Proceeds from sale and leaseback transaction........
Net payments relating to intercompany financing .........
Proceeds received from exercise of stock options..........
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation......
Debt iSSUANCE COSES vvvvvermrercmeececcnecce i

Cash (used in) provided by financing activities ...

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents.......
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period .....
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ...............

(In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
$ 36,696 § 36954 § 393 8§ (37347) § 36,69
7,309 9,795 30 — 17,134
— 1,499 — — 1,499
1,004 — — — 1,004
2,747 — — — 2,747
3,800 — — — 3,800
—_ 5,836 — — 5,836
(3,122) _— — — (3,122)
— 139 — 139
(37,347 — — 37,347 —
(19,850) (10.800) 1,157 — (29,493)
(8,763) 43,423 1,580 — 36,240
(9,729) (7,895) 366 — (17,258)
— (113,456) — — (113,456)
— 680 — — 680
(39,200) — — — (39,200)
66,850 — — — 66,850
17921 (120,671) 366 — (102.384)
(297) (3,191) (393) — (3,881)
40,000 — — — 40,000
15,000 — — e 15,000
— (1,472) — — (1,472)
— 2,651 — — 2,651
(76,350) 77,359 (1,009) — —
6,906 — — —_ 6,906
3,122 — — — 3,122
(535) — — — (535)
(12.154) 75.347 (1.402) — 61,791
(2,996) {1,901) 544 — (4,353)
5.192 1,927 2.775 — 9.894
5 2,196 § 26 3 3319 3 — § 5,541

F-40




RES-CARE, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Operating activities:
INEL INCOMIE. ...veeeei et cee e n e e enr e
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization.............cc....ee..
Amortization of discount and deferred debt
15suance Costs ON NOES .......cevevevereenrernennnnes
Restricted stock compensation............cocevenene.
Deferred income taxes, net ..............c.ooeceeenee..
Provision for losses on accounts receivable....
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options.....
Loss on sale of a8SetS........ccovmvrvevrrirveecrererornns
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries...................
Loss on refinancing........ccccoevivneniniccnneeiens
Changes in operating assets and liabilities ...........
Cash provided by (used in) operating activities ..
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment .................
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired..
Proceeds from sale of assets...........cocovvveerevrienenn,
Purchases of short-term investments.....................
Redemptions of short-term investments...............
Cash provided by (used in) investing activities...
Financing activities:
Long-termn debt repayments ..........ccocoiioieiennecee.
Borrowings of long-term debt ...l
Payments on obligations under capital leases ......
Net payments relating to intercompany financing ........
Proceeds received from exercise of stock options
Debt iSSUANCE COSLS ......covrvevrererrmrrrirrre oo rereseens
Tender premillm COSS .....ovvvvererererereeneseresceresseens
Cash {(used in) provided by financing activities..
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents....
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ...
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period .............

(In thousands)
Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
$ 21,222 % 32,132 § 295§ (32427) % 21,222
6,395 7,438 32 — 13,865
1,228 — — — 1,228
141 — — — 141
75 2,190 1 — 2,266
— 4,789 e — 4,789
3,376 — — — 3.376
— 377 — — 377
(32,427) — — 32,427 —
11,914 — — — 11,914
16,939 (24.980) (6.583) — (14.624)
28.863 21948 (6,255) — 44,554
(5,063) (8,687) (425) — (14,175)
— (36,959) — — (36,959)
— 64 — — 64
(409,900) — — — (409,900)
435485 — — — 435,485
20,522 {45.582) (425) — (25.483)
(191,580) (521) — — (192,101)
161,830 — 393 — 162,223
_ (989 — — (989)
(29,811) 23,483 6,328 — —
6,504 — — — 6,504
4,131) — — — (4,131)
(9.085) — — — (9.085)
(66,273) 21.973 6,721 — (37.579)
(16,888) (1,663) 41 — (18,510)
22,080 3,590 2,734 — 28.404
3 5192 % 1,927 % 2,775 § — 3 9,894
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ResCare, Inc.
Schedule II — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

(In thousands)
Additions

Balance at  Charged to Deductions Balance

Beginning Costs and at End

of Period Expenses Write-offs Reclassifications  of Period

Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable:

Year ended December 31, 2007.......cccvcvrrenen. $ 11327 $ 6850 $ (2,346) $ — § 15,831
Year ended December 31, 2006..........ccceeee. 9,279 5,836 (3,788) — 11,327
Year ended December 31, 2005.......conivennce. 8,806 4,789 (4,316) 9,279
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AUDITORS
KPMG LLP. Louisville, KY
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ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of shareholders

will be held at 10:00 a.m., June 27, 2008 at
ResCare, 9901 Linn Station Road,
Louisville, KY 40223

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT
National City Bank

Stock Transfer Department

P.O. Box 92301, Cleveland, OH 44101-4301
(800) 622-6757

Inquiries regarding stock transfers, lost certificates
or address changes should be sent to
National City Bank at the address above.

COMMON STOCK
ResCare stock is traded on NASDAQ (RSCR)

FORM 10-K AND OTHER INFORMATION

The Annual Report to the Securities and
Exchange Commission on Form 10-K and
other financial information such as interim and
annual reports to shareholders are available
without charge upon request from:

Investor Relations Department
ResCare

9201 Linn Station Road
Louisville, KY 40223

Phone: (602) 394-2100

Fax: (602) 394-2353
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